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The electric transmission system plays a much more significant role than simply

connecting generation and transporting electrons. Transmission serves as the backbone of

the energy delivery system – the energy superhighway. The grid can interconnect regional

markets in order to bolster reliability and promote market efficiency. It also promotes

policy objectives by allowing renewable resources to connect to the grid and be efficiently

transported, providing cleaner and sustainable sources of energy. And, transmission is the

impetus to spur and sustain economic development by providing reliability and ensuring

equal access to the least cost sources of generation. 

paving the way to a brighter, cleaner

and efficient energy market

we’re your energy superhighway:



financial highlights
2007 2006 2005

OPERATING RESULTS (in millions)
Operating Revenues $ 426.2  $ 223.6 $ 205.3  
Net Income 73.3 33.2  34.7
Cash Flows from Operations 135.8 61.9 61.7 
Investments in Property, Plant & Equipment 286.2 178.5  117.8

Dividends Paid Per Share 1.130 1.075 0.525

EARNINGS PER SHARE
Basic Earnings Per Share $ 1.73 $ 0.95 $ 1.10 
Diluted Earnings Per Share 1.68 0.92 1.06

WEIGHTED-AVERAGE SHARES OUTSTANDING (in thousands)
Basic 42,298 35,048 31,455
Diluted 43,541 36,237 32,730 

BALANCE SHEET (in millions)
Property, Plant & Equipment (Net of Depreciation) $1,960.4 $1,197.9 $ 603.6 
Total Assets 3,213.3 2,128.8 916.6 
Total Debt 2,243.4 1,262.3 517.3 
Total Equity 563.1 532.2 263.3 
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OPERATING REVENUES
(in millions)

NET INCOME
(in millions)

PROPERTY, PLANT & EQUIPMENT
(Net of Depreciation)

(in millions)

2005 2006 2007

$205.3 $223.6 

$426.2 

three-year results

2005 2006 2007

$34.7 $33.2

$73.3

2005 2006 2007

$603.6

$1,197.9

$1,960.4 
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Policy-driven growth was the motivating force in 2007. During this past year,

ITC continued to make significant progress toward its mission of investing in

the electric transmission grid to improve electric power quality and reliability,

enable the entrance of renewable resources and provide customers equal

access to wholesale power markets.

The theme of this year’s report focuses on the critical role that ITC is playing

by building infrastructure and promoting policies that support a brighter (more

reliable), cleaner (more environmentally conscious) and efficient energy

market. ITC is driven by this vision, and it is often the case that any given

initiative will directly impact more than one of these three driving forces. 
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to our shareholders



ITC Midwest LLC’s acquisition of the transmission assets of
Interstate Power & Light Company, a subsidiary of Alliant Energy
Corporation, framed the activities of 2007 like two bookends.
On Jan. 19, 2007, we announced the acquisition, and just over
11 months later on Dec. 20, 2007, the acquisition was closed,
representing the first transmission assets that ITC will own,
operate and maintain outside of Michigan. We look forward to
continuing our newly-formed partnership and positive working
relationship with Alliant Energy.

On May 1, 2007, ITC assumed operational control of the
Michigan Electric Transmission Company, LLC (METC) following
its acquisition, which closed in October 2006. The successful
integration and operation met a timeline mandated by the
Federal Energy Regulatory Commission (FERC) for METC to
become fully independent.  METC’s integration is a critical
milestone in realizing the true benefits of joint control and
operation of the two transmission systems in Michigan’s
Lower Peninsula.

Development activities continued to move forward. ITC Great
Plains expanded its efforts from Kansas into Oklahoma, and a
new development subsidiary, ITC Panhandle Transmission, was
formed to identify opportunities to build electric transmission
infrastructure in the Texas Panhandle region. The underlying
force in all of ITC’s development activities is the desire to partner
in regions where there is a recognized need to build
transmission as a means to improve reliability, provide equal
access to the transmission grid or promote integration of
renewable resources into the market. 

In 2007 ITC successfully championed on behalf of renewable
resource generators on another level. ITC’s Michigan subsidiaries
joined forces with the Midwest Independent Transmission
System Operator, Inc. (Midwest ISO) to secure federal approval
for a new generator interconnection cost allocation policy, which
allows ITC to repay renewable resource and other generators for
the expenses they incur when interconnecting to ITC’s
transmission grid. This new policy will remove a significant
barrier – transmission interconnection costs – and will provide
all generators, including renewable resources, equal treatment
and access to the grid.

Another demonstration of ITC’s commitment to transmission
infrastructure reliability and customer service was seen when
the company completed the first of several system upgrades in
the Saginaw Bay-Midland region. Responding to the increasing
power and reliability needs of industrial customer Hemlock
Semiconductor Corp. (HSC), a joint venture of Dow Corning
Corporation, ITC installed new 138 kilovolt (kV) breakers at two
substations and laid 15 miles of new 138 kV line.
The transmission upgrades help ensure that HSC and
surrounding communities are better positioned to respond to
future economic development and increasing power
requirements while protecting the stability and responsiveness
of the grid to current electric demands. 
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“ITC designed a robust and

reliable system to meet the

growing needs of Dow Corning

and Hemlock Semiconductor.

ITC was very helpful in listening

to our needs and responding

with an appropriate solution.”

s Hemlock Semiconductor, the world’s largest manufacturer of silicon used in
electronics and solar applications, is in the midst of a $1.5 billion expansion.

– Rod Williamson,
Dow Corning’s Americas-area

Energy Development Manager



ITC’s commitment to independent regional transmission was also
evident last year with its completion of a collaborative study with
American Electric Power (AEP) which recommends a 700-mile 765 kV
transmission network be constructed between Michigan and Ohio to
relieve congestion, improve reliability and enhance market access to
the region. The study finds that construction of a 765 kV transmission
network would yield approximately 250 megawatts in system loss
savings – the equivalent of eliminating the need for one medium-
sized coal generator or the ability to power more than 250,000
average U.S. homes without generating any additional power. 

ITC and AEP are exploring the feasibility of forming a joint venture to
build the project and have begun the process of submitting the study
for evaluation and inclusion in future regional transmission planning
documents with regional transmission organizations Midwest ISO and
PJM Interconnection.

ITC employees and field contractors continued to be the heart and
soul of the company in 2007, supporting aggressive project schedules,
handling emergency system repairs, monitoring Michigan’s
transmission system 24/7 and working with local communities to
address their electricity infrastructure concerns. ITC’s primary field
operation and maintenance contractor, Utility Lines Construction,
achieved a remarkable one million safe man-hours of work without a
lost time safety incident in 2007. 

All of these achievements came while ITC was continuing efforts to
be recognized as a best-in-class transmission provider. ITC
demonstrated its success in fostering electric reliability through
careful system improvements. In 2007 ITC subsidiaries

ITCTransmission and METC invested $210.7 and $75.5 million in their
respective transmission systems. Both systems were able to meet
new record monthly peak demands 10 times over the last three years
while achieving top quartile outage performance. 

The energy industry and financial community are supportive of ITC
successes as shown in our financial strength and stability. In 2007 ITC
was able to provide overall shareholder return of over 44 percent
while also increasing the dividend in the third quarter by over 5
percent. This was made possible because the interests of our
customers and regulators are aligned with those of the shareholders
and employees.

We look forward to our continued progress in 2008 as we focus on
our financial commitments to our shareholders and commitments to
customers by improving the reliability of the transmission grid,
maintaining operational excellence and focusing on safety as a
top priority.

Regardless of the region’s energy needs or the source of energy used
in generation, a robust transmission grid is a must. Having a reliable
transmission system is the key to providing equal and efficient access
to brighter and cleaner energy to support energy needs now and in
the future.

Joseph L. Welch
President and Chief Executive Officer
ITC Holdings Corp. 
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we’re your energy superhighway…

COMPARISON OF 3 YEAR CUMULATIVE TOTAL RETURN
(Assumes initial investment of $100 and reinvestment of dividends)

7/26/2005 2005 2006 2007
ITC HOLDINGS CORP. Return % – 24.41 45.87 44.24

Cum $ 100.00 124.41 181.48 261.76
S&P UTILITIES INDEX Return % – 0.43 20.99 5.42

Cum $ 100.00 100.43 121.51 128.10
S&P 500 INDEX Return % – 2.51 15.79 19.30

Cum $ 100.00 102.51 118.70 141.61

ITC HOLDINGS CORP. S&P UTILITIES INDEX S&P 500 INDEX



paving the way to a

brighter
energy market
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Reliability is our foundation. Regulators created the vision of the

independent transmission company business model as a means to address

a growing national trend of underinvestment in the U.S. grid. This lack of

investment leads to mounting reliability issues as seen in the Blackout of

2003, which affected more than 50 million customers in the U.S. and

Canada. Electric reliability motivates our every effort because it is who we

are. Transmission is our only business, and ITC believes that in order to

succeed, we must perform flawlessly.

IMPROVING RELIABILITY /  METC INTEGRATION / KANSAS V-PLAN
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IMPROVING RELIABILITY 
ITC’s singular focus is transmission, and it is our mission to be a best-in-class transmission provider.
To continually monitor our progress in this goal, ITC regularly participates in various industry benchmarking
efforts. For example, ITC recently took part in the SGS Transmission Reliability Benchmarking Study, a
noteworthy benchmarking effort, which includes the results of approximately 50 percent of the U.S.
transmission grid. The most recent benchmarking results found that both ITCTransmission and METC were
in the top-quartile in the category that measures sustained outages and in the top decile on a combined
basis. ITC and its subsidiaries remain focused on improving electric reliability through careful and focused
investments in its transmission infrastructure.

METC INTEGRATION 
Just seven months after closing on its acquisition, METC became a fully independent transmission
company following the successful integration with ITC. Having METC as an ITC subsidiary establishes a
consolidated transmission system throughout most of Michigan’s Lower Peninsula. Owning both
transmission grids in the region was a strategic move that creates efficiencies through joint planning and
operations. This was an important milestone for ITC and is representative of the type of commitment,
drive and focus demonstrated by ITC, its employees and contractors. Becoming fully independent from
market participants is a very significant step as we continue in our endeavor to improve the electric
transmission system in Michigan.  

KANSAS V-PLAN 
In 2007 ITC Great Plains was officially designated as the project sponsor to build a 180-mile-long
transmission project, the Kansas V-Plan, to help the state balance electricity rates by providing access to
lower-cost and alternative sources of power. ITC will continue in 2008 to pursue the regulatory approvals
needed to begin construction. This critical transmission line is part of the Southwest Power Pool’s X-Plan,
a project which will ultimately facilitate regional power needs in Kansas, northern Oklahoma and the
Panhandle of Texas.

paving the way to a brighter energy market



paving the way to a

cleaner
energy market
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The key to clean energy is efficiency and sustainability. ITC actively

promotes energy policies which encourage the integration of renewable resources

onto the grid in the most efficient manner. There is a growing industry policy shift

toward renewable portfolio standards, and ITC believes that in order for this to be a

reality, a regional transmission system that can transport renewable resources from

typically remote regions is critical. Transmission has the power to significantly

reduce system losses, decreasing the need for additional generation and making

effective the energy efficiency-driven efforts such as demand response programs.

The world is going green, and transmission is the ultimate in green energy.

GENERATOR INTERCONNECTION COST ALLOCATION POLICY /

HARVEST WIND PROJECT / NEW HEADQUARTERS 
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GENERATOR INTERCONNECTION COST ALLOCATION POLICY 
Under the new generator interconnection cost allocation policy approved by the FERC, generators will
now be fully reimbursed by ITCTransmission and METC for the costs of network upgrades in order to
connect the generators to the power grid in Michigan. Previously, generators interconnecting to the
ITCTransmission and METC systems were required to bear half the costs of most network upgrades,
along with other costs of interconnection. This policy removes significant financial barriers that small
electricity generators face when trying to connect to the grid. ITC plans to pursue similar policies in
its ITC Great Plains and ITC Midwest regions in order to promote fair interconnection standards and
remove cost impediments for any generator that connects to the grid.

HARVEST WIND PROJECT 
The new generator interconnection cost allocation policy was first used on Nov. 4, 2007, when
ITCTransmission completed the interconnection to the John Deere Wind Energy 52 megawatt Harvest
Wind Farm in Michigan’s Thumb region. ITC played an integral role, not only in removing the barrier to
entry, but also by helping Deere to bring the Harvest project online in a timely manner.

NEW HEADQUARTERS 
Being good environmental stewards also means ITC must take steps to walk the walk in its everyday
existence. ITC broke ground on its new headquarters in April 2007 and expects to begin operations in
the new building in April 2008. Built on property surrounded with natural wetlands, the ITC
headquarters facility was built with the environment in mind. In an effort to minimize the impact on
the wetlands, ITC decided to build up rather than out so as to minimize the building’s footprint.
Additionally, the new building makes use of natural light as a means to make better use of resources. 

paving the way to a cleaner energy market



15



paving the way to an

efficient
energy market
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The way this country looks at energy is changing. Gone are the

days when local utilities operated locally. Growing reliability issues have

underscored the need to broaden our sights and recognize and embrace

the interconnected nature of the electric transmission system. But the

benefits of the grid go beyond reliability. Through a robust transmission

system, equal access to the most economic generation sources is made

possible. ITC does not participate in the energy market, and we recognize

the critical role we play in allowing customers to benefit from equal

access to efficient and economic generation. 

ITC MIDWEST / REGIONAL VISION / MICHIGAN-OHIO 765 kV TRANSMISSION NETWORK 
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ITC MIDWEST 
ITC’s push to establish an independent regional transmission system in the Midwest gained unprecedented
momentum when, at year’s end, ITC Midwest completed the $783 million acquisition of Interstate Power & Light
Company’s electric transmission system in portions of Iowa, Minnesota, Illinois and Missouri. ITC Midwest’s
ownership of these transmission assets aligns with ITC’s vision. It provides ample opportunity to relieve
transmission system constraints to give broader access to more economic generation and move renewable
generation – such as wind – onto the grid in a reliable and cost effective manner. ITC Midwest, headquartered
in Cedar Rapids, Iowa, with offices and warehouses in Iowa (Dubuque, Iowa City, Perry) and Minnesota (Albert
Lea), has developed a capital plan that calls for $1 billion in infrastructure improvements and expansion to
upgrade these newly-acquired ITC assets over seven to ten years.

REGIONAL VISION  
The acquisition of the transmission assets of Interstate Power & Light Company was an important piece in ITC’s
regional vision. The full benefits of improved reliability and enhanced access to economic sources of generation
and renewable resources will only be made possible with a true regional transmission grid. ITC is actively
working with regulators, legislators, other utilities and industry organizations such as the Midwest ISO, the
Southwest Power Pool and PJM Interconnection, to promote the development of an interconnected extra-high
voltage transmission network. 

MICHIGAN-OHIO 765 kV TRANSMISSION NETWORK  
One such example of an extra-high voltage transmission network is the 700-mile 765 kV proposed project in
Michigan and Ohio recently studied by ITC in collaboration with AEP. The results of the study support ITC’s belief
that continued economic growth, energy security and environmental stewardship in Michigan and the entire
Midwest rest upon a modern transmission grid. Among its findings, the study found that the proposed 765 kV
line would free up capacity on Michigan’s existing 345 kV system and accommodate the transfer of as much as
5,000 additional megawatts of electricity through the region. The project would also decrease active power
losses during peak conditions by 250 megawatts, providing significant benefits to customers in the region. 

paving the way to an efficient energy market
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management team
Expanding Beyond Our Borders: ITC’s success is propelled by

the forward-thinking vision of its management team that recognizes

the role that transmission can play in shaping energy policy for the

benefit of all customers. This vision is helping ITC reach new

territories both literally and figuratively. As ITC continues to expand

beyond Michigan, the management team steadily guides the

company with a focus on providing efficient and equal access to

brighter and cleaner energy.

Joseph R. Dudak
Vice President, Major Contracts 

and Special Projects

Joseph L. Welch 
President, Chief Executive Officer and Treasurer

Linda H. Blair
Executive Vice President 

and Chief Business Officer 

from left to right:
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Denis Y. DesRosiers
Vice President, Information Technology and 

Facilities & Chief Information Officer

Elizabeth A. Howell
Vice President, Operations

Jon E. Jipping
Executive Vice President 

and Chief Operating Officer

Edward M. Rahill
Senior Vice President, Finance 

and Chief Financial Officer

Larry Bruneel 
Vice President, Federal Affairs

Joseph E. Fennell
Vice President and Controller

Christine Mason Soneral
Vice President and General Counsel, 

Utility Operations

Daniel J. Oginsky
Vice President and General Counsel

Gregory Ioanidis
Vice President, Business Strategy
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board of directors

Edward G. Jepsen z z z
Independent Business Consultant

Richard D. McLellan z z
Independent Policy Consultant

William J. Museler z z

Independent Energy Consultant

Hazel R. O’Leary z z
President and CEO – Fisk University

G. Bennett Stewart III z z z
Co-Founder – Stern Stewart & Co.; 

CEO – EVA Dimensions, LLC

Lee C. Stewart z z 
Independent Financial Consultant

Joseph L. Welch z
President, CEO & Treasurer – ITC Holdings Corp. 

COMMITTEES

z Audit and Finance

z Compensation

z Nominating / Corporate Governance

z Security, Health, Safety and Environmental
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corporate information
CORPORATE HEADQUARTERS
27175 Energy Way
Novi, Michigan 48377
Phone: (248) 946-3000

INTERNET
ITC Holdings Corp.: www.itc-holdings.com
ITCTransmission: www.itctransco.com
METC: www.metcllc.com
ITC Great Plains: www.itcgreatplains.com

COMMON STOCK LISTING
New York Stock Exchange
Symbol: ITC

COMPANY CONTACTS
For additional information about the company, 
please contact:

INVESTOR RELATIONS
Patricia A. Wenzel
Director, Treasury and Investor Relations
Phone: (248) 946-3570

LEGAL COUNSEL
Daniel J. Oginsky
Vice President, General Counsel
Phone: (248) 946-3563

TRANSFER AGENT
Computershare Trust Company, N.A.
P.O. Box 43078
Providence, Rhode Island 02940-3078
Phone: (781) 575-3100

The transfer agent is responsible for handling
shareholder questions regarding lost certificates,
address changes, changes of ownership or name in
which shares are held.

INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANT
Deloitte & Touche LLP
600 Renaissance Center, Suite 900
Detroit, Michigan 48243-1704
Phone: (313) 396-3000

ANNUAL MEETING
The annual meeting of shareholders will be held at
9:00 a.m. EDT on Wednesday, May 21, 2008 at the ITC
corporate headquarters, 27175 Energy Way, Novi,
Michigan 48377.

CERTIFICATIONS
The most recent certifications by our chief executive and
chief financial officers pursuant to Section 302 of the
Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, regarding the quality of our
public disclosures, are filed as exhibits to our Form 10-K
for 2007. Our chief executive officer’s most recent
certification to the New York Stock Exchange, regarding
compliance with the Exchange’s corporate governance
listing standards, was submitted July 9, 2007.

SAFE HARBOR STATEMENT UNDER THE PRIVATE SECURITIES 
LITIGATION REFORM ACT OF 1995

This report contains certain statements that describe our management’s beliefs
concerning future business conditions and prospects, growth opportunities and the
outlook for our business and the electric transmission industry based upon
information currently available. Such statements are “forward-looking” statements
within the meaning of the Private Securities Litigation Reform Act of 1995. Wherever
possible, we have identified these forward-looking statements by words such as
“anticipates,” “believes,” “intends,” “estimates,” “expects,” “projects” and similar
phrases. These forward-looking statements are based upon assumptions our
management believes are reasonable. Such forward-looking statements are subject
to risks and uncertainties which could cause our actual results, performance and
achievements to differ materially from those expressed in, or implied by, these
statements, including, among other things the risks and uncertainties disclosed in our
annual reports on Form 10-K and our quarterly reports on Form 10-Q filed with the
Securities and Exchange Commission from time to time.

Because our forward-looking statements are based on estimates and assumptions
that are subject to significant business, economic and competitive uncertainties,
many of which are beyond our control or are subject to change, actual results could
be materially different and any or all of our forward-looking statements may turn out
to be wrong.

The statements are reflective as of the date made and can be affected by
assumptions we might make or by known or unknown risks and uncertainties. Many
factors mentioned in our discussion in this report will be important in determining
future results. Consequently, we cannot assure you that our expectations or forecasts
expressed in such forward-looking statements will be achieved. Actual future results
may vary materially. Except as required by law, we undertake no obligation to publicly
update any of our forward-looking or other statements, whether as a result of new
information, future events, or otherwise, unless required by law.
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The inks used in this annual report are environmentally friendly and formulated with components
that are made from 100% renewable natural resources. These materials include a blend of corn,
linseed, tung and soy oils. These vegetable oil-based vehicle systems are considered low VOC
and thus more environmentally friendly.  
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UNITED STATES SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION
Washington, D.C. 20549

Form 10-K
(Mark One)

¥ ANNUAL REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(d) OF THE
SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934
For the fiscal year ended December 31, 2007

OR
n TRANSITION REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(d) OF THE

SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934
Commission File Number: 001-32576

ITC HOLDINGS CORP.
(Exact Name of Registrant as Specified in Its Charter)
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Common stock, without par value New York Stock Exchange
Securities registered pursuant to Section 12(g) of the Act:

None

Indicate by check mark if the registrant is a well-known seasoned issuer, as defined in Rule 405 of the Securities Act of
1933. Yes ¥ No n

Indicate by check mark if the registrant is not required to file reports pursuant to Section 13 or Section 15(d) of the
Securities Exchange Act of 1934. Yes n No ¥

Indicate by check mark whether the Registrant (1) has filed all reports required to be filed by Section 13 or 15(d) of the
Securities Exchange Act of 1934 during the preceding 12 months (or for such shorter period that the registrant was required
to file such reports), and (2) has been subject to such filing requirements for the past 90 days. Yes ¥ No n

Indicate by check mark if disclosure of delinquent filers pursuant to Item 405 of Regulation S-K is not contained herein,
and will not be contained, to the best of the registrant’s knowledge, in definitive proxy or information, statements
incorporated by reference in Part III of this Form 10-K or any amendment to this Form 10-K. n

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant is a large accelerated filer, an accelerated filer, a non-accelerated filer, or
a smaller reporting company. See the definitions of “large accelerated filer,” “accelerated filer” and “smaller reporting
company” in Rule 12b-2 of the Exchange Act. (Check one):
Large accelerated filer ¥ Accelerated filer n Non-accelerated filer n

(Do not check if a smaller reporting company)
Smaller reporting company n

Indicate by check mark whether the Registrant is a shell company (as defined in Rule 12b-2 of the Exchange
Act). Yes n No ¥

The aggregate market value of the registrant’s common stock held by non-affiliates on June 30, 2007 was approx-
imately $1.7 billion, based on the closing sale price as reported on the New York Stock Exchange. For purposes of this
computation, all executive officers, directors and 10% beneficial owners of the registrant are assumed to be affiliates. Such
determination should not be deemed an admission that such officers, directors and beneficial owners are, in fact, affiliates of
the registrant.

The number of shares of the Registrant’s Common Stock, without par value, outstanding as of February 22, 2008
was 49,356,101.

DOCUMENTS INCORPORATED BY REFERENCE

Portions of the Registrant’s definitive Proxy Statement for the Registrant’s 2008 Annual Meeting of Shareholders (the
“Proxy Statement”) filed pursuant to Regulation 14A are incorporated by reference in Part III of this Form 10-K.



ITC Holdings Corp.

Form 10-K for the Fiscal Year Ended December 31, 2007

INDEX

Page

Part I . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3
Item 1. Business . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3
Item 1A. Risk Factors . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 13
Item 1B. Unresolved Staff Comments . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 25
Item 2. Properties . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 25
Item 3. Legal Proceedings . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 26
Item 4. Submission of Matters to a Vote of Security Holders . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 26
Part II . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 26
Item 5. Market for Registrant’s Common Equity, Related Stockholder Matters and Issuer

Purchases of Equity Securities . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 26
Item 6. Selected Financial Data . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 28
Item 7. Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of

Operations . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 30
Item 7A. Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures About Market Risk . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 56
Item 8. Financial Statements and Supplementary Data . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 57
Item 9. Changes in and Disagreements with Accountants on Accounting and Financial

Disclosure . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 112
Item 9A. Controls and Procedures . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 112
Item 9B. Other Information . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 112
Part III . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 112
Item 10. Directors, Executive Officers, and Corporate Governance. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 112
Item 11. Executive Compensation . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 113
Item 12. Security Ownership of Certain Beneficial Owners and Management and Related

Stockholder Matters . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 113
Item 13. Certain Relationships and Related Transactions, and Director Independence . . . . . . . 113
Item 14. Principal Accounting Fees and Services . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 113
Part IV . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 113
Item 15. Exhibits and Financial Statement Schedules . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 113
Signatures . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 119
Exhibits . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 120

1



DEFINITIONS

Unless otherwise noted or the context requires, all references in this report to:

ITC Holdings Corp. and its subsidiaries

• “ITC Grid Development” are references to ITC Grid Development, LLC, a wholly-owned subsidiary
of ITC Holdings;

• “ITC Holdings” are references to ITC Holdings Corp. and not any of its subsidiaries;

• “ITC Midwest” are references to ITC Midwest LLC, a wholly-owned subsidiary of ITC Holdings;

• “ITCTransmission” are references to International Transmission Company, a wholly-owned sub-
sidiary of ITC Holdings;

• “METC” are references to Michigan Electric Transmission Company, LLC, a wholly-owned subsid-
iary of MTH;

• “MTH” are references to Michigan Transco Holdings, Limited Partnership, the sole member of
METC and a wholly owned subsidiary of ITC Holdings;

• “Regulated Operating Subsidiaries” are references to ITCTransmission, METC, and ITC Midwest
together; and

• “We,” “our” and “us” are references to ITC Holdings together with all of its subsidiaries.

Other definitions

• “ATC” are references to American Transmission Company, LLC, an affiliate of IP&L;

• “Consumers Energy” are references to Consumers Energy Company, a wholly-owned subsidiary of
CMS Energy Corporation;

• “Detroit Edison” are references to The Detroit Edison Company, a wholly-owned subsidiary of DTE
Energy;

• “DTE Energy” are references to DTE Energy Company;

• “FERC” are references to the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission;

• “FPA” are references to the Federal Power Act;

• “IP&L” are references to Interstate Power and Light Company, an Alliant Energy Corporation
subsidiary;

• “ISO” are references to Independent System Operators;

• “IUB” are references to the Iowa Utilities Board;

• “kV” are references to kilovolts (one kilovolt equaling 1,000 volts);

• “kW” are references to kilowatts (one kilowatt equaling 1,000 watts);

• “MISO” are references to the Midwest Independent Transmission System Operator, Inc., a FERC-
approved RTO, which oversees the operation of the bulk power transmission system for a sub-
stantial portion of the midwestern United States and Manitoba, Canada, and of which ITCTrans-
mission, METC and ITC Midwest are members;

• “MPUC” are references to the Minnesota Public Utilities Commission;

• “MW” are references to megawatts (one megawatt equaling 1,000,000 watts);

• “NERC” are references to the North American Electric Reliability Corporation;

• “NOLs” are references to net operating loss carryforwards for income taxes; and

• “RTO” are references to Regional Transmission Organizations.
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PART I

ITEM 1. BUSINESS.

Overview

In 2002, ITC Holdings was incorporated in the State of Michigan for the purpose of acquiring
ITCTransmission. Our business consists primarily of the operations of our Regulated Operating Subsid-
iaries, ITCTransmission, METC and ITC Midwest. ITCTransmission was originally formed in 2001 as a
subsidiary of Detroit Edison, an electric utility subsidiary of DTE Energy. METC was originally formed in
2001 as a subsidiary of Consumers Energy, an electric and gas utility subsidiary of CMS Energy
Corporation. ITC Midwest was formed in 2007 by ITC Holdings to acquire the transmission assets of IP&L.

Through our Regulated Operating Subsidiaries, we are engaged in the transmission of electricity in
the United States. Our business strategy is to operate, maintain and invest in transmission infrastructure in
order to enhance system integrity and reliability and to reduce transmission constraints. By pursuing this
strategy, we strive to lower the delivered cost of electricity and improve accessibility to generation sources
of choice, including renewable sources. We operate contiguous, high-voltage systems in Michigan’s Lower
Peninsula and we operate high-voltage systems in portions of Iowa, Minnesota, Illinois and Missouri that
transmit electricity from generating stations to local distribution facilities connected to our systems.

As electric transmission utilities with rates regulated by the FERC, our Regulated Operating Sub-
sidiaries earn revenues through tariff rates charged for the use of their electricity transmission systems by
our customers, which include investor-owned utilities, municipalities, co-operatives, power marketers and
alternative energy suppliers. As independent transmission companies, our Regulated Operating Subsid-
iaries are subject to rate regulation only by the FERC. The rates charged by our Regulated Operating
Subsidiaries are established using Attachment O, as discussed in “Item 7 Management’s Discussion and
Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations — Rate Setting and Attachment O.”

Development of Business

During 2007, we acquired the electric transmission assets of IP&L through ITC Midwest. Refer to
Note 4 to the consolidated financial statements for a discussion of our recent acquisitions.

We are seeking to develop broader potential strategic development opportunities for transmission
construction related to building super regional 765 kV transmission facilities, interconnections for wind
generation resources, and investment opportunities through subsidiaries of ITC Grid Development. For
example, we believe there may be opportunities to invest up to $1.3 billion in a joint venture with American
Electric Power Company, Inc. to build a new 765 kV transmission facility across the southern portion of
Michigan’s Lower Peninsula. In addition, based on proposals by RTOs, including MISO and the Southwest
Power Pool (“SPP”), we are exploring strategic opportunities to upgrade the transmission grid within the
MISO and SPP regions and surrounding regions with a backbone, super high voltage 765 kV transmission
network. Based on the anticipated growth of wind generation resources, we also foresee the need to
construct wind interconnection facilities. We also foresee opportunities for construction of transmission
facilities through projects being pursued by subsidiaries of ITC Grid Development. We cannot predict when
or if these development opportunities may begin, or their duration. Please see “Item 1A Risk Factors — We
expect to pursue strategic development opportunities to improve the efficiency and reliability of the
transmission grid, but we cannot assure you that we will be able to initiate or complete any of these
investments.”

Segments

We have one reportable segment consisting of our Regulated Operating Subsidiaries. Additionally, we
have other subsidiaries focused primarily on business development activities and holding companies
whose activities include corporate debt and equity financing and general corporate activities. A more
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detailed discussion of our reportable segment including financial information about the segment is
included in Note 19 to the consolidated financial statements.

Operations

As transmission-only companies, our Regulated Operating Subsidiaries function as conduits, moving
power from generators to local distribution systems either entirely through their own systems or in
conjunction with neighboring transmission systems. Third parties then transmit power through these
local distribution systems to end-use consumers. The transmission of electricity by our Regulated
Operating Subsidiaries is a central function to the provision of electricity to residential, commercial and
industrial end-use consumers. The operations performed by our subsidiaries fall into the following
categories:

• asset planning;

• engineering, design and construction;

• maintenance; and

• real time operations.

Currently, IP&L performs some of the engineering, design and construction, maintenance and real
time operations activities for ITC Midwest under the Transition Services Agreement and ATC performs real
time operations for ITC Midwest under the Operating Agreement, both as described below.

Asset Planning

Our Asset Planning group uses detailed system models and long-term load forecasts to develop our
system expansion capital plans. The expansion plans identify projects that address potential future
reliability issues and/or produce economic savings for customers by eliminating constraints.

Asset Planning works closely with MISO in the development of our annual system expansion capital
plans by performing technical evaluations and detailed studies. As the regional planning authority, MISO
reviews regional system improvement projects by its members, including our Regulated Operating
Subsidiaries.

Engineering, Design and Construction

Our Engineering, Design and Construction group is responsible for design, equipment specifications,
maintenance plans and project engineering for capital, operation and maintenance work. We work with
outside contractors to perform some of our engineering and design and all of our construction, but retain
internal technical experts that have experience with respect to the key elements of the transmission
system such as substations, lines, equipment and protective relaying systems. This internal expertise
allows us to effectively manage outside contractors.

Maintenance

We develop and track the preventive maintenance plan to promote a safe and reliable system. By
performing preventive maintenance on our assets, we can minimize the need for reactive maintenance,
resulting in improved reliability. ITCTransmission and METC contract with Utility Lines Construction, which
is a division of Asplundh Tree Expert Co., to perform the bulk of their maintenance. The agreements
provide us with access to an experienced and scalable workforce with knowledge of our system at an
established rate. The agreements are scheduled to terminate on August 29, 2008 but automatically renew
for additional five year terms unless terminated by either party. We have negotiated an amendment to the
maintenance agreements to apply the terms of those agreements to ITC Midwest.
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Real Time Operations

ITCTransmission and METC

Joint Control Area Operator. Under the functional control of MISO, ITCTransmission and METC
operate their electricity transmission systems as a combined control area under the Michigan Electric
Coordinated System (“MECS”) Control Area Agreement. The operation is performed at the operations
control room in Ann Arbor, Michigan, where our employees perform the functions as the control area
operator which include balancing loads and generation in order to ensure a supply of electricity to
customers, monitoring and reacting to fluctuations in system frequency, and serving as the primary
operational interface with internal and external interconnected entities and the regional reliability
coordinator.

System Operations. As part of day-to-day operations in the operations control room in Ann Arbor,
Michigan, transmission system coordinators monitor the performance of the ITCTransmission and METC
transmission systems continuously, using state of the art computer and communication systems to
perform constant analysis to plan for contingencies that may occur and maintain security and reliability
following any unplanned incidents on the system. Transmission system coordinators are also responsible
for the switching and protective tagging function and taking equipment in and out of service to ensure
capital construction projects and maintenance programs can be completed safely and reliably.

ITC Midwest

We negotiated certain operating contracts with IP&L and ATC that govern operations of the trans-
mission system for a period of at least twelve months from the closing of the ITC Midwest acquisition in
December 2007. These contracts include the IP&LTransition Services Agreement for operations services
related to the 34.5 kV transmission system and the ATC Operating Agreement for operations services
related to the 69 kV and above transmission system.

Transmission system operations services include switching and protective tagging to facilitate capital
construction projects and maintenance programs, system monitoring, contingency and security analysis,
and responding to unplanned incidents on the system.

Operating Contracts

ITCTransmission

Detroit Edison operates the electricity distribution system to which ITCTransmission’s transmission
system connects. A set of three operating contracts sets forth the terms and conditions related to Detroit
Edison’s and ITCTransmission’s ongoing working relationship. These contracts include the following:

Master Operating Agreement. The Master Operating Agreement (the “MOA”) governs the
primary day-to-day operational responsibilities of ITCTransmission and Detroit Edison and will remain
in effect until terminated by mutual agreement of the parties (subject to any required FERC approvals)
unless earlier terminated pursuant to its terms. The MOA identifies the control area coordination
services that ITCTransmission is obligated to provide to Detroit Edison. The MOA also requires Detroit
Edison to provide certain generation-based support services to ITCTransmission.

Generator Interconnection and Operation Agreement. Detroit Edison and ITCTransmission
entered into the Generator Interconnection and Operation Agreement (the “GIOA”) in order to
establish, re-establish and maintain the direct electricity interconnection of Detroit Edison’s electricity
generating assets with ITCTransmission’s transmission system for the purposes of transmitting
electric power from and to the electricity generating facilities. Unless otherwise terminated by mutual
agreement of the parties (subject to any required FERC approvals), the GIOA will remain in effect until
Detroit Edison elects to terminate the agreement with respect to a particular unit or until a particular
unit ceases commercial operation.
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Coordination and Interconnection Agreement. The Coordination and Interconnection Agree-
ment (the “CIA”) governs the rights, obligations and responsibilities of ITCTransmission and Detroit
Edison regarding, among other things, the operation and interconnection of Detroit Edison’s distri-
bution system and ITCTransmission’s transmission system, and the construction of new facilities or
modification of existing facilities. Additionally, the CIA allocates costs for operation of supervisory,
communications and metering equipment. The CIA will remain in effect until terminated by mutual
agreement of the parties (subject to any required FERC approvals).

METC

Consumers Energy operates the electricity distribution system to which METC’s transmission system
connects. METC is a party to a number of operating contracts with Consumers Energy that govern the
operations and maintenance of its transmission system. These contracts include the following:

Amended and Restated Easement Agreement. Under the Amended and Restated Easement
Agreement (the “Easement Agreement”), dated as of April 29, 2002 and as further supplemented,
Consumers Energy provides METC with an easement to the land, which we refer to as premises, on
which a majority of METC’s transmission towers, poles, lines and other transmission facilities used to
transmit electricity at voltages of at least 120 kV are located, which we refer to collectively as the
facilities. Consumers Energy retained for itself the rights to, and the value of activities associated with,
all other uses of the premises and the facilities covered by the Easement Agreement, such as for
distribution of electricity, fiber optics, telecommunications, gas pipelines and agricultural uses.
Accordingly, METC is not permitted to use the premises or the facilities covered by the Easement
Agreement for any purposes other than to provide electric transmission and related services, to
inspect, maintain, repair, replace and remove electric transmission facilities and to alter, improve,
relocate and construct additional electric transmission facilities. The easement is further subject to the
rights of any third parties that had rights to use or occupy the premises or the facilities prior to April 1,
2001 in a manner not inconsistent with METC’s permitted uses.

METC pays Consumers Energy annual rent of $10.0 million, in equal quarterly installments, for
the easement and related rights under the Easement Agreement. Although METC and Consumers
Energy share the use of the premises and the facilities covered by the Easement Agreement, METC
pays the entire amount of any rentals, property taxes, inspection fees and other amounts required to
be paid to third parties with respect to any use, occupancy, operations or other activities on the
premises or the facilities and is generally responsible for the maintenance of the premises and the
facilities used for electricity transmission at its expense. METC also must maintain commercial
general liability insurance protecting METC and Consumers Energy against claims for personal injury,
death or property damage occurring on the premises or the facilities and pay for all insurance
premiums. METC is also responsible for patrolling the premises and the facilities by air at its expense
at least annually and to notify Consumers Energy of any unauthorized uses or encroachments
discovered. METC must indemnify Consumers Energy for all liabilities arising from the facilities
covered by the Easement Agreement.

METC must notify Consumers Energy before altering, improving, relocating or constructing
additional transmission facilities covered by the Easement Agreement. Consumers Energy may
respond by notifying METC of reasonable work and design restrictions and precautions that are
needed to avoid endangering existing distribution facilities, pipelines or communications lines, in
which case METC must comply with these restrictions and precautions. METC has the right at its own
expense to require Consumers Energy to remove and relocate these facilities, but Consumers Energy
may require payment in advance or the provision of reasonable security for payment by METC prior to
removing or relocating these facilities, and Consumers Energy need not commence any relocation
work until an alternative right-of-way satisfactory to Consumers Energy is obtained at METC’s
expense.
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The term of the Easement Agreement runs through December 31, 2050 and is subject to 10
automatic 50-year renewals after that time unless METC provides one year’s notice of its election not
to renew the term. Consumers Energy may terminate the Easement Agreement 30 days after giving
notice of a failure by METC to pay its quarterly installment if METC does not cure the non-payment
within the 30-day notice period. At the end of the term or upon any earlier termination of the Easement
Agreement, the easement and related rights terminate and the transmission facilities revert to
Consumers Energy.

Amended and Restated Operating Agreement. Under the Amended and Restated Operating
Agreement (the “Operating Agreement”), dated as of April 29, 2002, METC agrees to operate its
transmission system to provide all transmission customers with safe, efficient, reliable and non-
discriminatory transmission service pursuant to its tariff. Among other things, METC is responsible
under the Operating Agreement for maintaining and operating its transmission system, providing
Consumers Energy with information and access to its transmission system and related books and
records, administering and performing the duties of control area operator (that is, the entity exercising
operational control over the transmission system) and, if requested by Consumers Energy, building
connection facilities necessary to permit interaction with new distribution facilities built by Consumers
Energy. Consumers Energy has corresponding obligations to provide METC with access to its books
and records and to build distribution facilities necessary to provide adequate and reliable transmission
services to wholesale customers. Consumers Energy must cooperate with METC as METC performs
its duties as control area operator, including by providing reactive supply and voltage control from
generation sources or other ancillary services and reducing load. The Operating Agreement is
effective through 2050 and is subject to 10 automatic 50-year renewals after that time, unless METC
provides one year’s notice of its election not to renew.

Amended and Restated Purchase and Sale Agreement for Ancillary Services. The Amended
and Restated Purchase and Sale Agreement for Ancillary Services (the “Ancillary Services Agree-
ment”) is dated as of April 29, 2002. Since METC does not own any generating facilities, it must
procure ancillary services from third party suppliers, such as Consumers Energy. Currently, under the
Ancillary Services Agreement, METC pays Consumers Energy for providing certain generation-
based services necessary to support the reliable operation of the bulk power grid, such as voltage
support and generation capability and capacity to balance loads and generation. METC is not
precluded from procuring these ancillary services from third party suppliers when available. The
Ancillary Services Agreement is subject to rolling one-year renewals starting May 1, 2003, unless
terminated by either METC or Consumers Energy with six months prior written notice.

Amended and Restated Distribution-Transmission Interconnection Agreement. The Amended
and Restated Distribution-Transmission Interconnection Agreement (the “DT Interconnection Agree-
ment”), dated April 29, 2002, provides for the interconnection of Consumers Energy’s distribution
system with METC’s transmission system and defines the continuing rights, responsibilities and
obligations of the parties with respect to the use of certain of their own and the other party’s properties,
assets and facilities. METC agrees to provide Consumers Energy interconnection service at
agreed-upon interconnection points, and the parties have mutual responsibility for maintaining
voltage and compensating for reactive power losses resulting from their respective services. The
DT Interconnection Agreement is effective so long as any interconnection point is connected to
METC, unless it is terminated earlier by mutual agreement of METC and Consumers Energy.

Amended and Restated Generator Interconnection Agreement. The Amended and Restated
Generator Interconnection Agreement (the “Generator Interconnection Agreement”), dated as of
April 29, 2002, specifies the terms and conditions under which Consumers Energy and METC
maintain the interconnection of Consumers Energy’s generation resources and METC’s transmission
assets. The Generator Interconnection Agreement is effective either until it is replaced by any MISO-
required contract, or until mutually agreed by METC and Consumers Energy to terminate, but not later
than the date that all listed generators cease commercial operation.
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ITC Midwest

Distribution-Transmission Interconnection Agreement. The Distribution-Transmission Interconnec-
tion Agreement (the “DTIA”) governs the rights, responsibilities and obligations of ITC Midwest and IP&L,
with respect to the use of certain of their own and the other parties’ property, assets and facilities, and the
construction of new facilities or modification of existing facilities. Additionally, the DTIA sets forth the terms
pursuant to which the equipment and facilities and the interconnection equipment of IP&L will continue to
connect ITC Midwest’s facilities through which ITC Midwest provides transmission service under the MISO
Transmission and Energy Markets Tariff. The DTIA will remain in effect until terminated by mutual
agreement by the parties (subject to any required FERC approvals) or as long as any interconnection
point of IP&L is connected to ITC Midwest’s facilities, unless modified by written agreement of the parties.

Large Generator Interconnection Agreement. ITC Midwest, IP&L and MISO entered into the Large
Generator Interconnection Agreement (the “LGIA”) in order to establish, re-establish and maintain the
direct electricity interconnection of IP&L’s electricity generating assets with ITC Midwest’s transmission
system for the purposes of transmitting electric power from and to the electricity generating facilities. The
LGIA will remain in effect until terminated by ITC Midwest or until IP&L elects to terminate the agreement if
a particular unit ceases commercial operation for three consecutive years.

Transition Services Agreement. The Transition Services Agreement (the “TSA”) identifies the
transmission corporate administration services, the construction and maintenance services, the engi-
neering services and the system operations services related to the 34.5 kV transmission system that IP&L
agreed to provide to ITC Midwest. The TSA also requires IP&L to provide the transition design, planning
and implementation relating to those services. The TSA will remain in effect for one year, with the option to
extend the agreement for up to four additional six-month periods, or until terminated by mutual agreement
of the parties unless earlier terminated pursuant to its terms. Subsequent to the termination of the TSA,
ITC Midwest expects to perform the activities covered under the TSA.

Operating Agreement. The Operating Agreement between ITC Midwest and ATC obligates ATC to
provide control, operation and emergency response services as well as providing assistance in the
eventual transition of those services to ITC Midwest. The services contemplated by this agreement shall
only be for ITC Midwest’s transmission facilities operating at 69 kV and above. The Operating Agreement
will remain in effect until May 1, 2009, unless terminated earlier pursuant to its terms, at which time ITC
Midwest expects to perform the activities covered under the Operating Agreement.

Regulatory Environment

Regulators and public policy makers have seen the need for further investment in the transmission
grid. The growth in electricity generation, wholesale power sales and consumption versus transmission
investment have resulted in significant transmission constraints across the United States and increased
stress on aging equipment. These problems will continue without increased investment in transmission
infrastructure. Transmission system investments can also increase system reliability and reduce the
frequency of power outages. Such investments can reduce transmission constraints and improve access
to lower cost generation resources, resulting in a lower overall cost of delivered electricity for end-use
consumers. After the 2003 blackout that affected sections of the northeastern and midwestern United
States and Ontario, Canada, the Department of Energy (the “DOE”) established the Office of Electric
Transmission and Distribution, focused on working with reliability experts from the power industry, state
governments, and their Canadian counterparts to improve grid reliability and increase investment in the
country’s electric infrastructure. In addition, the FERC has signaled its desire for substantial new invest-
ment in the transmission sector by implementing financial incentives, such as increasing the return on
equity for transmission-only companies to a level that is greater than that of traditional utilities.

The FERC has issued orders to promote non-discriminatory transmission access for all transmission
customers. In the United States, electricity transmission assets are predominantly owned, operated and
maintained by utilities that also own electricity generation and distribution assets, known as vertically
integrated utilities. The FERC has recognized that the vertically integrated utility model inhibits the
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provision of non-discriminatory transmission access and, in order to alleviate this potential discrimination,
the FERC has mandated that all transmission systems over which it has jurisdiction must be operated in a
comparable, non-discriminatory manner such that any seller of electricity affiliated with a transmission
owner or operator is not provided with preferential treatment. The FERC has also indicated that inde-
pendent transmission companies can play a prominent role in furthering its policy goals and has
encouraged the legal and functional separation of transmission operations from generation and distri-
bution operations.

On August 8, 2005, the federal government enacted the Energy Policy Act of 2005 (the “Energy Policy
Act”). In part, the Energy Policy Act required the FERC to implement rules to encourage investment in
electricity transmission infrastructure and authorized the FERC to implement mandatory transmission
reliability standards. In addition, the Energy Policy Act directed the DOE to investigate and designate
corridors along which the construction of electricity transmission infrastructure is in the national interest,
and authorizes the FERC to determine siting of transmission facilities in such corridors in certain
circumstances. Effective June 2007, the FERC approved mandatory adoption of certain reliability stan-
dards and approved enforcement actions for violators, including fines of up to $1.0 million per day. The
NERC was assigned the responsibility of developing and enforcing these mandatory reliability standards.
We continually assess our transmission systems against standards established by the NERC and
ReliabilityFirst Corporation, a regional entity under the NERC that is delegated certain authority for the
purpose of proposing and enforcing reliability standards. Analysis of the transmission systems against
these reliability standards has become more focused and rigorous in recent years. In addition, the FERC
has finalized rules under which our Regulated Operating Subsidiaries may qualify for rate incentives to
invest in transmission infrastructure. Our Regulated Operating Subsidiaries may also be eligible for federal
assistance in siting of such infrastructure. Finally, the Energy Policy Act repealed the Public Utility Holding
Company Act of 1935, which was replaced by the Public Utility Holding Company Act of 2005. It also
subjected utility holding companies to regulations of the FERC related to access to books and records, and
amended Section 203 of the FPA to provide explicit authority for the FERC to review mergers and
consolidations involving utility holding companies in certain circumstances.

Federal Regulation

As electricity transmission companies, our Regulated Operating Subsidiaries are regulated by the
FERC. The FERC is an independent regulatory commission within the DOE that regulates the interstate
transmission and certain wholesale sales of natural gas, the transmission of oil and oil products by
pipeline, and the transmission and wholesale sale of electricity in interstate commerce. The FERC also
administers accounting and financial reporting regulations and standards of conduct for the companies it
regulates. In 1996, in order to facilitate open access transmission for participants in wholesale power
markets, the FERC issued Order No. 888. The open access policy promulgated by the FERC in Order
No. 888 was upheld in a United States Supreme Court decision issued on March 4, 2002. To facilitate open
access, among other things, FERC Order No. 888 encouraged investor owned utilities to cede operational
control over their transmission systems to ISOs, which are not-for-profit entities.

As an alternative to ceding operating control of their transmission assets to ISOs, certain investor
owned utilities began to promote the formation of for-profit transmission companies, which would assume
control of the operation of the grid. In December 1999, the FERC issued Order No. 2000, which strongly
encouraged utilities to voluntarily transfer operational control of their transmission systems to RTOs.
RTOs, as envisioned in Order No. 2000, would assume many of the functions of an ISO, but the FERC
permitted greater flexibility with regard to the organization and structure of RTOs than it had for ISOs.
RTOs could accommodate the inclusion of independently owned, for-profit companies that own trans-
mission assets within their operating structure. Independent ownership would facilitate not only the
independent operation of the transmission systems but also the formation of companies with a greater
financial interest in maintaining and augmenting the capacity and reliability of those systems.

MISO was formed in 1996 as a voluntary association of electricity transmission owners consistent with
the principles in FERC Order No. 888. Later, in response to FERC Order No. 2000, MISO evolved into a
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FERC-approved RTO with an open architecture framework capable of accommodating a variety of
business models including independently owned, for-profit transmission companies. MISO, in its role
as an RTO, monitors electric reliability throughout much of the Midwest. MISO is responsible for coor-
dinating the operation of the wholesale electricity transmission system and ensuring fair, non-discrimi-
natory access to the transmission grid.

State Regulation

The regulatory agencies in the states where our Regulated Operating Subsidiaries’ assets are located
do not have jurisdiction over rates or terms and conditions of service. However, we are subject to the
regulatory oversight of various state environmental quality departments for compliance with any state
environmental standards and regulations. Additionally, the state regulatory agencies where our Regulated
Operating Subsidiaries’ assets are located have jurisdiction over siting of transmission facilities and
related matters as described below.

Michigan

The Michigan Public Service Commission has jurisdiction over siting of transmission facilities.
Additionally, pursuant to Michigan Public Acts 197 and 198 of 2004, ITCTransmission and METC have
the right as independent transmission companies to condemn property in the state of Michigan for the
purposes of building or maintaining transmission facilities.

Iowa

The IUB has the power of supervision over the construction, operation, and maintenance of 69 kVand
above transmission facilities in Iowa by any entity, which includes the power to issue franchises. Addi-
tionally, any entity granted a franchise by the IUB is vested with the power of condemnation in Iowa to the
extent the IUB approves and deems necessary for public use. IP&L is in the process of notifying the IUB
that all the existing franchises have been transferred to ITC Midwest. ITC Midwest has not yet applied for
any new franchises from the IUB but may do so in the future at various sites.

Minnesota

The MPUC has jurisdiction over the siting and routing of new transmission lines through Minnesota’s
Certificate of Need Process. Transmission companies are also required to participate in the State’s
Biennial Transmission Planning Process and are subject to the State’s preventive maintenance require-
ments. Pursuant to Minnesota law, as modified in 2006, ITC Midwest has the right as an independent
transmission company to condemn property in the State of Minnesota for the purpose of building new
transmission facilities.

Illinois

The Illinois Commerce Commission has jurisdiction over siting of new transmission lines.

Missouri

Because ITC Midwest is a “public utility” and an “electrical corporation” under Missouri law, the
Missouri Public Service Commission has jurisdiction to determine whether ITC Midwest may operate in
such capacity. In this regard, on August 30, 2007, the Missouri Public Service Commission granted ITC
Midwest a certificate of public convenience and necessity to own, operate and maintain a 161 kV
transmission line of approximately 9.5 miles located in Clark County, Missouri. The Missouri Public
Service Commission also exercises jurisdiction with regard to other non-rate matters affecting this
Missouri asset such as general safety and the transfer of the franchise or property.
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Sources of Revenue

See “Item 7 Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Oper-
ations — Results of Operations — Operating Revenues” for a discussion of our principal sources of
revenue.

Seasonality

Our results of operations for periods through December 31, 2006 were subject to significant seasonal
variations since demand for electricity, and thus transmission load, is largely dependent on weather
conditions. Our historical revenues recognized were dependent on the monthly peak loads and regulated
transmission rates. Our historical revenues and operating income were typically higher in the summer
months when cooling demand and network load are higher. A particularly warm or cool summer may
increase or reduce demand for electricity above or below that expected, causing an increase or decrease
in our historical revenues from the same period of the previous year.

Under forward-looking Attachment O, which became effective for ITCTransmission and METC on
January 1, 2007 and for ITC Midwest on January 1, 2008, as discussed in “Item 7 Management’s
Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations — Rate Setting and Attachment
O — Forward-Looking Attachment O,” much of the seasonality in our results of operations is mitigated. The
true-up mechanism contained in forward-looking Attachment O allows our Regulated Operating Subsid-
iaries to accrue or defer revenues to the extent that the actual net revenue requirement for the reporting
period is higher or lower, respectively, than the amounts billed relating to that reporting period. Based on
our revenue recognition under forward-looking Attachment O, we recognize more consistent operating
revenues and net income at our Regulated Operating Subsidiaries, compared to the historical Attachment
O method for each quarterly period within a given year beginning January 1, 2007 or January 1, 2008, as
applicable. Monthly peak loads continue to be used for billing purposes, which continues to have a
seasonal effect on our cash flows.

Principal Customers

Our principal transmission service customers in 2007 were Detroit Edison and Consumers Energy,
which accounted for approximately 55.4% and 32.3%, respectively, of our total operating revenues for the
year ended December 31, 2007. Our remaining revenues were generated from providing service to other
entities such as alternative electricity suppliers, power marketers and other wholesale customers that
provide electricity to end-use consumers and from transaction-based capacity reservations. Additionally,
we expect a significant amount of total operating revenues at ITC Midwest to be collected from IP&L, its
principal transmission service customer. Nearly all of our revenues are from transmission customers in the
United States. Although we may be allocated revenues from time to time from Canadian entities reserving
transmission over the Ontario or Manitoba interface, these revenues have not been and are not expected
to be material to us.

Billing

MISO is responsible for billing and collection for transmission services and administers the trans-
mission tariff in the MISO service territory. As the billing agent for our Regulated Operating Subsidiaries,
MISO bills Detroit Edison, Consumers Energy, IP&L and other customers on a monthly basis and collects
fees for the use of our transmission systems. MISO has implemented strict credit policies for its members,
which include customers using our transmission systems. In general, if these customers do not maintain
their investment grade credit rating or have a history of late payments, MISO may require them to provide
MISO with a letter of credit or a cash deposit equal to the highest monthly invoiced amount over the
previous 12 months.

11



Competition

Each of our Regulated Operating Subsidiaries is the only transmission system in its respective service
area and, therefore, effectively has no competitors. For our subsidiaries focused on development oppor-
tunities for capital projects in other service areas, the incumbent utilities may decide to pursue capital
projects that we are pursuing.

Employees

As of December 31, 2007, we had 302 employees. We consider our relations with our employees to be
good.

The certifications of the Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer required by Securities and
Exchange Commission (“SEC”) rules have been filed as exhibits to this report. The unqualified certification
of the Chief Executive Officer as to compliance with New York Stock Exchange (“NYSE”) corporate
governance requirements was filed with the NYSE on July 9, 2007.

Environmental Matters

Our operations are subject to federal, state, and local environmental laws and regulations, which
impose limitations on the discharge of pollutants into the environment, establish standards for the
management, treatment, storage, transportation and disposal of hazardous materials and of solid and
hazardous wastes, and impose obligations to investigate and remediate contamination in certain circum-
stances. Liabilities to investigate or remediate contamination, as well as other liabilities concerning
hazardous materials or contamination, such as claims for personal injury or property damage, may arise
at many locations, including formerly owned or operated properties and sites where wastes have been
treated or disposed of, as well as at properties currently owned or operated by us. Such liabilities may arise
even where the contamination does not result from noncompliance with applicable environmental laws.
Under a number of environmental laws, such liabilities may also be joint and several, meaning that a party
can be held responsible for more than its share of the liability involved, or even the entire share.
Environmental requirements generally have become more stringent and compliance with those require-
ments more expensive. We are not aware of any specific developments that would increase our costs for
such compliance in a manner that would be expected to have a material adverse effect on our results of
operations, financial position or liquidity.

Our assets and operations also involve the use of materials classified as hazardous, toxic or otherwise
dangerous. Many of the properties our Regulated Operating Subsidiaries own or operate have been used
for many years, and include older facilities and equipment that may be more likely than newer ones to
contain or be made from such materials. Some of these properties include aboveground or underground
storage tanks and associated piping. Some of them also include large electrical equipment filled with
mineral oil, which may contain or previously have contained polychlorinated biphenyls (commonly known
as PCBs). Our facilities and equipment are often situated close to or on property owned by others so that, if
they are the source of contamination, other’s property may be affected. For example, aboveground and
underground transmission lines sometimes traverse properties that we do not own, and, at some of our
transmission stations, transmission assets (owned or operated by us) and distribution assets (owned or
operated by our transmission customers) are commingled.

Some properties in which we have an ownership interest or at which we operate are, and others are
suspected of being, affected by environmental contamination. We are not aware of any claims pending or
threatened against us with respect to environmental contamination, or of any investigation or remediation
of contamination at any properties, that entail costs likely to materially affect us. Some facilities and
properties are located near environmentally sensitive areas such as wetlands.

Claims have been made or threatened against electric utilities for bodily injury, disease or other
damages allegedly related to exposure to electromagnetic fields associated with electricity transmission
and distribution lines. While we do not believe that a causal link between electromagnetic field exposure
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and injury has been generally established and accepted in the scientific community, if such a relationship is
established or accepted, the liabilities and costs imposed on our business could be significant. We are not
aware of any claims pending or threatened against us for bodily injury, disease or other damages allegedly
related to exposure to electromagnetic fields and electricity transmission and distribution lines that entail
costs likely to have a material adverse effect on our results of operations, financial position or liquidity.

Filings Under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934

Our internet address is www.itc-holdings.com. You can access free of charge on our web site all of our
reports filed pursuant to Section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Exchange Act, including our annual reports on
Form 10-K, quarterly reports on Form 10-Q, current reports on Form 8-K, and amendments to those
reports. These reports are available as soon as practicable after they are electronically filed with the SEC.
Also on our web site are our:

• Corporate Governance Guidelines;

• Code of Business Conduct and Ethics; and

• Committee Charters for the Audit and Finance Committee, Compensation Committee and Nom-
inating/Corporate Governance Committee.

We will also provide this information in print to any shareholder who requests it.

You may also read and copy any materials we file with the SEC at the SEC’s Public Reference Room at
100 F Street, NE, Washington DC, 20549. You may obtain information on the operation of the Public
Reference Room by calling the SEC at 1-800-SEC-0330. The SEC also maintains an internet site that
contains reports, proxy and information statements, and other information regarding issuers that file
electronically with the SEC. The address is http://www.sec.gov.

ITEM 1A. RISK FACTORS.

Risks Related to Our Business

Certain elements of our Regulated Operating Subsidiaries’ cost recovery through rates can
be challenged, which could result in lowered rates and/or refunds of amounts previously col-
lected and thus have an adverse effect on our business, financial condition, results of opera-
tions and cash flows. We have also made certain commitments to federal and state
regulators with respect to, among other things, our rates in connection with recent acquisi-
tions (including the ITC Midwest acquisition) that could have an adverse effect on our busi-
ness, financial condition, results of operations and cash flows.

Our Regulated Operating Subsidiaries provide transmission service under rates regulated by the
FERC. The FERC has approved our Regulated Operating Subsidiaries’ use of the rate setting formula
under Attachment O, but it has not expressly approved the amount of actual capital and operating
expenditures to be used in that formula. In addition, all aspects of our Regulated Operating Subsidiaries’
rates approved by the FERC, including the Attachment O rate mechanism, ITCTransmission’s, METC’s
and ITC Midwest’s respective allowed 13.88%, 13.38% and 12.38% rates of return on the actual equity
portion of their respective capital structures, and the data inputs provided by our Regulated Operating
Subsidiaries for calculation of each year’s rate, are subject to challenge by interested parties at the FERC
in a proceeding under Section 206 of the FPA. If a challenger can establish that any of these aspects are
unjust, unreasonable, unduly discriminatory or preferential, then the FERC will make appropriate pro-
spective adjustments to them and/or disallow any of our Regulated Operating Subsidiaries’ inclusion of
those aspects in the rate setting formula. This could result in lowered rates and/or refunds of amounts
collected after the date that a Section 206 challenge is filed.

In addition, the FERC’s order approving our acquisition of METC was conditioned upon ITCTrans-
mission and METC not recovering “merger-related costs” in their rates, as described in the order, unless a
separate informational filing is submitted to the FERC. The informational filing, which could be challenged
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by interested parties, would need to identify those costs and show that such costs are outweighed by the
benefits of the acquisition. Determinations by ITCTransmission or METC that expenses included in
Attachment O for recovery are not acquisition related costs are also subject to challenge by interested
parties at the FERC. If challenged at the FERC and ITCTransmission or METC fail to show that costs
included for recovery are not merger-related, this also could result in lowered rates and/or refunds of
amounts collected.

Under the FERC’s order approving the ITC Midwest acquisition, ITC Midwest has agreed to a hold
harmless commitment in which no acquisition premium will be recovered in rates, nor will ITC Midwest
recover through transmission rates any transaction-related costs that exceed demonstrated transaction-
related savings for a period of five years. If during the five year period ITC Midwest seeks to recover
transaction-related costs through Attachment O, ITC Midwest must make an informational filing at the
FERC that identifies the transaction-related costs sought to be recovered and demonstrates that those
costs are exceeded by transaction-related savings. If challenged at the FERC and ITC Midwest fails to
show that transaction-related costs included for recovery do not exceed transaction-related savings, ITC
Midwest could be subject to lowered rates and/or refunds of amounts previously collected. Additionally, in
Iowa and Minnesota, as part of the regulatory approval process, ITC Midwest committed not to recover the
first $15.0 million in transaction-related costs under any circumstances.

In the Minnesota regulatory proceeding, ITC Midwest also agreed to build two construction projects
intended to improve the reliability and efficiency of our electric transmission system. ITC Midwest agreed to
use commercially reasonable efforts to complete these projects over the next two to four years. In the event
ITC Midwest fails to meet these commitments, the allowed 12.38% rate of return on the actual equity
portion of ITC Midwest’s capital structure will be reduced to 10.39% under Attachment O until such time as
it completes these projects. Any of the events described above could have an adverse effect on our
business, financial condition, results of operations and cash flows.

Approval of the ITC Midwest acquisition by state regulatory authorities in Iowa and Minnesota
has been appealed. If such proceedings are decided in a manner that is unfavorable to us, all
or part of the orders approving the ITC Midwest acquisition in Iowa and Minnesota could be
reversed, which could have a material adverse effect on our business, financial condition,
results of operations and cash flows.

In September 2007, the IUB issued an order declining to disapprove the ITC Midwest acquisition and
terminating the review docket, and the ITC Midwest acquisition was accordingly deemed to be approved by
operation of law upon the subsequent expiration in September 2007 of the prescribed statutory period. The
IUB order recognized that regulatory approvals in other jurisdictions were required, and stated that
material changes in the ITC Midwest acquisition imposed by such approvals could require the submission
of a new proposal for IUB review if such changes materially altered the basis for the IUB order. On
October 19, 2007, the Iowa Office of Consumer Advocate filed in the Iowa District Court for Polk County a
petition for judicial review asking the court to reverse, vacate, and remand to the IUB the IUB’s decision
declining to disapprove the ITC Midwest acquisition. The case is scheduled for oral argument and final
submission in May 2008, and thus the outcome of such case is unknown at this time. A decision by the
District Court is expected in 2008, and is subject to appeal to the Supreme Court of Iowa. The Minnesota
Office of the Attorney General has filed a Petition for Reconsideration and Request for Stay of the MPUC’s
December 18, 2007 approval of the ITC Midwest acquisition and the outcome of such proceeding is
unknown at this time. The Attorney General’s Petition is currently pending before the MPUC. At a meeting
held on February 14, 2008, the MPUC granted the Petition for the Rehearing for the purpose of further
considering the merits of the petition. There is currently no scheduled date for further decision by the
MPUC. The decision of the MPUC, including resolution of the rehearing issue, is appealable to the
Minnesota Court of Appeals. If such proceedings are decided in a manner that is unfavorable to us, all or
part of the orders approving the ITC Midwest acquisition in Iowa and Minnesota could be reversed, which
could have a material adverse effect on our business, financial condition, results of operations and cash
flows.
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Our Regulated Operating Subsidiaries’ actual capital expenditures may be lower than
planned, which would decrease expected rate base and therefore our revenues.

Each of our Regulated Operating Subsidiaries’ rate base is determined in part by additions to property,
plant and equipment when placed in service. We expect to pursue strategic development opportunities and
make significant investments to improve the efficiency and reliability of the transmission grid. We expect
ITCTransmission to invest approximately $1 billion in its system over the seven-year period beginning
January 1, 2005. We expect METC to invest approximately $600 million in its system over the seven-year
period beginning January 1, 2007. We expect ITC Midwest to invest approximately $1 billion over the
seven to ten years beginning January 1, 2008 across its electric transmission system. These estimates of
potential investment opportunities are based primarily on foreseeable transmission needs and general
transmission construction costs, not necessarily on particular project cost estimates. In addition, as part of
the regulatory proceedings approving the ITC Midwest acquisition, ITC Midwest has made several
investment commitments relating to their transmission systems, including completing projects anticipated
to cost at least $100 million over the next five years, dedicated to reducing transmission constraints, as well
as investing at least an additional $250 million in other projects over the next five years. However, any
investments we make in these initiatives could be significantly lower than the opportunities we are seeking
to develop today. Reasons their capital expenditures and future capital expenditures of other subsidiaries
may be lower than expected include, among others, the impact of weather conditions, union strikes, labor
shortages, material and equipment prices and availability, our ability to obtain financing for such expen-
ditures, if necessary, limitations on the amount of construction that can be undertaken on our system at any
one time or regulatory approvals for reasons relating to environmental, siting, regional planning, cost
recovery and other issues or as a result of legal proceedings and variances between estimated and actual
costs of construction contracts awarded. Our ability to engage in construction projects resulting from
pursuing these initiatives is also subject to significant uncertainties, including the factors discussed above,
and will depend on obtaining any necessary regulatory and other approvals for the project and for us to
initiate construction, our achieving status as the builder of the project in some circumstances and other
factors. Therefore, we cannot assure you as to the actual level of investment we may achieve as a result of
these potential strategic development opportunities. If our Regulated Operating Subsidiaries’ capital
expenditures and the resulting in-service property, plant and equipment are lower than anticipated for any
reason, our Regulated Operating Subsidiaries will have a lower than anticipated rate base thus causing
their revenue requirements and future earnings to be potentially lower than anticipated.

The regulations to which we are subject may limit our ability to raise capital and/or pursue
acquisitions, development opportunities or other transactions or may subject us to
liabilities.

Each of our Regulated Operating Subsidiaries is a “public utility” under the FPA and, accordingly, is
subject to regulation by the FERC. Approval of the FERC is required under Section 203 of the FPA for a
disposition or acquisition of regulated public utility facilities, either directly or indirectly through a holding
company. Such approval may also be required to acquire securities in a public utility. Section 203 of the
FPA also provides the FERC with explicit authority over utility holding companies’ purchases or acqui-
sitions of, and mergers or consolidations with, a public utility. Finally, each of our Regulated Operating
Subsidiaries must also seek approval by the FERC under Section 204 of the FPA for issuances of its
securities.

In addition, we are subject to state and/or local regulations relating to, among other things, facility
siting. If we fail to comply with these local regulations, we may incur liabilities for such failure.

Changes in federal energy laws, regulations or policies could impact cash flows and could
reduce the dividends we may be able to pay our stockholders.

Attachment O, the rate formula mechanism used by our Regulated Operating Subsidiaries to
calculate their respective annual revenue requirements, will be used by our Regulated Operating Sub-
sidiaries for that purpose until and unless the FERC determines that such rate formula is unjust and
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unreasonable or that another mechanism is more appropriate. Such determinations could result from
challenges initiated at the FERC by interested parties, by the FERC on its own initiative in a proceeding
under Section 206 of the FPA or by a successful application initiated by ITCTransmission, METC or ITC
Midwest under Section 205 of the FPA. Although transmission costs constitute a relatively small portion of
end-use consumers’ overall electricity costs, end-use consumers and entities supplying electricity to end-
use consumers may attempt to influence government and/or regulators to change the rate setting
methodologies that apply to our Regulated Operating Subsidiaries, particularly if rates for delivered
electricity increase substantially.

Each of our Regulated Operating Subsidiaries is regulated by the FERC as a “public utility” under the
FPA and is a transmission owner in MISO. We cannot predict whether the approved rate methodologies for
ITCTransmission, METC or ITC Midwest will be changed. In addition, the U.S. Congress periodically
considers enacting energy legislation that could shift new responsibilities to the FERC, modify provisions
of the FPA or provide the FERC or another entity with increased authority to regulate transmission matters.
We cannot predict whether, and to what extent, our Regulated Operating Subsidiaries may be affected by
any such changes in federal energy laws, regulations or policies in the future.

If the network load or point-to-point transmission service on our Regulated Operating Sub-
sidiaries’ transmission systems is lower than expected, the timing of collection of our reve-
nues would be delayed.

If the network load on our Regulated Operating Subsidiaries’ transmission systems is lower than
expected due to weather, a weak economy, changes in the nature or composition of the transmission grids
of our Regulated Operating Subsidiaries and surrounding areas, poor transmission quality of neighboring
transmission systems, or for any other reason, the timing of the collection of our revenue requirement
would likely be delayed until such circumstances are adjusted through the true-up mechanism in our
Regulated Operating Subsidiaries’ formula rate mechanism.

Each of our Regulated Operating Subsidiaries depends on its primary customer for a sub-
stantial portion of its revenues, and any material failure by those primary customers to make
payments for transmission services would adversely affect our revenues and our ability to
service our debt obligations and affect our ability to pay dividends.

ITCTransmission derives a substantial portion of its revenues from the transmission of electricity to
Detroit Edison’s local distribution facilities. Payments from Detroit Edison, billed by MISO, constituted
approximately 90.3% of ITCTransmission’s total operating revenues for the year ended December 31,
2007 and are expected to constitute the majority of ITCTransmission’s revenues for the foreseeable future.
Detroit Edison is rated BBB/stable and Baa1/stable by Standard & Poor’s Ratings Services and Moody’s
Investors Services, Inc., respectively. Similarly, Consumers Energy accounted for approximately 82.5% of
METC’s revenues for the year ended December 31, 2007, and is expected to constitute the majority of
METC’s revenues for the foreseeable future. Consumers Energy is rated BBB-/stable and Baa1/stable by
Standard & Poor’s Ratings Services and Moody’s Investors Service, Inc., respectively. Further, IP&L is ITC
Midwest’s primary electric transmission service customer and is expected to constitute the majority of ITC
Midwest’s revenues for the foreseeable future. IP&L is rated BBB+/stable and A3/stable by Standard &
Poor’s Ratings Services and Moody’s Investors Service, Inc., respectively. Any material failure by Detroit
Edison, Consumers Energy or IP&L to make payments for transmission services would adversely affect
our revenues and our ability to service our debt obligations and could reduce the dividends we may be able
to pay our stockholders.

METC does not own the majority of the land on which its transmission assets are located.
Additionally, a significant amount of the land on which ITCTransmission’s and ITC Midwest’s
assets are located is subject to easements, mineral rights and other similar encumbrances
and a significant amount of ITCTransmission’s and ITC Midwest’s other property consists of
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easements. As a result, our Regulated Operating Subsidiaries must comply with the provi-
sions of various easements, mineral rights and other similar encumbrances, which may
adversely impact their ability to complete construction projects in a timely manner.

METC does not own the majority of the land on which its electric transmission assets are located.
Instead, under the provisions of an Easement Agreement with Consumers Energy, METC pays annual
rent of $10.0 million to Consumers Energy in exchange for rights-of-way, leases, fee interests and licenses
which allow METC to use the land on which its transmission lines are located. Under the terms of the
Easement Agreement, METC’s easement rights could be eliminated if METC fails to meet certain
requirements, such as paying contractual rent to Consumers Energy in a timely manner. Additionally,
a significant amount of the land on which ITCTransmission’s and ITC Midwest’s assets are located is
subject to easements, mineral rights and other similar encumbrances and a significant amount of
ITCTransmission’s and ITC Midwest’s other property consists of easements. As a result, they must
comply with the provisions of various easements, mineral rights and other similar encumbrances, which
may adversely impact their ability to complete their construction projects in a timely manner.

Deregulation and/or increased competition may adversely affect our Regulated Operating
Subsidiaries’ customers, or Detroit Edison’s, Consumers Energy’s and IP&L’s customers,
which in turn may reduce our revenues.

The business of ITCTransmission’s and METC’s primary customers is subject to regulation that has
undergone substantial change in accordance with Michigan Public Act 141 of 2000, which mandates the
implementation of retail access, as well as changes in federal regulatory requirements. The utility industry
has also been undergoing dramatic structural change for several years, resulting in increasing competitive
pressures on electric utility companies, such as Detroit Edison, Consumers Energy and IP&L. The
manufacturing sector in Detroit Edison’s, Consumers Energy’s and IP&L’s service territories has also
been subject to increasing competitive pressures. As a result, demand for electricity transmission service
by manufacturing companies in our Regulated Operating Subsidiaries’ service territories may be nega-
tively impacted. These factors may create greater risks to the stability of Detroit Edison’s, Consumers
Energy’s and IP&L’s revenues and may affect Detroit Edison’s, Consumers Energy’s and IP&L’s ability to
make payments for transmission service to MISO and thus to ITCTransmission, METC and ITC Midwest,
which would adversely affect our financial condition and results of operations which, in turn, could affect
our ability to meet our debt obligations and could reduce the dividends we may be able to pay our
stockholders.

Hazards associated with high-voltage electricity transmission may result in suspension of
our Regulated Operating Subsidiaries’ operations or the imposition of civil or criminal
penalties.

The operations of our Regulated Operating Subsidiaries are subject to the usual hazards associated
with high-voltage electricity transmission, including explosions, fires, inclement weather, natural disasters,
mechanical failure, unscheduled downtime, equipment interruptions, remediation, chemical spills, dis-
charges or releases of toxic or hazardous substances or gases and other environmental risks. The
hazards can cause personal injury and loss of life, severe damage to or destruction of property and
equipment and environmental damage, and may result in suspension of operations and the imposition of
civil or criminal penalties. We maintain property and casualty insurance, but we are not fully insured
against all potential hazards incident to our business, such as damage to poles, towers and lines or losses
caused by outages.

Our Regulated Operating Subsidiaries are subject to environmental regulations and to laws
that can give rise to substantial liabilities from environmental contamination.

The operations of our Regulated Operating Subsidiaries are subject to federal, state and local
environmental laws and regulations, which impose limitations on the discharge of pollutants into the
environment, establish standards for the management, treatment, storage, transportation and disposal of
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hazardous materials and of solid and hazardous wastes, and impose obligations to investigate and
remediate contamination in certain circumstances. Liabilities to investigate or remediate contamination, as
well as other liabilities concerning hazardous materials or contamination such as claims for personal injury
or property damage, may arise at many locations, including formerly owned or operated properties and
sites where wastes have been treated or disposed of, as well as at properties currently owned or operated
by our Regulated Operating Subsidiaries. Such liabilities may arise even where the contamination does not
result from noncompliance with applicable environmental laws. Under a number of environmental laws,
such liabilities may also be joint and several, meaning that a party can be held responsible for more than its
share of the liability involved, or even the entire share. Environmental requirements generally have become
more stringent in recent years, and compliance with those requirements more expensive.

ITCTransmission and METC have incurred expenses in connection with environmental compliance,
and we anticipate that each will continue to do so in the future. Failure to comply with the extensive
environmental laws and regulations applicable to each could result in significant civil or criminal penalties
and remediation costs. Our Regulated Operating Subsidiaries’ assets and operations also involve the use
of materials classified as hazardous, toxic, or otherwise dangerous. Some of our Regulated Operating
Subsidiaries’ facilities and properties are located near environmentally sensitive areas such as wetlands
and habitats of endangered or threatened species. In addition, certain properties in which ITCTransmis-
sion has an ownership interest or at which our Regulated Operating Subsidiaries operate are, and others
are suspected of being, affected by environmental contamination. Compliance with these laws and
regulations, and liabilities concerning contamination or hazardous materials, may adversely affect our
costs and, therefore, our business, financial condition and results of operations.

In addition, claims have been made or threatened against electric utilities for bodily injury, disease or
other damages allegedly related to exposure to electromagnetic fields associated with electricity trans-
mission and distribution lines. We cannot assure you that such claims will not be asserted against us or
that, if determined in a manner adverse to our interests, would not have a material adverse effect on our
business, financial condition and results of operations.

Our Regulated Operating Subsidiaries are subject to various regulatory requirements. Viola-
tions of these requirements, whether intentional or unintentional, may result in penalties
that, under some circumstances, could have a material adverse effect on our results of oper-
ations, financial condition and cash flows.

Our Regulated Operating Subsidiaries are required to comply with various regulations, including
reliability standards established by the NERC, which acts as the nation’s Electric Reliability Organization
approved by the FERC in accordance with Section 215 of the FPA. These standards address operation
and planning of the bulk power system, including requirements in respect of real-time transmission
operations, emergency operations, vegetation management and personnel training. Failure to comply with
these requirements can result in monetary penalties as well as non-monetary sanctions. Monetary
penalties vary based on an assigned risk factor for each potential violation, the severity of the violation
and various other circumstances, such as whether the violation was intentional or concealed, whether
there are repeated violations, the degree of the violator’s cooperation in investigating and remediating the
violation and the presence of a compliance program. Penalty amounts range from $1,000 to a maximum of
$1.0 million per day, depending on the severity of the violation. Non-monetary sanctions include potential
limitations on the violator’s activities or operation and placing the violator on a watchlist for major violators.
Despite our best efforts to comply and the implementation of a compliance program intended to ensure
reliability, there can be no assurance that violations will not occur that would result in material penalties or
sanctions. If any of our operating subsidiaries were to violate the NERC reliability standards, even
unintentionally, in any material way, any penalties or sanctions imposed against us could have a material
adverse effect on our results of operations, financial condition and cash flows.

18



Acts of war, terrorist attacks and threats or the escalation of military activity in response to
such attacks or otherwise may negatively affect our business, financial condition and results
of operations.

Acts of war, terrorist attacks and threats or the escalation of military activity in response to such
attacks or otherwise may negatively affect our business, financial condition and results of operations in
unpredictable ways, such as increased security measures and disruptions of markets. Strategic targets,
such as energy related assets, including, for example, our Regulated Operating Subsidiaries’ transmission
facilities and Detroit Edison’s, Consumers Energy’s and IP&L’s generation and distribution facilities, may
be at risk of future terrorist attacks. In addition to the increased costs associated with heightened security
requirements, such events may have an adverse effect on the economy in general. A lower level of
economic activity could result in a decline in energy consumption, which may adversely affect our
business, financial condition and results of operations.

Risks Related to ITC Midwest’s acquisition of IP&L’s electric transmission assets

The purchase price for IP&L’s electric transmission assets is subject to adjustment and,
therefore, the final purchase price cannot be determined at this time.

Under the asset sale agreement relating to the ITC Midwest acquisition, the purchase price for the
assets we acquired from IP&L was $783.1 million. However, the purchase price can be adjusted until six
months after the acquisition. Such adjustment will depend primarily on the amounts of net transmission
plant investment (including construction work in progress) and net liabilities transferred to ITC Midwest at
closing. As a result, it is not yet possible to ascertain the final purchase price. At December 31, 2007, we
have recorded $5.4 million of estimated additional purchase price.

We may encounter difficulties integrating IP&L’s electric transmission assets into our busi-
ness and may not fully attain or retain, or achieve within a reasonable time frame, expected
strategic objectives and other expected benefits of the ITC Midwest acquisition.

We expect to realize strategic and other benefits as a result of the ITC Midwest acquisition. Our ability
to realize these benefits or successfully integrate IP&L’s electric transmission assets into our business,
however, is subject to certain risks and uncertainties, including, among others:

• the challenges of separating IP&L’s electric transmission assets into stand-alone ownership by ITC
Midwest and integrating these assets with our business;

• the costs of integrating IP&L’s electric transmission assets may be higher than we expect and may
require more resources, capital expenditures and management attention than anticipated;

• delay of capital investments in IP&L’s transmission system due to uncertainty around the timing of
procurement of construction materials;

• employees important to the operation of IP&L’s electric transmission assets may decide not to
continue to be employed by us; and

• we may be unable to anticipate or manage risks that are unique to the historical business of IP&L’s
electric transmission assets, including those related to its workforce, customer demographics and
information systems.

Our failure to manage these risks, or other risks related to the ITC Midwest acquisition that are not
presently known to us, could prevent us from realizing the expected benefits of the acquisition and also
may have a material adverse effect on our results of operations and financial condition, which could cause
the value of our common stock to decline.
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If one or both of ITC Midwest’s operating agreements with IP&L and ATC were terminated
early, ITC Midwest may face a shortage of labor or replacement contractors to provide the
services formerly provided by IP&L and ATC.

ITC Midwest has negotiated certain operating service contracts with IP&L and ATC that govern the
operation of its transmission system. The Transition Services Agreement with IP&L identifies the trans-
mission corporate administration services, the construction and maintenance services, the engineering
services and the system operations services related to the 34.5 kV transmission system that IP&L is
required to provide to ITC Midwest. Under the Operating Agreement with ATC, ATC will provide operations
services for a portion of the ITC Midwest transmission system operating at 69 kVand above. The Transition
Services Agreement will remain in effect for one year, with the option to extend the agreement for up to four
additional six-month periods, or until terminated by mutual agreement of the parties unless earlier
terminated pursuant to its terms. The Operating Agreement with ATC will remain in effect until May 1,
2009 unless earlier terminated pursuant to its terms. While these agreements are in place, ITC Midwest
plans to hire and train its own employees and to begin contracting with other non-utility owning vendors to
provide these services with the eventual goal of replacing IP&L and ATC entirely. If the FERC were to
terminate either of these agreements prematurely, or prohibit their renewal, or if these agreements were
terminated or failed to be renewed for any other reason at any time when ITC Midwest is unprepared for
such termination, ITC Midwest may face difficulty finding a qualified replacement work force to provide
such services.

Our pro forma financial information is not necessarily representative of the results we would
have achieved and does not purport to represent what our consolidated results of opera-
tions would have been had ITC Midwest’s acquisition of the electric transmission business
of IP&L occurred on the dates presented.

Our pro forma financial information is not necessarily representative of the results we would have
achieved and does not purport to represent what our consolidated results of operations would have been
had ITC Midwest’s acquisition of the electric transmission business of IP&L occurred on the dates
presented in Note 4 to the consolidated financial statements, or to project what they might be in any
future period, due primarily to the following limitations and uncertainties relating to the basis for and
preparation of that information.

Full financial statements for the electric transmission business of IP&L are not available.

As permitted by generally accepted accounting principles and the applicable rules of the SEC, we
used the historical Statements of Revenues and Direct Expenses of the electric transmission business of
IP&L to develop the pro forma financial information included in this report. These are not full financial
statements but were prepared on a carve-out basis and represent the acquired assets and assumed
liabilities in the acquisition, and have been prepared using a format permitted by the SEC in satisfaction of
Rule 3-05 of Regulation S-X. Prior to ITC Midwest’s acquisition, the electric transmission business of IP&L
was a component of IP&L’s integrated electric operations included within IP&L’s utility operations. IP&L’s
electric transmission business had no separate legal status. Preparation of full financial statements was
therefore impracticable because the business was being carved out of the larger integrated electric
operations of IP&L. IP&L had not accounted for the business as a separate entity, subsidiary, division, or
segment of IP&L’s operations, IP&L had not managed the electric transmission business as a stand-alone
business, and IP&L had not maintained separate stand-alone financial statements for the business.

IP&L’s electric transmission business has no operating history as a stand-alone business. Therefore,
its historical financial information is not necessarily representative of the results we would have achieved
during the periods presented as a stand-alone company and may not be a reliable indicator of our future
results.
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The historical financial information used to develop pro forma financial information does not reflect the
financial results of operationswe would have achieved during the periods presented or those results we will
achieve in the future. This is primarily a result of the following factors:

• The historical financial results of IP&L’s electric transmission business reflects allocations of
corporate expenses from IP&L. Those allocations may be different from the comparable expenses
we would have incurred had the acquired electric transmission assets been operated as a stand-
alone business due to a number of factors, including the likelihood that we will not be able to realize
the benefits of operating as an integrated utility achieved by IP&L. Additionally, the historical
financial results of IP&L’s electric transmission business exclude certain items, such as the allow-
ance for equity funds used during construction.

• Significant changes may occur in the cost structure, management, financing and business oper-
ations of the electric transmission assets ITC Midwest acquired from IP&L as a result of having to
operate as a subsidiary of ITC Holdings. These changes could result in increased costs associated
with the loss of synergies, stand-alone costs for services currently provided by IP&L, and the need
for additional personnel to perform services currently provided by IP&L and ATC. In addition, we
have negotiated certain operating contracts with IP&L and ATC that govern operation of the
transmission system for at least 12 months from the closing date of the acquisition.

• The ratemaking principles applicable to IP&L differ in certain respects from those used by the
FERC, which regulates ITC Midwest. IP&L’s retail electric base rates in Iowa and Minnesota were
based on historical test years with IP&L’s retail electric base rates developed using a cost-of-service
approach. The cost-of-service approach was used to develop IP&L’s revenue requirement which
was comprised of operating expenses (direct and indirect), depreciation, taxes, interest, and a
rate-of-return allowance on IP&L’s investment in rate base assets. Therefore, to prepare financial
data for IP&L’s electric transmission business, a portion of these expenses was allocated across
IP&L’s operations. The ratemaking principles used by IP&L’s state regulators differ in certain
respects from those used by the FERC, which regulates ITC Midwest. Accordingly, the electric
transmission revenues used to develop pro forma financial information are not indicative of rev-
enues that we may earn.

In reviewing our pro forma financial information included in Note 4 to the consolidated financial
statements, we urge you to carefully consider the basis on which said information was prepared and
presented.

For an additional risk related to the ITC Midwest acquisition, see “Risk Factors — Risks
Related to our Business — Approval of the ITC Midwest acquisition by state regulatory authorities
in Iowa and Minnesota has been appealed. If such proceedings are decided in a manner that is
unfavorable to us, all or part of the orders approving the ITC Midwest acquisition in Iowa and
Minnesota could be reversed, which could have a material adverse effect on our business,
financial condition, results of operations and cash flows.”

Risks Related to Our Structure

ITC Holdings is a holding company with no operations, and unless we receive dividends or
other payments from our subsidiaries, we will be unable to pay dividends and fulfill our
other cash obligations.

As a holding company with no business operations, ITC Holdings’ assets consist primarily of the stock
and membership interests in our Regulated Operating Subsidiaries and any other subsidiaries ITC
Holdings may have, deferred tax assets relating primarily to federal income tax NOLs and cash on hand.
Our only sources of cash to pay dividends to our stockholders are dividends and other payments received
by us from time to time from our Regulated Operating Subsidiaries and any other subsidiaries we may have
and the proceeds raised from the sale of our debt and equity securities. Each of our Regulated Operating
Subsidiaries, however, is legally distinct from us and has no obligation, contingent or otherwise, to make
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funds available to us for the payment of dividends to ITC Holdings’ stockholders or otherwise. The ability of
each of our Regulated Operating Subsidiaries and any other subsidiaries we may have to pay dividends
and make other payments to us is subject to, among other things, the availability of funds, after taking into
account capital expenditure requirements, the terms of its indebtedness, applicable state laws and
regulations of the FERC and the FPA. While we currently intend to continue to pay quarterly dividends
on our common stock, we have no obligation to do so. The payment of dividends is within the absolute
discretion of our board of directors and will depend on, among other things, our results of operations,
working capital requirements, capital expenditure requirements, financial condition, contractual restric-
tions, anticipated cash needs and other factors that our board deems relevant.

Risks Relating to Our Financial Leverage

We are highly leveraged and our dependence on debt may limit our ability to fulfill our debt
obligations and/or to obtain additional financing.

We are highly leveraged. As of December 31, 2007, we had approximately $2.2 billion of consolidated
indebtedness, consisting of various outstanding debt securities and borrowings under various credit
facilities. In addition, we had a total of $290.0 million in revolving credit facility commitments at Decem-
ber 31, 2007. This capital structure can have several important consequences, including, but not limited to,
the following:

• If future cash flows are insufficient, we may not be able to make principal or interest payments on our
debt obligations, which could result in the occurrence of an event of default under one or more of
those debt instruments.

• If future cash flows are insufficient, we may need to incur further indebtedness in order to make the
capital expenditures and other expenses or investments planned by us.

• Our indebtedness will have the general effect of reducing our flexibility to react to changing business
and economic conditions insofar as they affect our financial condition and, therefore, may pose
substantial risk to our shareholders. A substantial portion of the dividends and payments in lieu of
taxes we receive from our Regulated Operating Subsidiaries will be dedicated to the payment of
interest on our indebtedness, thereby reducing the funds available for the payment of dividends on
our common stock.

• In the event that we are liquidated, any of our senior or subordinated creditors and any senior or
subordinated creditors of our subsidiaries will be entitled to payment in full prior to any distributions
to the holders of shares of our common stock.

• Our revolving credit facilities mature in March 2012 for ITC Holdings, ITCTransmission and METC
and in January 2013 for ITC Midwest. Our ability to secure additional financing prior to or after that
time, if needed, may be substantially restricted by the existing level of our indebtedness and the
restrictions contained in our debt instruments.

We may incur substantial indebtedness in the future. The incurrence of additional indebtedness would
increase the leverage-related risks described here.

Certain provisions in our debt instruments limit our financial flexibility.

Our debt instruments include senior notes, secured notes, first mortgage bonds and revolving credit
facilities containing numerous financial and operating covenants that place significant restrictions on,
among other things, our ability to:

• incur additional indebtedness;

• engage in sale and lease-back transactions;

• create liens or other encumbrances;
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• enter into mergers, consolidations, liquidations or dissolutions, or sell or otherwise dispose of all or
substantially all of our assets;

• create and acquire subsidiaries; and

• pay dividends or make distributions on our and ITCTransmission’s capital stock and METC’s and
ITC Midwest’s member capital.

The revolving credit facilities, METC’s senior secured notes and ITC Holdings’ senior notes require us
to meet certain financial ratios. Our ability to comply with these and other requirements and restrictions
may be affected by changes in economic or business conditions, results of operations or other events
beyond our control. A failure to comply with the obligations contained in any of our debt instruments could
result in acceleration of the related debt and the acceleration of debt under other instruments evidencing
indebtedness that may contain cross-acceleration or cross-default provisions.

Adverse changes in our credit ratings may negatively affect us.

Our ability to access capital markets is important to our ability to operate our business. Increased
scrutiny of the energy industry and the impact of regulation, as well as changes in our financial perfor-
mance could result in credit agencies reexamining our credit ratings. A downgrade in our credit ratings
could restrict or discontinue our ability to access capital markets at attractive rates and increase our
borrowing costs. A rating downgrade could also increase the interest we pay under our revolving credit
facilities.

ITC Holdings’ public offering in October 2006 caused us to undergo an “ownership change”
for purposes of Section 382 of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended (the “Code”)
which will limit the amount of our federal income tax NOLs that we may use to reduce our
tax liability in a given period.

As of December 31, 2007, we have estimated federal income tax NOLs of $116.4 million. These
federal income tax NOLs may be used to offset future taxable income and thereby reduce our U.S. federal
income taxes otherwise payable. Section 382 of the Code imposes an annual limit on the ability of a
corporation that undergoes an “ownership change” to use its federal income tax NOLs to reduce its tax
liability. As a result of the ownership change in October 2006, we are not able to use our pre-ownership
change federal income tax NOLs in excess of the limitation imposed by Section 382 for each annual period.
Included in the total federal income tax NOLs above are approximately $38.5 million of federal income tax
NOLs included in our 2006 consolidated tax return for the entities acquired in the METC acquisition. We
will be subject to annual limitations on the use of such federal income tax NOLs as a result of the acquisition
of all of the indirect ownership interests in METC by us, as well as limitations resulting from prior
transactions by the acquired entities. We have not recorded a valuation allowance relating to our federal
income tax NOLs. In the event it becomes more likely than not that any portion of the federal income tax
NOLs will expire unused, we would be required to recognize an expense to establish a valuation allowance
in the period in which the determination is made. If the expense is significant, it could have a material
adverse effect on our results of operations.

Provisions in our Articles of Incorporation and bylaws, Michigan corporate law and our debt
agreements may impede efforts by our shareholders to change the direction or management
of our company.

Our Articles of Incorporation and bylaws contain provisions that might enable our management to
resist a proposed takeover. These provisions could discourage, delay or prevent a change of control or an
acquisition at a price that our shareholders may find attractive. These provisions also may discourage
proxy contests and make it more difficult for our shareholders to elect directors and take other corporate
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actions. The existence of these provisions could limit the price that investors might be willing to pay in the
future for shares of our common stock. These provisions include:

• a requirement that special meetings of our shareholders may be called only by our board of
directors, the chairman of our board of directors, our president or the holders of a majority of the
shares of our outstanding common stock;

• advance notice requirements for shareholder proposals and nominations; and

• the authority of our board to issue, without shareholder approval, common or preferred stock,
including in connection with our implementation of any shareholders rights plan, or “poison pill.”

In addition, our revolving credit agreements provide that a change in a majority of ITC Holdings’ board of
directors that is not approved by the current ITC Holdings directors or acquiring beneficial ownership of 35%
or more of ITC Holdings outstanding common shares will constitute a default under those agreements.

Provisions in our Articles of Incorporation restrict market participants from voting or owning
5% or more of the outstanding shares of our capital stock.

ITCTransmission was granted favorable rate treatment by the FERC based on its independence from
market participants. The FERC defines a “market participant” to include any person or entity that, either directly
or through an affiliate, sells or brokers electricity, or provides ancillary services to MISO. An affiliate, for these
purposes, includes any person or entity that directly or indirectly owns, controls or holds with the power to vote
5% or more of the outstanding voting securities of a market participant. To help ensure that we and our
subsidiaries will remain independent of market participants, our Articles of Incorporation impose certain
restrictions on the ownership and voting of shares of our capital stock by market participants. In particular, the
Articles of Incorporation provide that we are restricted from issuing any shares of capital stock or recording any
transfer of shares if the issuance or transfer would cause any market participant, either individually or together
with members of its “group” (as defined in SEC beneficial ownership rules), to beneficially own 5% or more of
any class or series of our capital stock. Additionally, if a market participant, together with its group members,
acquires beneficial ownership of 5% or more of any series of the outstanding shares of our capital stock, such
market participant or any shareholder who is a member of a group including a market participant will not be able
to vote or direct or control the votes of shares representing 5% or more of any series of our outstanding capital
stock. Finally, to the extent a market participant, together with its group members, acquires beneficial
ownership of 5% or more of the outstanding shares of any series of our capital stock, our Articles of
Incorporation allow our board of directors to redeem any shares of our capital stock so that, after giving
effect to the redemption, the market participant, together with its group members, will cease to beneficially own
5% or more of that series of our outstanding capital stock.

Future sales of our shares could depress the market price of our common stock.

The market price of our common stock could decline as a result of sales of a large number of shares of
our common stock in the market or the perception that these sales could occur. These sales, or the
possibility that these sales may occur, also might make it more difficult for us to sell equity securities in the
future at a time and at a price that we deem appropriate.

As of December 31, 2007, we had approximately 42,916,852 shares of common stock outstanding. Of
those shares, 40,281,843 shares, were freely tradable. Approximately 2,635,009 shares outstanding as of
December 31, 2007 are eligible for resale from time to time, subject to the contractual restrictions on sales
referred to above and to the volume, manner of sale and other conditions of Rule 144.

In addition, as of December 31, 2007, 1,105,092 shares were available for future issuance under our
2003 Stock Purchase and Option Plan, Employee Stock Purchase Plan and 2006 Long Term Incentive
Plan, including 2,503,272 shares issuable upon the exercise of outstanding stock options, of which
1,364,826 were vested. In the future, we may issue our common stock in connection with investments or
repayment of our debt. The amount of such common stock issued could constitute a material portion of our
then outstanding common stock.
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ITEM 1B. UNRESOLVED STAFF COMMENTS.

None.

ITEM 2. PROPERTIES.

Our Regulated Operating Subsidiaries’ transmission facilities are located in the lower peninsula of
Michigan and portions of Iowa, Minnesota, Illinois and Missouri, and have agreements with other utilities
for the joint ownership of specific substations and transmission lines. See Note 17 to the consolidated
financial statements.

ITCTransmission owns the assets of a transmission system and related assets, including:

• approximately 2,700 circuit miles of overhead and underground transmission lines rated at voltages
of 120 kV to 345 kV;

• approximately 17,000 transmission towers and poles;

• station assets, such as transformers and circuit breakers, at 155 stations and substations which
either interconnect our transmission facilities or connect ITCTransmission’s facilities with gener-
ation or distribution facilities owned by others;

• other transmission equipment necessary to safely operate the system (e.g., switching stations,
breakers and metering equipment);

• associated land held in fee, rights of way and easements;

• an approximately 188,000 square feet corporate headquarters facility and operations control room
that is currently under construction in Novi, Michigan and is expected to be completed in March
2008, including furniture, fixtures and office equipment;

• certain assets contained in an approximately 38,000 square feet leased office building in Novi,
Michigan. The lease expires May 31, 2008. These assets consist primarily of a back-up transmis-
sion operations control room, furniture, fixtures and office equipment; and

• an approximately 40,000 square feet facility in Ann Arbor, Michigan which provides control area and
real time operational services for ITCTransmission and METC.

ITCTransmission’s First Mortgage Bonds are issued under ITCTransmission’s First Mortgage and
Deed of Trust. As a result, the bondholders have the benefit of a first mortgage lien on substantially all of
ITCTransmission’s property.

METC owns the assets of a transmission system and related assets, including:

• approximately 5,400 circuit miles of overhead transmission lines rated at voltages of 138 kV to 345
kV;

• approximately 44,000 transmission towers and poles;

• station assets, such as transformers and circuit breakers, at 81 stations and substations which
either interconnect our transmission facilities or connect METC’s facilities with generation or
distribution facilities owned by others; and

• other transmission equipment necessary to safely operate the system (e.g., switching stations,
breakers and metering equipment).

Amounts borrowed under METC’s revolving credit facility are secured by a first priority security
interest on all of METC’s assets through the issuance of senior secured bonds, collateral series, under
METC’s first mortgage indenture and the second supplemental indenture thereto.

METC does not own the majority of the land on which its assets are located, but under the provisions
of its Easement Agreement with Consumers Energy, METC has an easement to use the land,
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rights-of-way, leases and licenses in the land on which its transmission lines are located that are held or
controlled by Consumers Energy. See “Item 1 Business — Operating Contracts — METC — Amended
and Restated Easement Agreement.”

ITC Midwest owns the assets of a transmission system and related assets, including:

• approximately 6,800 miles of transmission lines rated at voltages of 34.5kV to 345kV;

• transmission towers and poles;

• station assets, such as transformers and circuit breakers, at approximately 300 stations and
substations which either interconnect ITC Midwest’s transmission facilities or connect ITC Mid-
west’s facilities with generation or distribution facilities owned by others;

• other transmission equipment necessary to safely operate the system (e.g., switching stations,
breakers and metering equipment); and

• associated land held in fee, rights of way and easements.

ITC Midwest’s First Mortgage Bonds were issued in January 2008 under ITC Midwest’s First
Mortgage and Deed of Trust. As a result, the bondholders have the benefit of a first mortgage lien on
substantially all of ITC Midwest’s property.

The assets of our Regulated Operating Subsidiaries are suitable for electricity transmission and
adequate for the electricity demand in our service territory. We prioritize capital spending based in part on
meeting reliability standards within the industry. This includes replacing and upgrading existing assets as
needed.

ITEM 3. LEGAL PROCEEDINGS.

We are involved in certain legal proceedings from time to time before various courts, governmental
agencies, and mediation panels concerning matters arising in the ordinary course of business. These
proceedings include certain contract disputes, regulatory matters, and pending judicial matters. We
cannot predict the final disposition of such proceedings. We regularly review legal matters and record
provisions for claims that are considered probable of loss. The resolution of pending proceedings is not
expected to have a material effect on our operations or financial statements in the period they are resolved.

Refer to Note 18 to the consolidated financial statements for pending litigation.

ITEM 4. SUBMISSION OF MATTERS TO A VOTE OF SECURITY HOLDERS.

None.

PART II

ITEM 5. MARKET FOR REGISTRANT’S COMMON EQUITY, RELATED STOCKHOLDER MAT-
TERS AND ISSUER PURCHASES OF EQUITY SECURITIES.

Stock Price and Dividends

Our common stock has traded on the NYSE since July 26, 2005 under the symbol “ITC”. Prior to that
time, there was no public market for our stock. As of February 22, 2008, there were approximately
406 shareholders of record of our common stock.
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The following tables set forth the high and low sales price per share of the common stock for each full
quarterly period in 2007 and 2006, as reported on the NYSE and the cash dividends per share paid during
the periods indicated.

Year Ended December 31, 2007 High Low Dividends

Quarter ended December 31, 2007. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $58.58 $46.24 $0.2900
Quarter ended September 30, 2007 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $51.39 $40.40 $0.2900
Quarter ended June 30, 2007 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $46.42 $39.38 $0.2750
Quarter ended March 31, 2007 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $45.12 $37.90 $0.2750

Year Ended December 31, 2006 High Low Dividends

Quarter ended December 31, 2006. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $41.21 $31.01 $0.2750
Quarter ended September 30, 2006 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $34.50 $26.39 $0.2750
Quarter ended June 30, 2006 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $27.31 $24.50 $0.2625
Quarter ended March 31, 2006 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $29.10 $25.29 $0.2625

The declaration and payment of dividends is subject to the discretion of ITC Holdings’ board of
directors and depends on various factors, including our net income, financial condition, cash requirements,
future prospects and other factors deemed relevant by our board of directors. As a holding company with
no business operations, ITC Holdings’ assets consist primarily of the common stock of ITCTransmission,
ownership interests in METC and ITC Midwest, ownership interests of our other subsidiaries, deferred tax
assets relating primarily to federal income tax NOLs and cash. ITC Holdings’ material cash inflows are only
from dividends and other payments received from time to time from its subsidiaries and the proceeds
raised from the sale of debt and equity securities. ITC Holdings may not be able to access cash generated
by its subsidiaries in order to pay dividends to shareholders. The ability of ITC Holdings’ subsidiaries to
make dividend and other payments to ITC Holdings is subject to the availability of funds after taking into
account the subsidiaries’ funding requirements, the terms of the subsidiaries’ indebtedness, the regula-
tions of the FERC under FPA, and applicable state laws. The debt agreements to which ITC Holdings,
ITCTransmission, METC and ITC Midwest are parties contain numerous financial covenants that could
limit ITC Holdings’ ability to pay dividends, as well as covenants that prohibit ITC Holdings from paying
dividends if we are in default under our revolving credit facilities. Further, each of ITCTransmission, METC,
ITC Midwest and each other subsidiary is legally distinct from ITC Holdings and has no obligation,
contingent or otherwise, to make funds available to us.

If and when ITC Holdings pays a dividend on its common stock, pursuant to our special bonus plans
for executives and non-executive employees, amounts equivalent to the dividend may be paid to the
special bonus plan participants, if approved by the compensation committee. We currently expect these
amounts to be paid upon the declaration of dividends on ITC Holdings’ common stock.

The board of directors intends to increase the dividend rate from time to time as necessary for the yield
to remain competitive, subject to prevailing business conditions, applicable restrictions on dividend
payments and the availability of capital resources.

The transfer agent for the common stock is Computershare Trust Company, N.A., P.O. Box 43078
Providence, RI 02940-3078.

In addition, the information contained in the Equity Compensation table under “Item 12 — Security
Ownership of Certain Beneficial Owners and Management and Related Stockholder Matters” of this report
is incorporated herein by reference.

Stock Repurchases

There were no stock repurchases for the quarter ended December 31, 2007.
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ITEM 6. SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA.

The following table sets forth our selected historical financial data and the selected historical financial
data of ITCTransmission’s business prior to its acquisition by ITC Holdings from DTE Energy on Feb-
ruary 28, 2003 (“Predecessor ITCTransmission”) for the periods indicated. On July 19, 2005, ITC Holdings
affected an approximately 3.34-for-one stock split. All amounts and values of common shares and options
and per share data in the accompanying financial information have been retroactively adjusted to give
effect to the stock split.

From June 1, 2001 until February 28, 2003, Predecessor ITCTransmission was operated as a
subsidiary of DTE Energy. We acquired the outstanding ownership interests of Predecessor ITCTrans-
mission from DTE Energy on February 28, 2003 and accounted for the acquisition as a purchase. We
adopted certain accounting policies and methods which differ from those followed by Predecessor
ITCTransmission prior to the acquisition. Neither Predecessor ITCTransmission’s two-month period ended
February 28, 2003 nor the period from February 28, 2003 through December 31, 2003 is reflective of the
twelve-month year of operations and, accordingly, neither of such periods individually is directly compa-
rable to the results of operations for the years ended December 31, 2007, 2006, 2005 or 2004.
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The selected financial data presented below should be read together with our consolidated financial
statements and the notes to those statements and “Item 7 Management’s Discussion and Analysis of
Financial Condition and Results of Operations,” included elsewhere in this Form 10-K.

(In thousands, except per share data) 2007 2006 2005 2004

Period from
February 28,
2003 (Date of
Acquisition)

Through
December 31,

2003(a)

Two-Month
Period Ended
February 28,

2003(a)
Year Ended December 31,

ITC Holdings and Subsidiaries(c)
Predecessor

ITCTransmission

OPERATING REVENUES(b) . . . . . $ 426,249 $ 223,622 $ 205,274 $ 126,449 $ 102,362 $20,936

OPERATING EXPENSES

Operation and maintenance . . . . . . 81,406 35,441 48,310 24,552 22,902 5,675

General and administrative . . . . . . 62,089 40,632 25,198 24,412 26,342 —

Depreciation and amortization . . . . 67,928 40,156 33,197 29,480 21,463 3,665

Taxes other than income taxes . . . . 33,340 22,156 13,982 20,840 11,499 4,298

Termination of management
agreements . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . — — 6,725 — — —

Gain on sale of assets . . . . . . . . . (688) (842) — — — —

Total operating expenses . . . . . . 244,075 137,543 127,412 99,284 82,206 13,638

OPERATING INCOME . . . . . . . . . 182,174 86,079 77,862 27,165 20,156 7,298

OTHER EXPENSES (INCOME)

Interest expense . . . . . . . . . . . . . 81,863 42,049 28,128 25,585 21,630 —

Allowance for equity funds used
during construction . . . . . . . . . . (8,145) (3,977) (2,790) (1,691) (322) —

Loss on extinguishment of debt . . . 349 1,874 — — 11,378 —

Other income . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (3,457) (2,348) (1,700) (1,289) (197) (147)

Other expense. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1,618 1,629 615 283 27 45

Total other expenses (income). . . 72,228 39,227 24,253 22,888 32,516 (102)

INCOME (LOSS) BEFORE
INCOME TAXES. . . . . . . . . . . . 109,946 46,852 53,609 4,277 (12,360) 7,400

INCOME TAX PROVISION
(BENEFIT) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 36,650 13,658 18,938 1,669 (4,306) 3,915

INCOME (LOSS) BEFORE
CUMULATIVE EFFECT OF A
CHANGE IN ACCOUNTING
PRINCIPLE . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 73,296 33,194 34,671 2,608 (8,054) 3,485

CUMULATIVE EFFECT OF A
CHANGE IN ACCOUNTING
PRINCIPLE (NET OF TAX OF
$16) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . — 29 — — — —

NET INCOME (LOSS) . . . . . . . . . $ 73,296 $ 33,223 $ 34,671 $ 2,608 $ (8,054) $ 3,485

Basic earnings (loss) per share . . . $ 1.73 $ 0.95 $ 1.10 $ 0.09 $ (0.27) n/a

Diluted earnings (loss) per share . . $ 1.68 $ 0.92 $ 1.06 $ 0.08 $ (0.27) n/a

Weighted-average basic shares . . . 42,298,478 35,048,049 31,455,065 30,183,886 29,339,394 n/a

Weighted-average diluted shares . . 43,541,306 36,236,944 32,729,842 30,899,548 29,339,394 n/a

Dividends declared per share . . . . . $ 1.130 $ 1.075 $ 0.525 $ — $ 0.897 n/a
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(In thousands) 2007 2006 2005 2004 2003
As of December 31,

ITC Holdings and Subsidiaries (c)

BALANCE SHEET DATA:
Cash and cash equivalents . . . . . . . . . $ 2,616 $ 13,426 $ 24,591 $ 14,074 $ 8,139
Working capital (deficit). . . . . . . . . . . . (30,370) 10,107 19,945 (27,117) (17,633)
Property, plant and equipment —

net . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1,960,433 1,197,862 603,609 513,684 459,393
Total assets . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3,213,297 2,128,797 916,639 808,847 751,657
Total Long Term Debt:

ITC Holdings . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1,687,193 775,963 266,104 273,485 265,866
ITCTransmission . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 363,331 297,315 251,211 209,945 184,887
METC . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 192,900 189,000 — — —

Total Stockholders’ Equity . . . . . . . . . . 563,075 532,244 263,301 196,602 191,246

(In thousands) 2007 2006 2005 2004

Period from
February 28,
2003 (Date of
Acquisition)

Through
December 31,

2003(a)

Two-Month
Period Ended
February 28,

2003(a)

Year Ended December 31,

ITC Holdings and Subsidiaries(c)
Predecessor

ITCTransmission

CASH FLOWS DATA:
Capital expenditures . . . . . $287,170 $167,496 $118,586 $76,779 $26,805 $5,616

(a) Annualized financial data for the period from February 28, 2003 through December 31, 2003 and the
two-month period ended February 28, 2003 are not indicative of results for the full year. Our historical
results of operations through December 31, 2006 were seasonal, with revenues being dependent on
peak transmission loads. Higher loads occurred during months when cooling demand was higher.

(b) The ITCTransmission rate freeze ended December 31, 2004. Additionally, ITCTransmission’s and
METC’s implementation of forward-looking Attachment O for rates beginning January 1, 2007
resulted in an increase on operating revenues for the year ended December 31, 2007.

(c) Refer to Note 4 to the consolidated financial statements for a discussion of the METC acquisition and
ITC Midwest’s acquisition that affect the comparability of the information reflected in selected financial
data.

ITEM 7. MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND
RESULTS OF OPERATIONS.

Safe Harbor Statement Under The Private Securities Litigation Reform Act of 1995

Our reports, filings and other public announcements contain certain statements that describe our
management’s beliefs concerning future business conditions and prospects, growth opportunities and the
outlook for our business and the electricity transmission industry based upon information currently
available. Such statements are “forward-looking” statements within the meaning of the Private Securities
Litigation Reform Act of 1995. Wherever possible, we have identified these forward-looking statements by
words such as “will,” “may,” “anticipates,” “believes,” “intends,” “estimates,” “expects,” “projects” and similar
phrases. These forward-looking statements are based upon assumptions our management believes are
reasonable. Such forward-looking statements are subject to risks and uncertainties which could cause our
actual results, performance and achievements to differ materially from those expressed in or implied by
these statements, including, among others, the risks and uncertainties disclosed under “Item 1A Risk
Factors.”
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Because our forward-looking statements are based on estimates and assumptions that are subject to
significant business, economic and competitive uncertainties, many of which are beyond our control or are
subject to change, actual results could be materially different and any or all of our forward-looking
statements may turn out to be wrong. Forward-looking statements speak only as of the date made and can
be affected by assumptions we might make or by known or unknown risks and uncertainties. Many factors
mentioned in our discussion in this report will be important in determining future results. Consequently, we
cannot assure you that our expectations or forecasts expressed in such forward- looking statements will be
achieved. Actual future results may vary materially. Except as required by law, we undertake no obligation
to publicly update any of our forward-looking or other statements, whether as a result of new information,
future events, or otherwise.

Overview

Through our Regulated Operating Subsidiaries, we are engaged in the transmission of electricity in
the United States. Our business strategy is to operate, maintain and invest in our transmission infra-
structure in order to enhance system integrity and reliability and to reduce transmission constraints. By
pursuing this strategy, we strive to lower the delivered cost of electricity and improve accessibility to
generation sources of choice, including renewable sources. We operate contiguous, high-voltage systems
in Michigan’s Lower Peninsula and portions of Iowa, Minnesota, Illinois and Missouri that transmit
electricity from generating stations to local distribution facilities connected to our systems.

As electric transmission utilities with rates regulated by the FERC, our Regulated Operating Sub-
sidiaries earn revenues through tariff rates charged for the use of their electricity transmission systems by
our customers, which include investor-owned utilities, municipalities, co-operatives, power marketers and
alternative energy suppliers. As independent transmission companies, our Regulated Operating Subsid-
iaries are subject to rate regulation only by the FERC. The rates charged by our Regulated Operating
Subsidiaries are established using Attachment O, as discussed in “Item 7 Management’s Discussion and
Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations — Rate Setting and Attachment O.”

Our Regulated Operating Subsidiaries’ primary operating responsibilities include maintaining,
improving and expanding their transmission systems to meet their customers’ ongoing needs, scheduling
outages on system elements to allow for maintenance and construction, balancing electricity generation
and demand, maintaining appropriate system voltages and monitoring flows over transmission lines and
other facilities to ensure physical limits are not exceeded.

We derive nearly all of our revenues from providing network transmission service, point-to-point
transmission service and other related services over our Regulated Operating Subsidiaries’ transmission
systems to Detroit Edison, Consumers Energy, IP&L and to other entities such as alternative electricity
suppliers, power marketers and other wholesale customers that provide electricity to end-use consumers
and from transaction-based capacity reservations on our transmission systems. Substantially all of our
operating expenses and assets support our transmission operations.

Significant recent events that influenced our financial position and results of operations and cash flows
for the year ended December 31, 2007 or may affect future results are:

• Capital investment of $210.7 million and $75.5 million at ITCTransmission and METC, respectively
for the year ended December 31, 2007, resulting from our focus on improving system reliability;

• ITC Midwest’s acquisition of the transmission assets of IP&L on December 20, 2007 and the related
financing activities;

• ITCTransmission’s and METC’s implementation of forward-looking Attachment O for rates begin-
ning January 1, 2007, and its effect on operating revenues for the year ended December 31, 2007,
including reducing the seasonality of operating revenues and net income;

• ITC Midwest’s implementation of forward-looking Attachment O for rates beginning January 1,
2008;
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• The settlement of METC’s rate case, which resulted in payment to various transmission customers
in the aggregate amount of $20.0 million in October 2007; and

• Debt issuances in 2006 and 2007 resulting in higher interest expense.

These items are discussed in more detail throughout Management’s Discussion and Analysis of
Financial Condition and Results of Operations.

The disclosure throughout Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results
of Operations discusses certain relevant aspects of MTH’s and METC’s business prior to the consum-
mation of the METC acquisition, which was completed on October 10, 2006 and certain relevant aspects of
the IP&L transmission business prior to the consummation of the acquisition by ITC Midwest, which was
completed on December 20, 2007. MTH’s and METC’s results of operations and cash flows are included in
our consolidated results of operations and cash flows for the period from October 11, 2006 through
December 31, 2006. The results of operations and cash flows for IP&L’s transmission business acquired by
ITC Midwest are included in our consolidated results of operations and cash flows for the period from
December 20, 2007 through December 31, 2007.

Recent Developments

ITC Midwest’s Acquisition of Transmission Assets and Related Financing Activities

On December 20, 2007, ITC Midwest acquired the electric transmission assets of IP&L, for $783.1 mil-
lion, excluding fees and expenses of $11.7 million, pursuant to an asset sale agreement, dated January 18,
2007, with IP&L pursuant to which it agreed to acquire, subject to certain exclusions, the electric
transmission assets of IP&L. The purchase price is subject to several purchase price adjustment pro-
visions relating to liabilities actually assumed by ITC Midwest and the actual rate base, construction work
in progress and other asset or liability balances actually transferred to ITC Midwest by IP&L. The electric
transmission assets ITC Midwest acquired consist of approximately 6,800 miles of transmission lines at
voltages of 34.5kV to 345kV and associated substations, located in portions of Iowa, Minnesota, Illinois
and Missouri. The estimated rate base used to calculate the initial purchase price, which is subject to
adjustment as described above, was approximately $450.0 million.

As part of the orders approving the acquisition by the IUB and MPUC, ITC Midwest agreed to provide a
rate discount of $4.1 million per year to its customers for eight years, beginning in the first year customers
experience an increase in transmission charges following the consummation of the acquisition. ITC
Midwest has committed not to recover the first $15.0 million in transaction-related costs under any
circumstances. Additionally, as part of the MPUC approval, ITC Midwest agreed to comply with certain
specified conditions and commitments, including a commitment not to seek an increase on the return on
equity approved by the FERC of 12.38% for a period of five years and a commitment to offer an
interconnection tariff similar to that approved by the FERC and offered in Michigan by ITCTransmission
and METC. In the Minnesota regulatory proceeding, ITC Midwest also agreed to build two construction
projects intended to improve the reliability and efficiency of our electric transmission system. ITC Midwest
agreed to use commercially reasonable efforts to complete these projects over the next two to four years.
In the event ITC Midwest fails to meet these commitments, the allowed 12.38% rate of return on the actual
equity portion of ITC Midwest’s capital structure will be reduced to 10.39% under Attachment O until such
time as it completes these projects.

The regulatory approvals of the acquisition obtained in Iowa and Minnesota are currently being
appealed, although we believe such appeals are without merit and will not be successful. See “Item 1A
Risk Factors — Risks Related to Our Business — Approval of the acquisition by state regulatory author-
ities in Iowa and Minnesota has been appealed. If such proceedings are decided in a manner that is
unfavorable to us, all or part of the orders approving the acquisition in Iowa and Minnesota could be
reversed, which could have a material adverse effect on our business, financial condition, results of
operations and cash flows.”
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We financed the ITC Midwest acquisition (including related fees and expenses) with borrowings of
$765.0 million under an ITC Holdings bridge facility (the “Bridge Facility”) and cash on hand of $18.1 million.
ITC Holdings had received a commitment letter, dated January 18, 2007, from a bank (the “Lead
Arranger”) to provide to ITC Holdings, subject to the terms and conditions therein, financing in an
aggregate amount of up to $765.0 million in the form of a 364-day senior unsecured bridge term loan
facility. ITC Holdings paid a fee of 0.125% per annum which accrued beginning on August 1, 2007 through
the acquisition date of December 20, 2007 (the “Ticking Fee”). The Ticking Fee of $0.4 million was
recorded in other expense. Additionally, ITC Holdings paid a funding fee equal to 0.375% of the aggregate
amount of the loans borrowed (the “Funding Fee”) and an arrangement fee of 0.125% on the aggregate
amount of the Bridge Facility (the “Arrangement Fee”). The Funding Fee and Arrangement Fee amounts
were recorded as a debt issue cost and amortized over the expected term of the Bridge Facility. The
Funding Fee was rebated in full as a result of the Bridge Facility being refinanced with the Lead Arranger
within the specified time period, and was applied as a reduction to the issuance costs of the debt and equity
financings described immediately below. The borrowings under the Bridge Facility accrued interest at
5.56% and total interest expense recognized in 2007 was $1.4 million.

In January 2008, we repaid in full all amounts outstanding under the Bridge Facility using the proceeds
of ITC Holdings’ $385.0 million Senior Notes, ITC Midwest’s $175.0 million First Mortgage Bonds, Series A
and the issuance of 6,420,737 shares of ITC Holdings’ common stock for proceeds of $308.3 million net of
underwriting discount of $13.7 million. Refer to Note 9 to the consolidated financial statements for the
terms of the Senior Notes and First Mortgage Bonds and refer to Note 15 to the consolidated financial
statements for information regarding the common stock offering.

METC Rate Case Settlement Agreement

On January 19, 2007, METC, MISO, Consumers Energy, Michigan Public Power Agency, Michigan
South Central Power Agency, Wolverine Power Supply Cooperative, Inc. and ITCTransmission entered
into a settlement agreement to resolve all outstanding matters in METC’s pending rate case before the
FERC, including those set for hearing in the FERC’s December 30, 2005 rate order, which authorized
METC, beginning on January 1, 2006, to charge rates for its transmission service using the rate setting
formula contained in Attachment O. The terms of this settlement agreement were approved by the FERC
on August 29, 2007 and no parties filed for rehearing within the allowed 30-day period subsequent to the
approval. METC made payments totaling $20.0 million to various transmission customers in October 2007.
METC’s payments pursuant to this settlement were in lieu of any and all refunds and/or interest payment
requirements in this proceeding in connection with METC’s rates in effect on and after January 1, 2006.
METC has no other refund obligation or liability beyond this payment in connection with this proceeding.
Additionally, the settlement established the balances and amortization to be used for ratemaking for the
Regulatory Deferrals and ADIT Deferrals as discussed below.

METC has deferred, as a regulatory asset, depreciation and interest expense associated with
transmission assets placed in service from May 1, 2002 through December 31, 2005 (the “METC
Regulatory Deferral”). METC has also recorded a regulatory asset related to the amount of accumulated
deferred income taxes included on METC’s balance sheet at the time MTH acquired METC from
Consumers Energy (the “METC ADIT Deferral”). The METC rate case settlement establishes an initial
balance of the METC Regulatory Deferral and related intangible asset as $55.0 million with 20-year
straight-line amortization beginning January 1, 2007. In addition, the settlement establishes an initial
balance of the METC ADIT Deferral and related intangible asset as $61.3 million with 18-year straight-line
amortization beginning January 1, 2007.

The METC rate case matter was accounted for as a pre-acquisition contingency under the provisions
of Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 141, Business Combinations. The settlement
payment of $20.0 million was accounted for as a liability at the acquisition date and the adjustments to
the METC Regulatory Deferral and METC ADIT Deferral balances were treated as adjustments to the
carrying amounts of assets acquired. During the year ended December 31, 2007, we recognized
$3.1 million of amortization of the regulatory assets and $3.0 million of amortization of the intangible
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assets associated with the METC ADIT Deferral and the METC Regulatory Deferral in depreciation and
amortization expenses.

Development Activities

We are seeking to develop broader potential strategic development opportunities for transmission
construction related to building super regional 765 kV transmission facilities, interconnections for wind
generation resources, and investment opportunities through subsidiaries of ITC Grid Development. For
example, we believe there may be opportunities to invest up to $1.3 billion in a joint venture with American
Electric Power to build a new 765 kV transmission facility across the southern portion of Michigan’s Lower
Peninsula. In addition, based on proposals by RTO’s, including MISO and SPP, we are exploring strategic
opportunities to upgrade the transmission grid within the MISO and SPP regions and surrounding regions
with a backbone, super high voltage 765 kV transmission network. Based on the anticipated growth of wind
generation resources, we also foresee the need to construct wind interconnection facilities. We also
foresee opportunities for construction of transmission facilities through projects being pursued by sub-
sidiaries of ITC Grid Development. We expect to pursue only development opportunities that are con-
sistent with the business model of our existing operating transmission companies, such as those that are
anticipated to be constructed by or result in the creation of a FERC-regulated entity using formula-based
rates. We cannot predict when or if these development opportunities may begin, or their duration.

Michigan Business Tax

On July 12, 2007, a Michigan law was enacted to replace the Michigan Single Business Tax effective
January 1, 2008. Key features of the new tax include a business income tax at a rate of 4.95% and a
modified gross receipts tax at a rate of 0.80%, with credits for certain activities. In December 2007, a
21.99% surcharge was added to both the business income tax and modified gross receipts tax, resulting in
total rates of 6.04% and 0.98%, respectively. The surcharge expires no earlier than January 1, 2017. The
Michigan Single Business Tax that was in effect through December 31, 2007 was accounted for as a tax
other than income tax in our consolidated statements of operations. The new tax is accounted for as an
income tax under the provisions of Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 109, Accounting for
Income Taxes. The accounting for the new tax resulted in the recognition of deferred tax liabilities for
temporary differences expected to reverse subsequent to December 31, 2007. As a result of the provisions
contained in an additional Michigan law enacted on September 30, 2007 that allow for deductions over the
period 2015 through 2029 for temporary differences that exist at the effective date of the new tax of
January 1, 2008, we recognized a deferred tax asset that resulted in an offset to the deferred tax liabilities
recognized. The enactment of the new tax did not have a material effect on our consolidated financial
statements as of December 31, 2007. The new tax is expected to result in a higher effective income tax rate
used to calculate our income tax provision beginning in 2008 and will result in a reduction in taxes other
than income taxes due to the termination of the Michigan Single Business Tax.

Rate Setting and Attachment O

Network Transmission Rates

Our Regulated Operating Subsidiaries operate in different rate zones, in each of which a different
transmission service rate is charged. The rates of these utility subsidiaries are determined using a FERC-
approved formulaic rate setting mechanism known as Attachment O. Attachment O is a rate template used
by most transmission owning members of MISO. Rates are set annually under Attachment O and are in
effect for the one year period beginning January 1 of each year for our Regulated Operating Subsidiaries.
Under Attachment O, our rates allow for the recovery of actual expenses, including taxes, and a return on
rate base, consisting primarily of property, plant and equipment. Rates derived using Attachment O are
posted on the MISO Open Access Same-Time Information System each year. These rates are updated
annually and become effective without the need to file a rate case with the FERC, although the rate is
subject to legal challenge at the FERC.
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The following table presents the billed network transmission rates (per kW/month) relevant to our
results of operations and cash flows since January 1, 2005:
Network Transmission Rate ITCTransmission METC ITC Midwest

January 1, 2005 to May 31, 2005. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $1.587
June 1, 2005 to May 31, 2006 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $1.594
June 1, 2006 to December 31, 2006(a) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $1.744 $1.524
January 1, 2007 to December 31, 2007(b) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $2.099 $1.524 $2.475
January 1, 2008 to December 31, 2008 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $2.350 $1.985 $2.564

(a) Our consolidated results of operations include METC revenues for the period from October 11, 2006
through December 31, 2006.

(b) Our consolidated results of operations include revenues from the assets acquired by ITC Midwest for
the period from December 20, 2007 through December 31, 2007.

Forward-Looking Attachment O

On July 14, 2006 and December 21, 2006, the FERC authorized ITCTransmission and METC,
respectively, to modify the implementation of its Attachment O formula rate so that, beginning January 1,
2007, ITCTransmission and METC recover expenses and earn a return on and recover investments in
property, plant and equipment on a current rather than a lagging basis, which is expected to result in higher
revenues and cash flows in the initial years after implementation. As part of the FERC order dated
December 3, 2007 approving the ITC Midwest acquisition, the FERC approved ITC Midwest’s request for
the use of a forward-looking Attachment O. In periods of capital expansion and increasing rate base, our
Regulated Operating Subsidiaries will recover the costs of these capital investments on a more timely
basis than under the previous Attachment O method used.

Except for certain periods as discussed below for ITC Midwest, under the forward-looking Attachment
O formula, by or before September 1st of each year, our Regulated Operating Subsidiaries will use
forecasted expenses, additions to in-service property, plant and equipment, point-to-point revenues,
network load and other items for the upcoming calendar year to establish billed network rates for service
on their system from January 1 to December 31 of that year. The forward-looking Attachment O formula
includes a true-up mechanism, whereby each of our Regulated Operating Subsidiaries will compare its
actual net revenue requirements to its billed network revenues for each year after the end of that year.
Under forward-looking Attachment O, in the event billed network revenues in a given year are more or less
than actual net revenue requirements, which are calculated primarily using information from that year’s
FERC Form No. 1, our Regulated Operating Subsidiaries will refund or collect additional revenues, with
interest, within a two-year period such that customers pay only the amounts that correspond to actual net
revenue requirements. This annual true-up ensures that our Regulated Operating Subsidiaries recover
their allowed costs and earn their allowed returns. For example, the true-up adjustment relating to 2008 will
be calculated in 2009 upon completion of the 2008 FERC Form No. 1 and will be included in the projected
net revenue requirement that is used to establish the rate that will be effective commencing January 1,
2010.

ITC Midwest’s forward-looking Attachment O formula is effective beginning January 1, 2008. How-
ever, IP&L’s network transmission rate of $2.475 per kW/month in effect beginning June 1, 2007 will
continue to be the rate used for ITC Midwest’s network transmission service billing through December 31,
2008, subject to an expected upward adjustment to $2.564 per kW/month based on a review of a
mathematical error currently being undertaken at MISO. The rate will be updated January 1, 2009 in
accordance with forward-looking Attachment O. The rate billed during 2008 is subject to a true-up
adjustment under forward-looking Attachment O based on ITC Midwest’s actual net revenue requirement
for 2008.

Monthly peak loads continue to be used for billing network revenues. Therefore, network load
continues to have an impact on cash flows from transmission service, but did not impact revenues
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recognized from transmission service at ITCTransmission and METC beginning in 2007, and will not
impact revenues recognized from transmission service at ITC Midwest beginning in 2008.

Network Transmission Rate Calculation

Our Regulated Operating Subsidiaries separately calculate a tariff rate under Attachment O based on
the financial information and load data specific to each company. The following steps illustrate the rate-
setting methodology under forward-looking Attachment O, except for certain periods as discussed above
for ITC Midwest:

Step One — Establish Projected Rate Base and Calculate Projected Allowed Return

Rate base is projected using the average of the 13 projected month-end balances for the months
beginning with December 31 of the current year and ending with December 31 of the upcoming year and
consists primarily of projected in-service property, plant and equipment, net of accumulated depreciation,
as well as other items.

Projected rate base is multiplied by the projected weighted average cost of capital to determine the
projected allowed return on rate base. The weighted average cost of capital is calculated using a projected
13 month average capital structure, the forecasted pre-tax cost of the debt portion of the capital structure
and a FERC-approved return of 13.88%, 13.38% and 12.38% for ITCTransmission, METC and ITC
Midwest, respectively, on the common equity portion of the forecasted capital structure.

Step Two — Calculate Projected Revenue Requirement

The projected gross revenue requirement is calculated beginning with the projected allowed return on
rate base, as calculated in Step One above, and adding projected recoverable operating expenses and an
allowance for income taxes.

Step Three — Calculate Transmission Rate

After calculating the projected gross revenue requirement in Step Two above, the projected gross
revenue requirement is reduced for certain revenues, other than network revenues, such as projected
point-to-point and rental revenues. This net amount represents projected revenues to be billed to network
and point-to-point transmission customers through transmission rates. The monthly transmission rate is
calculated by dividing the projected net revenue requirement by the sum of the projected 12 coincident
peak network loads.

Step Four — Calculate True-up Adjustment

The actual transmission revenues billed for the previous year will be compared to actual net revenue
requirement which is based primarily on amounts from the completed FERC Form No. 1. The true-up
adjustment that results from the difference between the actual revenue billed and actual net revenue
requirement will be added to the upcoming year’s projected net revenue requirement used to determine the
upcoming year’s rate. For example, the true-up adjustment relating to 2007 will be calculated in 2008 upon
completion of the 2007 FERC Form No. 1 and will be included in the projected net revenue requirement
that is used to establish the rate that will be effective commencing January 1, 2009. Interest is also applied
to the true-up adjustment.

Illustration of Attachment O Rate Setting. Set forth below is a simplified illustration of the calculation
of ITCTransmission’s monthly network and point-to-point rates for billing purposes under the Attachment O
rate setting mechanism for the period from January 1, 2007 through December 31, 2007, that was based
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primarily upon projections of ITCTransmission’s 2007 FERC Form No. 1 data. Amounts below are
approximations of the amounts used in the 2007 ITCTransmission Attachment O filing.

Line Attachment O Items Instructions Amount

1 Projected Rate Base (the average of the
13 months ended December 31, 2006 through
December 31, 2007) $741,676,000

2 Multiply by Projected 13 month Weighted
Average Cost of Capital(a) 10.77%

3 Projected Allowed Return on Rate Base (Line 1 � Line 2) $ 79,878,505

4 Projected Recoverable Operating Expenses for
2007 $ 62,713,000

5 Projected Taxes and Depreciation and
Amortization for 2007 $ 99,915,000

6 Projected Gross Revenue Requirements for
2007 (Line 3 + Line 4 + Line 5) $242,506,505

7 Less Projected Revenue Credits for 2007 $ 7,238,000

8 Plus/(Less) True-up Adjustment(b) n/a

9 Projected Net Revenue Requirement for 2007 (Line 6 �Line 7 + Line 8) $235,268,505
10 Projected 2007 Network Load (in kW) 9,342,000
11 Annual Network and P-T-P Transmission Rate (Line 9 divided by Line 10) $ 25.184
12 Monthly Network and P-T-P Transmission Rate

($/kW per month)
(Line 11 divided by
12 months) $ 2.099

(a) The weighted average cost of capital for purposes of this illustration is calculated as follows:

Percentage of
ITC Transmission’s
Total Capitalization Cost of Capital

Weighted
Average
Cost of
Capital

Debt . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 40.00% 6.10% (Pre-tax) = 2.44%
Equity . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 60.00% 13.88% (After tax) = 8.33%

100.00% 10.77%

(b) The 2007 true-up adjustment did not impact the 2007 billed network rates. The true up adjustment for 2007
will be included as a component of the projected net revenue requirement in the 2009 Attachment O rate
calculation.

Trends and Seasonality

Network Revenues

We expect a general trend of increases in network transmission rates and revenues for our Regulated
Operating Subsidiaries, although we cannot predict a specific year-to-year trend due to the variability of
factors beyond our control. The primary factor that is expected to continue to increase our rates and our
actual net revenue requirements in future years is our anticipated capital investment in excess of
depreciation as a result of the seven-year capital investment programs which began January 1, 2005
for ITCTransmission and January 1, 2007 for METC and the seven- to ten-year capital investment program
which began January 1, 2008 for ITC Midwest. Our Regulated Operating Subsidiaries strive for high
reliability of their systems, low delivered costs of electricity and accessibility to generation sources of
choice, including renewable sources. On August 8, 2005, the Energy Policy Act was enacted, which
requires the FERC to implement mandatory electricity transmission reliability standards to be enforced by
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an Electric Reliability Organization. Effective June 2007, the FERC approved mandatory adoption of
certain reliability standards and approved enforcement actions for the violators, including fines of up to
$1.0 million per day. The NERC was assigned the responsibility of developing and enforcing these
mandatory reliability standards. We continually assess our transmission systems against standards
established by the NERC and ReliabilityFirst Corporation, a regional entity under the NERC that is
delegated certain authority for the purpose of proposing and enforcing reliability standards. Analysis of the
transmission systems against these reliability standards has become more focused and rigorous in recent
years. We also assess our transmission systems against our own planning criteria that are filed annually
with the FERC.

Based on our planning studies, for the seven-year period from January 1, 2005 through December 31,
2011 we recognize a need to invest approximately $1 billion within the ITCTransmission service territory to
(1) rebuild existing property, plant and equipment; (2) upgrade the system to address demographic
changes in southeastern Michigan that have impacted transmission load and the changing role that
transmission plays in meeting the needs of the wholesale market, including accommodating the siting of
new generation or to increase import capacity to meet expected growth in peak electrical demand; and
(3) invest in property, plant and equipment for the primary benefit of relieving congestion in the trans-
mission system in southeastern Michigan. Total investments in property, plant and equipment in 2007 at
ITCTransmission were $210.7 million. We expect ITCTransmission’s total investments in property, plant
and equipment in 2008 to be approximately $95 million to $110 million, based on projects currently planned
or being considered. Investments in property, plant and equipment, when placed in service upon com-
pletion of a capital project, are added to rate base. In 2007, ITCTransmission had $132.1 million of
property, plant and equipment added to rate base.

We expect METC to invest approximately $600 million in its system over the seven-year period from
January 1, 2007 through December 31, 2013. Total investments in property, plant and equipment in 2007
at METC were $75.5 million. We expect that investments in property, plant and equipment at METC in 2008
will be approximately $105 million to $130 million, based on projects currently planned or being consid-
ered. Investments in property, plant and equipment, when placed in service upon completion of a capital
project, are added to rate base. In 2007, METC had $77.2 million of property, plant and equipment added to
rate base.

We expect that ITC Midwest will invest up to $1 billion over the seven to ten years beginning January 1,
2008. As part of the regulatory proceedings approving the ITC Midwest acquisition, ITC Midwest has made
several investment commitments relating to our transmission systems, including completing projects
anticipated to cost at least approximately $100 million over the next five years dedicated to reducing
transmission constraints as well as investing at least an additional $250 million in other projects over the
next five years. We expect that investments in property, plant and equipment at ITC Midwest in 2008 will be
approximately $85 million to $100 million, based on projects currently planned or being considered.

Investments in property, plant and equipment could vary due to, among other things, the impact of
weather conditions, union strikes, labor shortages, material and equipment prices and availability, our
ability to obtain financing for such expenditures, if necessary, limitations on the amount of construction that
can be undertaken on our systems at any one time, regulatory approvals for reasons relating to envi-
ronmental, siting or regional planning issues or as a result of legal proceedings and variances between
estimated and actual costs of construction contracts awarded.

38



The following table shows additions to property, plant and equipment for ITCTransmission and METC,
which includes amounts for METC prior to its acquisition by ITC Holdings.
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(in millions)

ITCTransmission’s actual additions to property, plant and equipment.
The amount differs from cash expenditures for property, plant and
equipment included in our consolidated statements of cash flows
primarily due to differences in construction labor and materials costs
incurred compared to cash paid during that period.

METC’s actual additions to property, plant and equipment. The
amount differs from cash expenditures for property, plant and
equipment included in our consolidated statements of cash flows
primarily due to differences in construction labor and materials costs
incurred compared to cash paid during that period. The total amount
in 2005 and $43.0 million of the 2006 additions represents additions
prior to our acquisition of METC.

We assess our performance based in part on the levels of prudent and necessary capital investment
and maintenance spending on our transmission system.

Point-to-Point Revenue

Our point-to-point revenue for the year ended December 31, 2006 was negatively impacted by the
elimination of certain types of point-to-point revenues and decreases in other types of point-to-point
revenues. Under forward-looking Attachment O, in applying the accounting for the true-up mechanism, the
amount of point-to-point revenues is factored into actual net revenue requirement and did not have an
effect on operating revenues or net income for the year ended December 31, 2007.

Seasonality

Prior to the implementation of forward-looking Attachment O effective January 1, 2007 for ITCTrans-
mission and METC and January 1, 2008 for ITC Midwest, the revenues recognized by our Regulated
Operating Subsidiaries were dependent on monthly peak loads. Revenues and net income varied between
periods based on monthly peak loads, among other factors. To the extent that actual conditions during an
annual period varied from the data on which the Attachment O rate was based, our Regulated Operating
Subsidiaries earned more or less revenue during that annual period and therefore recovered more or less
than their respective net revenue requirements.
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Under forward-looking Attachment O, although the monthly peak loads continue to be used for billing
network revenues, our Regulated Operating Subsidiaries accrue or defer revenues to the extent that the
actual net revenue requirement for the reporting period is higher or lower, respectively, than the amounts
billed relating to that reporting period. This results in more consistent net income for each quarterly period
within a given year, compared to the historical Attachment O method that applied to METC and
ITCTransmission prior to January 1, 2007 and ITC Midwest prior to January 1, 2008.

ITCTransmission’s total of monthly peak loads for the year ended December 31, 2007 was up 5.7%
and 2.5% compared to the corresponding total for 2006 and 2005, respectively, as shown in the table
below. The monthly peak load is affected by many factors, but is generally higher in the summer months
when cooling demand is higher.

Monthly Peak Load (in MW)

ITC Midwest METC ITCTransmission METC ITCTransmission ITCTransmission
2007 2006 2005

January . . . . . . 6,051 7,876 7,754 8,090
February . . . . . 6,227 8,170 7,667 7,672
March . . . . . . . 6,006 7,739 7,554 7,562
April . . . . . . . . 5,473 7,141 7,035 7,299
May . . . . . . . . . 6,981 9,927 10,902 7,678
June . . . . . . . . 8,511 11,761 9,752 12,108
July . . . . . . . . . 8,672 11,706 12,392 11,822
August . . . . . . 8,955 12,087 12,745 12,308
September . . . 7,908 11,033 8,415 10,675
October . . . . . 7,524 10,382 5,642 7,302 9,356
November . . . . 6,068 7,812 6,103 7,724 7,943
December . . . . 2,244 6,214 8,022 6,527 8,257 8,344

Total . . . . . . 2,244 84,590 113,656 18,272 107,499 110,857

Significant Components of Results of Operations

Revenues

We derive nearly all of our revenues from providing network transmission service, point-to-point
transmission service and other related services over our Regulated Operating Subsidiaries’ transmission
systems to Detroit Edison, Consumers Energy, IP&L and to other entities such as alternative electricity
suppliers, power marketers and other wholesale customers that provide electricity to end-use consumers
and from transaction-based capacity reservations on our transmission systems. MISO is responsible for
billing and collection of transmission services in the MISO service territory. MISO, as the billing agent for
our Regulated Operating Subsidiaries, collects fees for the use of our transmission systems, invoicing
Detroit Edison, Consumers Energy, IP&L and other customers on a monthly basis. MISO has implemented
credit policies for its members’ customers.

Network Revenues are generated from fees charged to network customers for their use of our
electricity transmission systems during the one hour of monthly peak usage. Refer to “Critical Accounting
Policies — Revenue Recognition under Forward-Looking Attachment O” below for a discussion of revenue
recognition relating to network revenues.
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Network revenues are determined using rates regulated by the FERC. The monthly network revenues
billed to customers using our transmission facilities are the result of a calculation which can be simplified
into the following:

(1) multiply the network load measured in kWs achieved during the one hour of monthly peak
usage for our transmission systems by the appropriate monthly tariff rate as calculated under
Attachment O by 12 by the number of days in that month; and

(2) divide the result by 365.

Point-to-Point Revenues consist of revenues generated from a type of transmission service for
which the customer pays for transmission capacity reserved along a specified path between two points on
an hourly, daily, weekly or monthly basis. Point-to-point revenues also include other components pursuant
to schedules under the MISO transmission tariff.

Scheduling, Control and Dispatch Revenues also are approved by the FERC and are allocated to
our Regulated Operating Subsidiaries by MISO as compensation for the services ITCTransmission and
METC jointly perform in operating the MECS control area and for services ATC performs for ITC Midwest
for its control area. Such services include processing energy schedule requests utilizing the MECS
system, monitoring of reliability data, implementation of emergency procedures, and coordination of the
MECS operation. Revenues that are allocated by MISO to our Regulated Operating Subsidiaries relating
to these services are not determined based on actual expenses incurred by our Regulated Operating
Subsidiaries. In any given year, our Regulated Operating Subsidiaries may earn more or less scheduling,
control and dispatch revenues than our actual expenses incurred.

Other Revenues consist of rental revenues, easement revenues, and amounts from providing
ancillary services to customers.

Operating Expenses

Operation and Maintenance Expenses consist primarily of the costs of contractors to operate and
maintain our transmission systems and salary-related expenses for our personnel involved in operation
and maintenance activities.

Operation expenses include 1) activities related to the MECS control area operation, which involve
balancing loads and generation, 2) transmission system operations activities, which includes monitoring
the status of our transmission lines and stations, and 3) expenses relating to the Operating Agreement
between ITC Midwest and ATC and the Transition Services Agreement between ITC Midwest and IP&L.
The expenses relating to METC’s Easement Agreement are also recorded within operation expenses.

Maintenance expenses include preventive or planned maintenance, such as vegetation manage-
ment, tower painting and equipment inspections, as well as reactive maintenance for equipment failures.
Maintenance expenses also include expenses for maintenance-related activities for the Transition Ser-
vices Agreement between ITC Midwest and IP&L.

General and Administrative Expenses consist primarily of compensation and benefits costs for
personnel in our finance, human resources, regulatory, information technology and legal organizations,
and fees for professional services. Professional services are principally composed of outside legal, audit
and information technology consulting.

We capitalize to property, plant and equipment certain general and administrative expenses such as
compensation, office rent, utilities, and information technology. These expenses are included in property,
plant and equipment on our consolidated statements of financial position.

Depreciation and Amortization Expenses consist primarily of depreciation of property, plant and
equipment using the straight-line method of accounting. Additionally, this consists of amortization of
various regulatory and intangible assets.
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Taxes other than Income Taxes consist primarily of property taxes and payroll taxes. Additionally,
Michigan Single Business Taxes were recorded here through December 31, 2007, prior to the January 1,
2008 effective date of the new Michigan Business Tax.

Other items of income or expense

Interest Expense consists primarily of interest on long term debt at ITC Holdings, ITCTransmission,
METC and ITC Midwest. Additionally, the amortization of debt financing expenses is recorded to interest
expense. An allowance for borrowed funds used during construction is included in property, plant and
equipment accounts and is a reduction to interest expense.

Allowance for Equity Funds Used During Construction (“AFUDC Equity”) is recorded as an item
of other income and is included in property, plant and equipment accounts. The allowance represents a
return on stockholders’ equity used for construction purposes in accordance with FERC regulations.
Assuming all other factors are constant, if construction work in progress balances increase, the allowance
amount capitalized will also increase. The capitalization rate applied to the construction work in progress
balance is based on the proportion of equity to total capital (which currently includes equity and long-term
debt) and the allowed return on equity for our Regulated Operating Subsidiaries.

Results of Operations

The following table summarizes historical operating results for the periods indicated:

2007 2006
Increase

(Decrease)

Percentage
Increase

(Decrease)

Year Ended
December 31,

2005
Increase

(Decrease)

Percentage
Increase

(Decrease)

Year Ended
December 31,

(In thousands)

OPERATING REVENUES . . . . . . . . . $426,249 $223,622 $202,627 90.6% $205,274 $ 18,348 8.9%
OPERATING EXPENSES
Operation and maintenance . . . . . . . . 81,406 35,441 45,965 129.7% 48,310 (12,869) (26.6)%
General and administrative . . . . . . . . . 62,089 40,632 21,457 52.8% 25,198 15,434 61.3%
Depreciation and amortization . . . . . . . 67,928 40,156 27,772 69.2% 33,197 6,959 21.0%
Taxes other than income taxes . . . . . . 33,340 22,156 11,184 50.5% 13,982 8,174 58.5%
Termination of management

agreements. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . — — — n/a 6,725 (6,725) (100.0)%
Gain on sale of assets . . . . . . . . . . . . (688) (842) 154 (18.3)% — (842) n/a

Total operating expenses. . . . . . . . . 244,075 137,543 106,532 77.5% 127,412 10,131 8.0%
OPERATING INCOME . . . . . . . . . . . . 182,174 86,079 96,095 111.6% 77,862 8,217 10.6%
OTHER EXPENSES (INCOME)
Interest expense . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 81,863 42,049 39,814 94.7% 28,128 13,921 49.5%
Allowance for equity funds used during

construction . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (8,145) (3,977) (4,168) 104.8% (2,790) (1,187) 42.5%
Loss on extinguishment of debt . . . . . . 349 1,874 (1,525) (81.4)% — 1,874 n/a
Other income . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (3,457) (2,348) (1,109) 47.2% (1,700) (648) 38.1%
Other expense . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1,618 1,629 (11) (0.7)% 615 1,014 164.9%

Total other expenses (income) . . . . . 72,228 39,227 33,001 84.1% 24,253 14,974 61.7%

INCOME BEFORE INCOME TAXES . . 109,946 46,852 63,094 134.7% 53,609 (6,757) (12.6)%
INCOME TAX PROVISION . . . . . . . . . 36,650 13,658 22,992 168.3% 18,938 (5,280) (27.9)%

INCOME BEFORE CUMULATIVE
EFFECT OF A CHANGE IN
ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLE . . . . . . . 73,296 33,194 40,102 120.8% 34,671 (1,477) (4.3)%

CUMULATIVE EFFECT OF A CHANGE
IN ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLE (NET
OF TAX OF $16) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . — 29 (29) (100.0)% — 29 n/a

NET INCOME . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 73,296 $ 33,223 $ 40,073 120.6% $ 34,671 $ (1,448) (4.2)%
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Operating Revenues

Year Ended December 31, 2007 compared to Year Ended December 31, 2006

The following table sets forth the components of and changes in operating revenues:

Amount Percentage Amount Percentage
Increase

(Decrease)

Percentage
Increase

(Decrease)
2007 2006

(In thousands)

Network revenues billed . . . . . . $370,549 86.9% $206,514 92.4% $164,035 79.4%
Attachment O revenue accrual

(deferral)-net . . . . . . . . . . . . . 19,782 4.7% — 0.0% 19,782 n/a
Point-to-point . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 19,321 4.5% 7,012 3.1% 12,309 175.5%
Scheduling, control and

dispatch . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 14,674 3.4% 8,274 3.7% 6,400 77.4%
Other . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1,923 0.5% 1,822 0.8% 101 5.6%

Total . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $426,249 100.0% $223,622 100.0% $202,627 90.6%

Network revenues billed increased by $104.4 million due to the inclusion of amounts for METC
included for the year ended December 31, 2007 as compared to the period of October 10, 2006 through
December 31, 2006 and $2.5 million due to the ITC Midwest acquisition in December of 2007. In addition,
network revenues billed increased by $46.4 million due to increases in the rate used for network revenues
at ITCTransmission from $1.594 per kW/month for the period from January through May of 2006 and
$1.744 kW/month from June through December of 2006 to $2.099 per kW/month for the year ended
December 31, 2007. Network revenues billed also increased by $10.6 million due to an increase of 5.7% in
the network load at ITCTransmission for the year ended December 31, 2007 compared to the same period
in 2006.

The Attachment O revenue accrual (deferral)-net at ITCTransmission and METC resulted from actual
net revenue requirement for the year ended December 31, 2007 that exceeded network revenues billed for
the year ended December 31, 2007. The table below illustrates the calculation of the total Attachment O
revenue accrual (deferral)-net for the year ended December 31, 2007.

Attachment O revenue accrual (deferral)-net summary

(In thousands)

Line Item ITCTransmission METC
Total Revenue

Accrual (Deferral)-net

1 Actual net revenue requirement . . . . . . . . . . $238,599 $149,262
2 Network revenues billed(a) . . . . . . . . . . . . . 238,803 129,276

3 Attachment O revenue accrual (deferral)-net
(line 1 — line 2) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ (204) $ 19,986(b) $19,782

(a) Network revenues billed is calculated based on the monthly network peak load at ITCTransmission
and METC multiplied by the monthly network rate of $2.099 for ITCTransmission and $1.524 for
METC during 2007, adjusted for the actual number of days in the month.

(b) METC was under a frozen rate during 2007, which was the primary reason for the revenue accrual.

Point-to-point revenues increased primarily due to $7.2 million of additional METC revenues included
for the year ended December 31, 2007 as compared to the period of October 10, 2006 through Decem-
ber 31, 2006. Also, ITCTransmission recognized $4.0 million of additional point-to-point revenues for
transmission capacity reservations in 2007 compared to 2006.
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Scheduling, control and dispatch revenues increased primarily due to $5.0 million of additional METC
revenues included for the year ended December 31, 2007 as compared to the period of October 10, 2006
through December 31, 2006.

Year Ended December 31, 2006 compared to Year Ended December 31, 2005

The following table sets forth the components of and changes in operating revenues for the years
ended December 31, 2006 and 2005:

Amount Percentage Amount Percentage
Increase

(Decrease)

Percentage
Increase

(Decrease)
2006 2005

(In thousands)

Network . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $206,514 92.4% $176,588 86.0% $ 29,926 16.9%
Point-to-point . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 7,012 3.1% 20,336 9.9% (13,324) (65.5)%
Scheduling, control and dispatch . . 8,274 3.7% 6,566 3.2% 1,708 26.0%
Other . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1,822 0.8% 1,784 0.9% 38 2.1%

Total . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $223,622 100% $205,274 100% $ 18,348 8.9%

Network revenue increased $10.3 million due to increases in ITCTransmission’s rate used for network
revenues of $1.594 kW/month in January through May 2006 and $1.744 kW/month in June through
December 2006 as compared to $1.587 kW/month in January through May 2005 and $1.594 kW/month in
June through December 2005. In addition, network revenues increased $24.9 million due to the acquisition
of METC in 2006. These increases were partially offset by a $5.2 million decrease due to a 3.0% decrease
in ITCTransmission’s total monthly peak loads for the year ended December 31, 2006 as compared to the
same period in 2005.

Point-to-point revenue decreased $6.6 million due to lower utilization of the Michigan-Ontario Inde-
pendent Electric System Operator interface, $2.9 million due to the elimination of the Sub-Regional Rate
Adjustment in October 2005, $1.8 million due to a decrease in SECA revenues described in Note 6 to the
consolidated financial statements under “Regulatory Matters — Long Term Pricing,” and $0.7 million due
to additional refunds recognized for redirected transmission service revenue as discussed in Note 6 to the
consolidated financial statements under “Regulatory Matters — Redirected Transmission Service.” In
addition, a $4.2 million decrease resulted from reduced demand for long-term point-to-point reservations
because of the emergence of the MISO energy market in 2005. These decreases were partially offset by
an increase of $2.4 million due to the acquisition of METC in 2006.

Scheduling, control and dispatch revenue increased $1.7 million primarily due to revenues recognized
at METC as a result of the acquisition of METC during 2006.

Operating Expenses

Operation and maintenance expenses

Year Ended December 31, 2007 compared to Year Ended December 31, 2006

Operation and maintenance expenses increased primarily due to the acquisition of METC in October
2006. METC incurred additional expenses of $24.2 million for contractor expenses for substation oper-
ations, transmission structure maintenance, vegetation management, inspections, general site mainte-
nance, and maintenance support costs such as tools, equipment rentals and supplies. METC also incurred
additional expenses of $7.9 million for easement payments to Consumers Energy, $1.4 million for ancillary
services and $0.5 million for asset mapping activities. Operation and maintenance expenses at ITC-
Transmission increased by $10.3 million primarily due to additional tower painting, vegetation manage-
ment, transmission structure maintenance, inspections, general site maintenance, and maintenance
support costs. We also incurred $1.9 million of additional expenses for transmission system monitoring
and control due to the increased activity at our operations facility needed to operate both ITCTransmis-
sion’s and METC’s transmission systems during the year ended December 31, 2007 as compared to only
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operating ITCTransmission’s transmission system until METC was acquired in October 2006. Finally, we
incurred operation and maintenance expenses of $0.3 million at ITC Midwest during 2007.

Year Ended December 31, 2006 compared to Year Ended December 31, 2005

Operation and maintenance expenses decreased primarily due to the accelerated completion of a
backlog of necessary, multi-year, planned activities in 2005 that helped improve the reliability of ITC-
Transmission’s transmission system. The acceleration of these multi-year maintenance initiatives in 2005
resulted in lower expenses in 2006. Operation and maintenance expenses decreased by $23.4 million
primarily due to decrease in tower painting, vegetation management, transmission structure maintenance,
inspections, general site maintenance and maintenance support costs. Additionally, operation and
maintenance expenses decreased by $0.3 million due to the settlement of an accounts receivable dispute
in 2006. The decrease in maintenance expenses was partially offset by an increase of $0.9 million due to
additional costs for transmission system monitoring and control at ITCTransmission. The net decrease in
operating and maintenance expenses at ITCTransmission explained above was partially offset by the
acquisition of METC in October 2006, which resulted in additional maintenance of $4.7 million primarily for
vegetation management, equipment inspections, and transmission structure maintenance, $2.2 million for
easement payments to Consumers Energy, $1.1 million for training of contractors, $0.4 million for ancillary
services and $1.6 million for system monitoring and control.

General and administrative expenses

Year Ended December 31, 2007 compared to Year Ended December 31, 2006

The increase in general and administrative expenses consisted of $9.4 million due to higher com-
pensation and benefits expenses primarily resulting from personnel additions for administrative functions
needed to support our increased level of activities, $2.2 million due to higher professional advisory and
consulting services, $4.9 million due to higher business expenses including information technology
support and contract labor and $0.5 million due to higher insurance premiums, all of which include
incremental costs incurred as a result of the METC acquisition. In addition, general and administrative
expenses increased by $2.6 million due to expenses under the special bonus plans as described in Note 14
to the consolidated financial statements, and due to offering costs of $0.6 million associated with a
securities offering by International Transmission Holdings Limited Partnership, formerly our largest
shareholder. Expenses also increased by $1.4 million at ITC Grid Development and its subsidiaries for
salaries, benefits and general business expenses not included in the increases explained above.

Year Ended December 31, 2006 compared to Year Ended December 31, 2005

General and administrative expenses increased by $5.3 million due to higher compensation and
benefits expenses primarily resulting from personnel additions for administrative functions needed to
support our increased level of activities, $3.8 million due to higher professional advisory and consulting
services, $2.6 million due to higher business expenses primarily for information technology support,
contract labor and travel and $0.9 million due to higher insurance premiums, all of which include
incremental costs incurred by METC subsequent to the acquisition. Expenses also increased by $1.5 mil-
lion due to a reduction of general and administrative expenses capitalized to property, plant and equip-
ment, $1.2 million due to expenses under the special bonus plans, $0.4 million due to costs associated with
ITC Holdings’ transfer agent and compensation of our board of directors in 2006 as a result of our initial
public offering in 2005 and $0.3 million due to stock compensation expense primarily from the July 2005
option awards and the August 2006 long-term incentive plan awards. In addition, general and adminis-
trative expenses increased by $0.5 million at ITC Grid Development and its subsidiaries for salaries,
benefits and general business expenses incurred in 2006 for which there were no amounts in 2005. These
increases were partially offset by a decrease in management expenses of $0.8 million due to the
termination of certain management agreements in 2005 following ITC Holdings’ initial public offering of
its common stock and a decrease in expenses of $0.6 million due to the settlement of an accounts
receivable dispute in 2006.

45



Depreciation and amortization expenses

Depreciation and amortization expenses increased in 2007 and 2006 at ITCTransmission by $6.4 mil-
lion and $3.6 million compared to 2006 and 2005, respectively, primarily due to a higher depreciable asset
base resulting from property, plant and equipment additions during 2007, 2006 and 2005. The acquisition
of METC in 2006 resulted in $17.7 million and $3.3 million of depreciation expense associated with
property, plant and equipment recognized in 2007 and 2006, respectively. Additionally, we recognized
amortization expense associated with the METC Regulatory Deferral and the METC ADIT Deferral of
$6.2 million in 2007. Finally, we recognized $0.5 million of deprecation and amortization expenses at ITC
Midwest in 2007.

Taxes other than income taxes

Year Ended December 31, 2007 compared to Year Ended December 31, 2006

Taxes other than income taxes increased due to property tax expenses of $8.0 million at METC during
the year ended December 31, 2007, as compared to $1.5 million for the period October 10, 2006 through
December 31, 2006. Additionally, property tax expenses at ITCTransmission increased by $3.4 million
primarily due to ITCTransmission’s 2006 capital additions, which are included in the assessments for
2007 personal property taxes. Taxes other than income taxes also increased by $0.8 million due to higher
payroll taxes.

Year Ended December 31, 2006 compared to Year Ended December 31, 2005

Taxes other than income taxes increased due to higher property tax expenses at ITCTransmission of
$4.7 million primarily due to a $2.8 million reduction of property tax expense recorded in the third quarter of
2005 relating to property tax settlements for previous years and due to ITCTransmission’s 2005 capital
additions, which are included in the assessments for 2006 personal property taxes. Additionally, METC
incurred property tax expense of $1.5 million during 2006 subsequent to our acquisition of METC. Taxes
other than income taxes also increased by $1.4 million due to higher Michigan Single Business Tax
expenses and $0.5 million due to higher payroll taxes, partially attributable to the METC acquisition.

Termination of management agreements

The termination of management agreements in connection with our initial public offering resulted in
$6.7 million of expense for the year ended December 31, 2005. There were no such expenses in 2007 or
2006.

Other expenses (income)

Year Ended December 31, 2007 compared to Year Ended December 31, 2006

Interest expense increased primarily due to higher borrowing levels to finance capital expenditures
and to finance the METC acquisition. Additionally, METC recognized interest expense of $10.2 million
during the year ended December 31, 2007 as compared to $2.8 million for the period October 10, 2006
through December 31, 2006.

AFUDC Equity increased due to increased property, plant and equipment expenditures and the
resulting higher construction work in progress balances during 2007 compared to 2006. Additionally,
METC recognized AFUDC Equity of $1.7 million during the year ended December 31, 2007 as compared
$0.1 million for the period October 10, 2006 through December 31, 2006.

Other income increased primarily due to increases in trust assets in 2007 compared to 2006 and the
resulting increase in interest and dividend income, as well as realized and unrealized gains on the trust
assets.
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Year Ended December 31, 2006 compared to Year Ended December 31, 2005

Interest expense increased primarily due to higher borrowing levels to finance our capital expendi-
tures and to finance the acquisition of METC.

Allowance for equity funds used during construction increased due to increased construction projects
and the resulting higher construction work in progress balances during 2006 compared to 2005.

The loss on extinguishment of debt in 2006 resulted from the breakage costs incurred to redeem
MTH’s $90.0 million Senior Secured Notes in November 2006.

Other income increased primarily due to higher interest income at ITC Holdings, resulting from excess
cash on hand during the redemption notice period for the redemption of MTH’s $90.0 million Senior
Secured Notes.

Other expense increased as a result of $1.1 million incurred at ITC Holdings in 2006 relating to
commitment fees paid for the bridge financing facility that secured financing for the acquisition of METC.
The bridge facility secured for the METC acquisition was not drawn upon.

Income Tax Provision

Our effective tax rate was 33.3%, 29.2% and 35.3% for the years ended December 31, 2007, 2006
and 2005, respectively. The rates for 2007 and 2006 differed from our 35% statutory federal income tax
rate primarily due to our accounting for the tax effects of AFUDC Equity. Our Regulated Operating
Subsidiaries include taxes payable relating to AFUDC Equity in their actual net revenue requirements. The
amount of income tax expense relating to AFUDC Equity is recognized as a regulatory asset and not
included in the income tax provision. This accounting treatment became applicable for ITCTransmission
and METC during 2006 upon receiving approval to use forward-looking Attachment O. We recognized a
$2.7 million and $2.9 million reduction in income tax expense during 2007 and 2006, respectively, due to
the recognition of a regulatory asset for AFUDC Equity. This accounting treatment was not applicable in the
year ended December 31, 2005.

Liquidity and Capital Resources

We expect to fund our future capital requirements with cash from operations, our existing cash and
cash equivalents and amounts available under our revolving credit agreements, subject to certain
conditions. In addition, we may secure additional funding in the financial markets. We expect that our
capital requirements will arise principally from our need to:

• Fund capital expenditures. We made investments in property, plant and equipment of $210.7 million
and $75.5 million during the year ended December 31, 2007 at ITCTransmission and METC,
respectively. We expect the total level of investment of our Regulated Operating Subsidiaries to be
between $285.0 million and $340.0 million in 2008. Our plans with regard to property, plant and
equipment investments are described in detail above under “Trends and Seasonality.” Additionally,
the other development activities described above under “Recent Developments — Development
Activities” could result in significant capital expenditures.

• Fund working capital requirements.

• Fund our debt service requirements. During the year ended December 31, 2007, we paid $76.0 mil-
lion of interest. We expect our interest payments to increase during 2008 compared to 2007 as a
result of additional debt incurred in 2007 and 2008 in connection with the ITC Midwest acquisition of
IP&L’s transmission assets.

• Fund dividends to holders of our common stock. During 2007, we paid dividends of $48.2 million.
During the third quarter of 2007, we raised our quarterly cash dividend to $0.290 per share from
$0.275 per share. Our board of directors intends to further increase the dividend rate from time to
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time as necessary for the yield to remain competitive, subject to prevailing business conditions,
applicable restrictions on dividend payments and the availability of capital resources.

• Fund contributions to our retirement plans. In 2007, we funded $4.0 million to our pension retirement
plan, $1.1 million to our supplemental pension retirement benefit plans and $0.4 million to our
postretirement plan.

• Fund business development expenses, consisting primarily of forecasted expenses of $3.8 million
at ITC Grid Development and its subsidiaries in 2008. During 2007, we incurred expenses of
$2.0 million at ITC Grid Development and its subsidiaries primarily relating to business development
activities.

We believe that we have sufficient capital resources to meet our currently anticipated short-term
needs. We rely on both internal and external sources of liquidity to provide working capital and to fund
capital investments. We expect to continue to utilize our revolving credit agreements as needed to meet
our other short-term cash requirements. As of December 31, 2007, we had consolidated indebtedness
under our revolving credit agreements of $142.5 million, with unused capacity of $147.5 million. In October
2007, we borrowed under METC’s revolving credit agreement to pay the METC rate case settlement
amount of $20.0 million.

For our long-term capital requirements, we expect that we will need to obtain additional debt and
equity financing. We expect to be able to obtain such additional financing as needed in amounts and upon
terms that will be reasonably satisfactory to us.

Refer to Note 9 to the consolidated financial statements for the amounts and terms of our revolving
credit agreements and other indebtedness. Additionally, refer to Note 4 to the consolidated financial
statements for amounts issued in connection with our recent acquisitions of METC and transmission
assets of IP&L, including the Bridge Facility, senior notes and first mortgage bonds.

Credit Ratings

Issuer Issuance
Standard and Poor’s
Ratings Services (a)

Moody’s Investor
Service, Inc. (a)

ITC Holdings . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . Senior Notes BBB– Baa3
ITCTransmission . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . First Mortgage Bonds BBB+ A3
METC . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . Senior Secured Notes BBB A3
ITC Midwest . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . First Mortgage Bonds A� A3

(a) All credit ratings are on a positive outlook.

We believe our investment-grade credit ratings should provide a significant degree of flexibility in
obtaining funds on competitive terms. However, these credit ratings reflect the views of the rating agencies
only. An explanation of the significance of these ratings may be obtained from each rating agency. Such
ratings are not a recommendation to buy, sell, or hold debt securities, but rather an indication of
creditworthiness. Any rating can be revised upward or downward or withdrawn at any time by a rating
agency if it decides that the circumstances warrant the change. Each rating should be evaluated
independently of any other rating.

Covenants

Our debt instruments include senior notes, secured notes, first mortgage bonds and revolving credit
facilities containing numerous financial and operating covenants that place significant restrictions on,
among other things, our ability to:

• incur additional indebtedness;

• engage in sale and lease-back transactions;
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• create liens or other encumbrances;

• enter into mergers, consolidations, liquidations or dissolutions, or sell or otherwise dispose of all or
substantially all of our assets;

• create or acquire subsidiaries; and

• pay dividends or make distributions on ITC Holdings and ITCTransmission’s capital stock or METC’s
or ITC Midwest’s member’s capital.

We are currently in compliance with all debt covenants.

Cash Flows

The following table summarizes cash flows for the periods indicated:

2007 2006 2005
Year Ended December 31,

(In thousands)

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net income . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 73,296 $ 33,223 $ 34,671
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash provided by

operating activities:
Depreciation and amortization expense . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 67,928 40,156 33,197
Attachment O revenue accrual (deferral)-net, including

accrued interest . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (20,325) — —
Deferred income taxes . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 36,650 13,230 18,625
Other . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (1,523) 3,309 1,425
Changes in assets and liabilities, exclusive of changes

shown separately . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (20,242) (28,050) (26,244)

Net cash provided by operating activities . . . . . . . . . . . . 135,784 61,868 61,674
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Expenditures for property, plant and equipment . . . . . . . . . . . (287,170) (167,496) (118,586)

ITC Midwest acquisition, including direct acquisition fees . . (794,490) — —
METC acquisition, including direct acquisition fees and net

of cash acquired . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (254) (495,645) —
Other . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 6,384 1,697 5,650

Net cash used in investing activities . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (1,075,530) (661,444) (112,936)
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Net borrowing/repayment of long-term debt . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 865,000 486,086 (46)

Net borrowing/repayment under revolving credit facilities . . 116,000 (49,800) 33,800
Issuance of common stock . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3,402 202,253 54,187
Dividends on common stock. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (48,168) (38,307) (17,433)
Other . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (7,298) (11,821) (8,729)

Net cash provided by financing activities . . . . . . . . . . . . . 928,936 588,411 61,779

NET (DECREASE) INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH
EQUIVALENTS . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (10,810) (11,165) 10,517

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS — Beginning of period . . . 13,426 24,591 14,074

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS — End of period . . . . . . . $ 2,616 $ 13,426 $ 24,591
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Cash Flows From Operating Activities

Year Ended December 31, 2007 compared to Year Ended December 31, 2006

The increase in cash provided by operating activities was primarily due to higher network revenues
billed of $164.0 million, higher point-to-point revenues of $12.3 million and higher scheduling control and
dispatch revenues of $6.4 million. The increase was partially offset by higher operating and maintenance
expenses, general and administrative expenses and taxes other than income tax expenses in 2007 of
$46.0 million, $21.5 million and $11.2 million, respectively, primarily as a result of the acquisition of METC.
Additionally, we made $33.5 million of additional interest payments (excluding interest capitalized) during
the year ended December 31, 2007 compared to the same period in 2006 due primarily to higher
outstanding balances of long-term debt.

Year Ended December 31, 2006 compared to Year Ended December 31, 2005

Operating cash flows were consistent year over year, with various offsetting factors. Increases in
operating cash flows were due to higher network revenues of $29.9 million primarily as a result of the
acquisition of METC, lower operation and maintenance expenses in 2006 of $12.9 million, lower
point-to-point revenue refunds of $12.3 million and the amounts paid in 2005 for termination of manage-
ment agreements of $6.7 million. This was offset by lower point-to-point revenues of $13.3 million, higher
interest payments of $15.4 million due to additional debt outstanding during 2006, higher general and
administrative expenses of $15.4 million in 2006 and amounts paid in 2006 relating to the 2005 accelerated
maintenance program.

Cash Flows From Investing Activities

Year Ended December 31, 2007 compared to Year Ended December 31, 2006

The increase in cash used in investing activities was primarily due to the ITC Midwest acquisition in
2007 and higher expenditures for property, plant and equipment.

Year Ended December 31, 2006 compared to Year Ended December 31, 2005

The increase in cash used in investing activities was primarily due to the acquisition of METC in 2006
and higher expenditures for property, plant and equipment.

Cash Flows From Financing Activities

Year Ended December 31, 2007 compared to Year Ended December 31, 2006

Net cash provided by financing activities increased due to the 2007 issuances of $100.0 million of ITC
Holdings’ Senior Notes, Series A and Series B and the $765.0 million ITC Holdings Bridge Facility. Cash
from financing activities also increased due to the net increase in borrowings of $165.8 million under our
revolving credit facilities in 2007 compared to 2006 and the redemption or repayment of $123.5 million of
long-term debt in 2006. These increases were partially offset by proceeds from the financings in 2006
associated with the METC acquisition, including the issuance of $510.0 million of ITC Holdings’ Senior
Notes and the offering of common shares of $200.5 million (net of underwriters discount and other offering
fees). Additionally in 2006, ITCTransmission issued $100.0 million of First Mortgage Bonds to finance
investments in property, plant and equipment. The increases were also offset by an increase in dividends
paid on common stock of $9.9 million due primarily to the increase in outstanding common shares in 2007
as compared to 2006 and, to a lesser extent, an increase in the dividend rate per share during 2007.

Year Ended December 31, 2006 compared to Year Ended December 31, 2005

The increase was due primarily to proceeds from the issuance of $510.0 million of ITC Holdings’
Senior Notes and proceeds from an offering of common shares of $200.5 million to finance the METC
acquisition.
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Additionally, ITCTransmission issued $100.0 million of First Mortgage Bonds to finance investments in
property, plant and equipment.

These increases were partially offset by the redemption of $90.0 million of MTH Senior Secured
Notes, the repayment of amounts borrowed under our revolving credit facilities, the repayment of
$28.1 million of outstanding principal and interest obligations to independent power producers and higher
dividend payments during 2006.

Contractual Obligations

The following table details our contractual obligations as of December 31, 2007:

(In thousands) Total
Less Than

1 Year 1-3 Years 4-5 Years
More Than

5 Years

Long-term debt:
ITC Holdings Senior Notes . . . . . . . . . $ 877,000 $ — $ — $267,000 $ 610,000
ITC Holdings Bridge Facility(a) . . . . . . 765,000 765,000 — — —
ITC Holdings revolving credit facility . . 46,100 — — 46,100 —
ITCTransmission First Mortgage

Bonds . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 285,000 — — 185,000 100,000
ITCTransmission/METC revolving

credit facility . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 96,400 — — 96,400 —
METC Senior Secured Notes . . . . . . . 175,000 — — — 175,000

Interest payments:
ITC Holdings Senior Notes . . . . . . . . . 727,071 51,390 154,171 96,395 425,115
ITC Holdings Bridge Facility(a) . . . . . . 2,719 2,719 — — —
ITCTransmission First Mortgage

Bonds . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 218,677 14,358 43,073 24,965 136,281
METC Senior Secured Notes . . . . . . . 80,054 10,063 30,188 20,125 19,678

Operating leases . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 990 774 216 — —
Deferred payables . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2,444 1,222 1,222 — —
Purchase obligations . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 53,196 41,237 11,959 — —
METC Easement Agreement . . . . . . . . . 430,000 10,000 30,000 20,000 370,000

Total obligations . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $3,759,651 $896,763 $270,829 $755,985 $1,836,074

(a) The $2.7 million interest payment for the ITC Holdings Bridge Facility includes only the amount paid
upon repayment of the facility in January 2008. Not included in our contractual obligations as of
December 31, 2007 are our expected interest payments of $17.7 million in 2008 and $34.1 million
annually thereafter until maturity (interest payable on January 31 and July 31) relating to the debt
issuances in January 2008 used to repay the ITC Holdings Bridge Facility. See Note 9 to the
consolidated financial statements for terms of the debt issuances in January 2008 to repay the
ITC Holdings Bridge Facility.

Interest payments included above relate only to our fixed-rate long-term debt outstanding at Decem-
ber 31, 2007. We also expect to pay interest and commitment fees under our variable-rate revolving credit
facilities that have not been included above due to varying amounts of borrowings and interest rates under
the facilities.

Purchase obligations represent commitments for materials, services and equipment that had not
been received as of December 31, 2007, primarily for construction and maintenance projects for which we
have an executed contract. The majority of the items relate to materials and equipment that have long
production lead times.
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The Easement Agreement provides METC with an easement for transmission purposes and
rights-of-way, leasehold interests, fee interests and licenses associated with the land over which the
transmission lines cross. The cost for use of the rights-of-way is $10.0 million per year. The term of the
Easement Agreement runs through December 31, 2050 and is subject to 10 automatic 50-year renewals
thereafter. Payments to Consumers Energy under the Easement Agreement are charged to operation and
maintenance expense.

Critical Accounting Policies

Our consolidated financial statements are prepared in accordance with accounting principles gen-
erally accepted in the United States (“GAAP”). The preparation of these financial statements requires the
application of appropriate technical accounting rules and guidance, as well as the use of estimates. The
application of these policies necessarily involves judgments regarding future events. These estimates and
judgments, in and of themselves, could materially impact the consolidated financial statements and
disclosures based on varying assumptions, as future events rarely develop exactly as forecasted, and the
best estimates routinely require adjustment.

The following is a list of accounting policies that are most significant to the portrayal of our financial
condition and results of operations and/or that require management’s most difficult, subjective or complex
judgments.

Regulation

Nearly all of our Regulated Operating Subsidiaries’ business is subject to regulation by the FERC. As a
result, we apply accounting principles in accordance with Statement of Financial Accounting Standards
No. 71, Accounting for the Effects of Certain Types of Regulation (“SFAS 71”). Use of SFAS 71 results in
differences in the application of GAAP between regulated and non-regulated businesses. SFAS 71 requires
the recording of regulatory assets and liabilities for certain transactions that would have been treated as
expense or revenue in non-regulated businesses. Future regulatory changes or changes in the competitive
environment could result in discontinuing the application of SFAS 71. If we were to discontinue the
application of SFAS 71 on our Regulated Operating Subsidiaries’ operations, we may be required to record
losses of $136.0 million relating to the regulatory assets at December 31, 2007 that are described in Note 7 to
the consolidated financial statements. We also may be required to record losses of $55.4 million relating to
intangible assets at December 31, 2007 that are described in Note 6 to the consolidated financial statements.
Additionally, we may be required to record gains of $189.7 million relating to regulatory liabilities at
December 31, 2007, primarily for asset removal costs that have been accrued in advance of incurring
these costs.

We believe that currently available facts support the continued applicability of SFAS 71 and that all
regulatory assets and liabilities are recoverable or refundable under our current rate environment.

Revenue Recognition under Forward-Looking Attachment O

Beginning January 1, 2007, under forward-looking Attachment O, ITCTransmission and METC
recover expenses and earn a return on and recover investments in transmission on a current rather
than a lagging basis. Forward-looking Attachment O was effective for ITC Midwest beginning January 1,
2008. Under the forward-looking Attachment O formula, our Regulated Operating Subsidiaries use
forecasted expenses, additions to in-service property, plant and equipment, point-to-point revenues,
network load and other items for the upcoming calendar year to establish rates for service on the their
systems from January 1 to December 31 of that year. The forward-looking Attachment O formula includes
a true-up mechanism, whereby our Regulated Operating Subsidiaries compare their actual net revenue
requirements to their billed revenues for each year.

The true-up mechanism meets the requirements of Emerging Issues Task Force No. 92-7, Accounting
by Rate-Regulated Utilities for the Effects of Certain Alternative Revenue Programs (“EITF 92-7”).
Accordingly, revenue is recognized for services provided during each reporting period based on actual
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net revenue requirements calculated using forward-looking Attachment O. Our Regulated Operating
Subsidiaries accrue or defer revenues to the extent that the actual net revenue requirement for the
reporting period is higher or lower, respectively, than the amounts billed relating to that reporting period.
The true-up amount is automatically reflected in customer bills within two years under the provisions of
forward-looking Attachment O.

ITCTransmission’s Attachment O Rate Freeze Revenue Deferral

ITCTransmission’s rate freeze revenue deferral resulted from the difference between the revenue
ITCTransmission would have collected under Attachment O and the actual revenue ITCTransmission
received based on the frozen rate of $1.075 kw/month for the period from February 28, 2003 through
December 31, 2004. The cumulative revenue deferral at December 31, 2005 was $59.7 million ($38.8 mil-
lion net of tax). The revenue deferral and related taxes are not reflected as an asset or as revenue in our
consolidated financial statements because they do not meet the criteria to be recorded as regulatory
assets in accordance with SFAS 71 or EITF 92-7. SFAS 71 provides that an enterprise shall capitalize all or
part of an incurred cost that would otherwise be charged to expense if certain criteria are met, including
whether it is probable that future revenue in an amount at least equal to the capitalized cost will result from
inclusion of that cost in allowable costs for ratemaking purposes. Although the amortization of the revenue
deferral is an allowable component of rates based on the FERC’s approval obtained for this item, the
revenue deferral does not represent an incurred cost. Rather, it is a delayed recovery of revenue based on
many components of our tariff rate, including incurred costs, rate base, capital structure, network load and
other components of Attachment O. EITF 92-7 provides that a regulated enterprise should recognize
revenue for other than incurred costs if the revenue program meets certain criteria. The revenue deferral
did not satisfy the criteria of EITF 92-7 to record the revenue deferral in the year it was determined, as the
amounts will not be collected within two years following the end of the year in which the amount was
established. We will recognize revenues from June 2006 through December 2011 as the revenue deferral
amount is amortized for ratemaking on a straight-line basis and included in Attachment O.

Purchase Accounting

We accounted for ITC Midwest’s acquisition of the IP&L transmission assets using the purchase
method, prescribed by Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 141, Business Combinations,
(“SFAS 141”). Estimates have been made in valuing certain assets and liabilities in the balance sheet.
Management makes assumptions of fair value based upon historical experience and other information
obtained. Assumptions may be incomplete, and unanticipated events and circumstances may occur which
may affect the validity of such assumptions, estimates, or actual results. The estimated value of assets and
liabilities acquired are preliminary as of December 31, 2007. We expect to obtain information necessary to
finalize the values during 2008.

Our acquisitions of ITCTransmission and METC were also accounted for using the purchase method.
The provisions of our acquisition of ITCTransmission from DTE Energy required an adjustment to the
original $610.0 million acquisition price based on the closing balance sheet at February 28, 2003 prepared
by DTE Energy. Subsequent to February 28, 2003 and through 2007, ITC Holdings and DTE Energy
negotiated adjustments to the purchase price relating to the acquisition for various property, plant and
equipment, inventory, and other closing balance sheet items related to our acquisition of ITCTransmission.
We do not expect any further adjustments to the purchase price for ITCTransmission. Additionally, we do
not expect any further significant purchase price adjustments for METC. Certain tax-related items included
in the purchase accounting assets and liabilities of METC may be adjusted in the future as permitted under
SFAS 141, as revised by Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 141(R) Business Combina-
tions. See Note 3 to the consolidated financial statements.

Each of our Regulated Operating Subsidiaries is a regulated utility; therefore, in accordance with
SFAS 71, the fair value of the majority of the assets acquired and liabilities assumed did not change
significantly as a result of applying purchase accounting. As discussed below under “Goodwill,” a
significant amount of goodwill resulted from these acquisitions, which will require impairment testing
on at least an annual basis.
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Contingent Obligations

We are subject to a number of federal and state laws and regulations, as well as other factors and
conditions that potentially subject us to environmental, litigation, income tax, and other risks. We peri-
odically evaluate our exposure to such risks and record reserves for those matters where a loss is
considered probable and reasonably estimable in accordance with GAAP. The adequacy of reserves can
be significantly affected by external events or conditions that can be unpredictable; thus, the ultimate
outcome of such matters could materially affect our financial statements. These events or conditions
include the following:

• Changes in existing state or federal regulation by governmental authorities having jurisdiction over
air quality, water quality, control of toxic substances, hazardous and solid wastes, and other
environmental matters.

• Changes in existing income tax regulations or changes in Internal Revenue Service interpretations
of existing regulations.

• Identification and evaluation of potential lawsuits or complaints in which we may be or have been
named as a defendant.

• Resolution or progression of existing matters through the legislative process, the courts, the Internal
Revenue Service, or the Environmental Protection Agency.

Valuation of Goodwill

We have goodwill resulting from our acquisitions of ITCTransmission, METC and ITC Midwest. In
accordance with Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 142, Goodwill and Other Intangible
Assets (“SFAS 142”), we are required to perform an impairment test annually or whenever events or
circumstances indicate that the value of goodwill may be impaired. In order to perform these impairment
tests, we determined fair value using quoted market prices in active markets, and valuation techniques
based on discounted future cash flows under various scenarios and also considered estimates of market-
based valuation multiples for companies within our Regulated Operating Subsidiaries’ peer group. The
market-based multiples involve judgment regarding the appropriate peer group and the appropriate multiple
to apply in the valuation and the cash flow estimates involve judgments based on a broad range of
assumptions, information and historical results. To the extent estimated market-based valuation multiples
and/or discounted cash flows are revised downward, we may be required to write down all or a portion of
goodwill, which would adversely impact earnings. As of December 31, 2007, consolidated goodwill totaled
$959.0 million and we determined that no impairment existed at ITCTransmission or METC as of our goodwill
impairment testing date of October 1, 2007. ITC Midwest will also use an October 1 impairment testing date
beginning October 1, 2008. There were no events that occurred subsequent to ITC Midwest’s acquisition on
December 20, 2007 that required us to assess ITC Midwest’s goodwill for impairment.

Valuation of Share-Based Payment

Our accounting for stock-based compensation requires us to determine the fair value of shares of ITC
Holdings’ common stock. Prior to becoming a publicly traded company in July 2005, the fair value of ITC
Holdings’ common stock was determined using a discounted future cash flow method, which is a valuation
technique that is acceptable for privately-held companies. Cash flow estimates involve judgments based
on a broad range of assumptions, information and historical results. In the event different assumptions
were used, it would have resulted in a different fair value of ITC Holdings’ common stock which would
impact the amount of compensation expense recognized related to our stock-based awards. Since July
2005, we use the value of ITC Holdings’ common stock at the date of grant in the calculation of the fair
value of our stock-based awards. The fair value of stock options held by our employees is determined using
a Black-Scholes option valuation method, which is a valuation technique that is acceptable for stock based
compensation accounting. In the event different assumptions were used for volatility, risk-free interest rate,
or expected lives, a different option value would be derived.
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Off-Balance Sheet Arrangements

We have no off-balance sheet arrangements that have or are reasonably likely to have a material
effect on our financial condition.

Recent Accounting Pronouncements

See Note 3 to the consolidated financial statements.
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ITEM 7A. QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURES ABOUT MARKET RISK

Commodity Price Risk

We have commodity price risk at our Regulated Operating Subsidiaries arising from market price
fluctuations for materials such as copper, aluminum, steel, oil and gas and other goods used in con-
struction and maintenance activities. Higher costs of these materials are passed on to us by the
contractors for these activities. These items affect only cash flows, as the amounts are included as
components of net revenue requirement under Attachment O.

Interest Rate Risk

Fixed Rate Long Term Debt

Based on the borrowing rates currently available for bank loans with similar terms and average
maturities, the fair value of our consolidated long-term debt, excluding revolving credit facilities and the ITC
Holdings Bridge Facility, was $1,297.1 million at December 31, 2007. The total book value of our
consolidated long-term debt, excluding revolving credit facilities and the ITC Holdings Bridge Facility,
was $1,335.9 million at December 31, 2007. We performed an analysis calculating the impact of changes
in interest rates on the fair value of long-term debt, excluding revolving credit facilities and the ITC Holdings
Bridge Facility, at December 31, 2007. An increase in interest rates of 10%, from 6.0% to 6.6% for example,
at December 31, 2007 would decrease the fair value of debt by $57.9 million, and a decrease in interest
rates of 10% at December 31, 2007 would increase the fair value of debt by $72.4 million.

Revolving Credit Facilities

At December 31, 2007, ITC Holdings, ITCTransmission and METC had $46.1 million, $78.5 million
and $17.9 million outstanding, respectively, under their revolving credit facilities which are variable rate
loans and therefore fair value approximates book value. A 10% increase in ITC Holdings’, ITCTransmis-
sion’s and METC’s short-term borrowing rate, from 6.0% to 6.6% for example, would increase interest
expense by $0.9 million for an annual period on a constant borrowing level of $142.5 million.

ITC Holdings Bridge Facility

At December 31, 2007, we had $765.0 million outstanding under the Bridge Facility, for which fair
value approximates book value.

Credit Risk

Our credit risk is primarily with Detroit Edison and Consumers Energy, which were responsible for
approximately 55.4% and 32.3%, respectively, of our consolidated total operating revenues for 2007.
Under Detroit Edison’s and Consumers Energy’s current rate structure, Detroit Edison and Consumers
Energy include in their retail rates the actual cost of transmission services provided by ITCTransmission
and METC in their billings to their customers, effectively passing through to end-use consumers the total
cost of transmission service. However, any financial difficulties experienced by Detroit Edison or Con-
sumers Energy may affect their ability to make payments for transmission service to ITCTransmission and
METC which could negatively impact our business. Additionally, subsequent to ITC Midwest’s acquisition
on December 20, 2007, IP&L is expected to be a significant debtor. IP&L currently includes in their retail
rates an allowance for transmission services provided by ITC Midwest in their billings to their customers.
MISO, as our Regulated Operating Subsidiaries’ billing agent, bills Detroit Edison, Consumers Energy,
IP&L and other customers on a monthly basis and collects fees for the use of our transmission systems.
MISO has implemented strict credit policies for its members’ customers, which include customers using
our transmission systems. In general, if these customers do not maintain their investment grade credit
rating or have a history of late payments, MISO may require them to provide MISO with a letter of credit or
cash deposit equal to the highest monthly invoiced amount over the previous twelve months.
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ITEM 8. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SUPPLEMENTARY DATA

The following financial statements and schedules are included herein:
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MANAGEMENT’S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING

Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining adequate internal control over financial
reporting. Our internal control over financial reporting is designed to provide reasonable, not absolute,
assurance as to the reliability of our financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. Internal control over financial reporting, no
matter how well designed, has inherent limitations. Therefore, internal control over financial reporting
determined to be effective can provide only reasonable assurance with respect to financial statement
preparation and may not prevent or detect all misstatements.

Under management’s supervision, an evaluation of the design and effectiveness of our internal
control over financial reporting was conducted based on the framework in Internal Control — Integrated
Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission (COSO).
Our assessment included extensive documenting, evaluating and testing of the design and operating
effectiveness of our internal control over financial reporting. Based on this evaluation, management
concluded that our internal control over financial reporting was effective as of December 31, 2007.

On December 20, 2007, ITC Midwest acquired the electric transmission assets of Interstate Power &
Light. This acquired business was excluded from the scope of management’s assessment of the effec-
tiveness of internal control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2007. ITC Midwest constituted
0.6% of our 2007 consolidated revenues and 26.5% of our consolidated total assets as of December 31,
2007.

Deloitte & Touche LLP, an independent registered public accounting firm, as auditors of our consol-
idated financial statements, has issued an attestation report on the effectiveness of our internal control
over financial reporting as of December 31, 2007. Deloitte & Touche LLP’s report, which expresses an
unqualified opinion on the effectiveness of our internal control over financial reporting, is included herein.
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

To the Board of Directors and Stockholders of
ITC Holdings Corp.:

We have audited the internal control over financial reporting of ITC Holdings Corp. and subsidiaries (the
“Company”) as of December 31, 2007, based on criteria established in Internal Control — Integrated
Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission. The
Company’s management is responsible for maintaining effective internal control over financial reporting
and for its assessment of the effectiveness of internal control over financial reporting, included in the
accompanying Management’s Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting. Our responsibility is to
express an opinion on the Company’s internal control over financial reporting based on our audit.

As described in Management’s Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting, management
excluded from its assessment the internal control over financial reporting at ITC Midwest, which acquired
the transmission business of Interstate Power & Light Company on December 20, 2007 and whose
financial statements constitute 0.6% of total revenues and 26.5% of total assets of the consolidated
financial statement amounts as of and for the year ended December 31, 2007. Accordingly, our audit did
not include the internal control over financial reporting at ITC Midwest.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight
Board (United States). Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether effective internal control over financial reporting was maintained in all material
respects. Our audit included obtaining an understanding of internal control over financial reporting, assess-
ing the risk that a material weakness exists, testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of
internal control based on the assessed risk, and performing such other procedures as we considered
necessary in the circumstances. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

A company’s internal control over financial reporting is a process designed by, or under the supervision of,
the company’s principal executive and principal financial officers, or persons performing similar functions,
and effected by the company’s board of directors, management, and other personnel to provide reason-
able assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for
external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company’s internal
control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance
of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the
assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to
permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles,
and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations
of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention
or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company’s assets that could have
a material effect on the financial statements.

Because of the inherent limitations of internal control over financial reporting, including the possibility of
collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may
not be prevented or detected on a timely basis. Also, projections of any evaluation of the effectiveness of
the internal control over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the controls may
become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or
procedures may deteriorate.

In our opinion, the Company maintained, in all material respects, effective internal control over financial
reporting as of December 31, 2007, based on the criteria established in Internal Control — Integrated
Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission.

We have also audited, in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight
Board (United States), the consolidated financial statements and financial statement schedule as of and
for the year ended December 31, 2007 of the Company and our report dated February 29, 2008 expressed
an unqualified opinion on those financial statements and financial statement schedule.

/s/ DELOITTE & TOUCHE LLP

Detroit, Michigan
February 29, 2008
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

To the Board of Directors and Stockholders of
ITC Holdings Corp.:

We have audited the accompanying consolidated statements of financial position of ITC Holdings Corp.
and subsidiaries (the “Company”) as of December 31, 2007 and 2006, and the related consolidated
statements of operations, changes in stockholders’ equity and comprehensive income, and cash flows for
each of the three years in the period ended December 31, 2007. Our audits also included the financial
statement schedule listed in the Index at Item 15. These financial statements and financial statement
schedule are the responsibility of the Company’s management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion
on these financial statements and financial statement schedule based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight
Board (United States). Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes
examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements.
An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits
provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, such consolidated financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of the Company and subsidiaries as of December 31, 2007 and 2006, and the results of their
operations and their cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended December 31, 2007, in
conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. Also, in our
opinion, such financial statement schedule, when considered in relation to the basic consolidated financial
statements taken as a whole, presents fairly, in all material respects, the information set forth therein.

We have also audited, in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight
Board (United States), the Company’s internal control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2007,
based on the criteria established in Internal Control — Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of
Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission and our report dated February 29, 2008
expressed an unqualified opinion on the Company’s internal control over financial reporting.

/s/ DELOITTE & TOUCHE LLP

Detroit, Michigan
February 29, 2008
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ITC HOLDINGS CORP. AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION

(In thousands, except share data) 2007 2006
December 31,

ASSETS
Current assets

Cash and cash equivalents. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 2,616 $ 13,426
Restricted cash . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . — 4,565
Accounts receivable . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 40,919 35,325
Inventory . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 26,315 25,408
Deferred income taxes . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2,689 21,023
Other . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3,518 9,926

Total current assets . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 76,057 109,673
Property, plant and equipment (net of accumulated depreciation and

amortization of $879,843 and $608,956, respectively) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1,960,433 1,197,862
Other assets

Goodwill . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 959,042 624,385
Intangible assets (net of accumulated amortization of $3,025 and $0,

respectively) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 55,382 58,407
Regulatory assets- acquisition adjustments . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 86,054 91,443
Regulatory assets- Attachment O revenue accrual (including accrued

interest of $552) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 20,537 —
Other regulatory assets . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 29,449 26,183
Deferred financing fees (net of accumulated amortization of $5,138 and

$4,817, respectively) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 14,201 14,490
Other . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 12,142 6,354

Total other assets . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1,176,807 821,262
TOTAL ASSETS . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $3,213,297 $2,128,797

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY
Current liabilities

Accounts payable . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 47,627 $ 33,295
Accrued payroll . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 8,928 5,192
Accrued interest . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 23,088 18,915
Accrued taxes . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 15,065 14,152
ITC Midwest acquisition additional purchase price accrual . . . . . . . . . . . 5,402 —
METC rate case accrued liability . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . — 20,000
Other . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 6,317 8,012

Total current liabilities. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 106,427 99,566
Accrued pension and postretirement liabilities . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 13,934 11,050
Deferred income taxes . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 90,617 75,730
Regulatory liabilities . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 189,727 138,726
Other . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 6,093 9,203
Long-term debt . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2,243,424 1,262,278
STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY
Common stock, without par value, 100,000,000 shares authorized,

42,916,852 and 42,395,760 shares issued and outstanding at
December 31, 2007 and 2006, respectively . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 532,103 526,485

Retained earnings . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 31,864 6,714
Accumulated other comprehensive loss . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (892) (955)

Total stockholders’ equity . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 563,075 532,244
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $3,213,297 $2,128,797

See notes to consolidated financial statements.
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ITC HOLDINGS CORP. AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS

2007 2006 2005
Year Ended December 31,

(In thousands, except share and per share data)

OPERATING REVENUES . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 426,249 $ 223,622 $ 205,274
OPERATING EXPENSES

Operation and maintenance . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 81,406 35,441 48,310
General and administrative . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 62,089 40,632 25,198
Depreciation and amortization . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 67,928 40,156 33,197
Taxes other than income taxes . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 33,340 22,156 13,982
Termination of management agreements . . . . . . . . . . — — 6,725
Gain on sale of assets . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (688) (842) —

Total operating expenses . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 244,075 137,543 127,412
OPERATING INCOME . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 182,174 86,079 77,862
OTHER EXPENSES (INCOME)

Interest expense. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 81,863 42,049 28,128
Allowance for equity funds used during construction . . (8,145) (3,977) (2,790)
Loss on extinguishment of debt . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 349 1,874 —
Other income . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (3,457) (2,348) (1,700)
Other expense . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1,618 1,629 615

Total other expenses (income) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 72,228 39,227 24,253

INCOME BEFORE INCOME TAXES . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 109,946 46,852 53,609
INCOME TAX PROVISION . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 36,650 13,658 18,938

INCOME BEFORE CUMULATIVE EFFECT OF A
CHANGE IN ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLE . . . . . . . . . . 73,296 33,194 34,671

CUMULATIVE EFFECT OF A CHANGE IN
ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLE (NET OF TAX OF $16) . . — 29 —

NET INCOME . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 73,296 $ 33,223 $ 34,671

Basic earnings per share . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 1.73 $ 0.95 $ 1.10
Diluted earnings per share . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 1.68 $ 0.92 $ 1.06
Weighted-average basic shares . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 42,298,478 35,048,049 31,455,065
Weighted-average diluted shares . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 43,541,306 36,236,944 32,729,842
Dividends declared per common share . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 1.130 $ 1.075 $ 0.525

See notes to consolidated financial statements.
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ITC HOLDINGS CORP. AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN
STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY AND COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

Shares Amount

Retained
Earnings

(Accumulated
Deficit)

Accumulated
Other

Comprehensive
Loss

Total
Stockholders’

Equity
Comprehensive

Income
Common Stock

(In thousands, except share data)
BALANCE, DECEMBER 31, 2004 . . . . . . . 30,679,240 $202,048 $ (5,446) $ — $196,602
Net income . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . — — 34,671 — 34,671 $34,671
Issuance of common stock. . . . . . . . . . . . . 2,500,000 53,905 — — 53,905 —
Repurchase and retirement of common

stock . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (28,732) (804) — — (804) —
Common stock issuance costs . . . . . . . . . . — (7,083) — — (7,083) —
Stock option exercises. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 37,649 282 — — 282 —
Dividends declared on common stock . . . . . — — (17,433) — (17,433) —
Issuance of restricted stock . . . . . . . . . . . . 50,502 — — — — —
Forfeiture of restricted stock . . . . . . . . . . . . (10,021) — — — — —
Amortization of stock-based compensation,

net of forfeitures . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . — 2,274 — — 2,274 —
Excess tax deductions for stock

compensation . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . — 1,059 — — 1,059 —
Minimum pension liability adjustment, net of

tax $92 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . — — — (172) (172) (172)
Comprehensive income . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $34,499

BALANCE, DECEMBER 31, 2005 . . . . . . . 33,228,638 $251,681 $ 11,792 $(172) $263,301
Net income . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . — — 33,223 — 33,223 $33,223
Issuance of common stock. . . . . . . . . . . . . 6,580,987 200,549 — — 200,549 —
Issuance of common stock in MTH and

METC Acquisition . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2,195,045 72,458 — — 72,458 —
Repurchase and retirement of common

stock . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (30,605) (1,040) — — (1,040) —
Common stock issuance costs . . . . . . . . . . — (2,364) — — (2,364) —
Dividends declared on common stock . . . . . — — (38,307) — (38,307) —
Stock option exercises. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 191,685 1,704 — — 1,704 —
Issuance of restricted stock . . . . . . . . . . . . 236,160 — — — — —
Forfeiture of restricted stock . . . . . . . . . . . . (6,150) — 6 — 6 —
Amortization of stock-based compensation,

net of forfeitures . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . — 3,497 — — 3,497 —
Settlement of interest rate lock cash flow

hedges, net of tax $522 . . . . . . . . . . . . . — — — (969) (969) (969)
Amortization of interest rate lock cash flow

hedges, net of tax $8 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . — — — 14 14 14
Minimum pension liability adjustment, net of

tax $174, Note 3 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . — — — (322) (322) (322)
Comprehensive income . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $31,946

Reclassify the accumulated minimum
pension liability adjustment to other
regulatory assets, net of tax $266,
Note 3 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . — — — 494 494

BALANCE, DECEMBER 31, 2006 . . . . . . . 42,395,760 $526,485 $ 6,714 $(955) $532,244
Net income . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . — — 73,296 — 73,296 $73,296
Repurchase and retirement of common

stock . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (41,867) (1,841) — — (1,841) —
Common stock issuance costs . . . . . . . . . . — (5) — — (5) —
Dividends declared on common stock . . . . . — — (48,168) — (48,168) —
Stock option exercises. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 351,172 3,081 — — 3,081 —
Shares issued under the Employee Stock

Purchase Plan . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 8,922 321 — — 321 —
Issuance of restricted stock . . . . . . . . . . . . 228,644 — — — — —
Forfeiture of restricted stock . . . . . . . . . . . . (25,779) — 22 — 22 —
Amortization of stock-based compensation,

net of forfeitures . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . — 4,062 — — 4,062 —
Amortization of interest rate lock cash flow

hedges, net of tax $34 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . — — — 63 63 63
Comprehensive income . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $73,359

BALANCE, DECEMBER 31, 2007 . . . . . . . 42,916,852 $532,103 $ 31,864 $(892) $563,075

See notes to consolidated financial statements.
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ITC HOLDINGS CORP. AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

(In thousands) 2007 2006 2005
Year Ended December 31,

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net income . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 73,296 $ 33,223 $ 34,671
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash provided by operating activities:

Depreciation and amortization expense . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 67,928 40,156 33,197
Attachment O revenue accrual — net, including accrued interest . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (20,325) — —
Deferred income tax expense. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 36,650 13,230 18,625
Allowance for equity funds used during construction . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (8,145) (3,977) (2,790)
Stock-based compensation expense . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3,377 3,006 1,801
Amortization of loss on reacquired debt, deferred financing fees and debt discount . . 4,201 3,333 3,334
Other . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (956) 947 (920)
Changes in assets and liabilities, exclusive of changes shown separately:

Accounts receivable . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (3,023) 996 (4,046)
Inventory . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (18,016) (3,431) (5,646)
Other current assets . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 6,469 (4,834) (1,235)
Accounts payable . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 9,533 (17,938) 3,729
Accrued interest . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 4,172 4,112 191
Accrued taxes . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 779 2,130 (5,453)
METC rate case accrued liability . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (20,000) — —
Point-to-point revenues due to customers . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . — (631) (12,903)
Other current liabilities . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 449 (7,514) 479
Long-term assets and liabilities, net . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (605) (940) (1,360)

Net cash provided by operating activities . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 135,784 61,868 61,674
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Expenditures for property, plant and equipment. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (287,170) (167,496) (118,586)
Acquisition of IP&L transmission assets . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (783,113) — —
IP&L transmission assets direct acquisition fees . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (11,377) — —
Acquisition of MTH and METC, net of cash acquired . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . — (484,189) —
MTH and METC direct acquisition fees . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (254) (11,456) —
Other . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 6,384 1,697 5,650

Net cash used in investing activities . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (1,075,530) (661,444) (112,936)
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Issuance of long-term debt . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 865,000 609,627 —
Repayment of long-term debt . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . — (123,541) (46)
Issuance of ITC Holdings’ term-loan agreement . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 25,000 — —
Repayment of ITC Holdings’ term-loan agreement . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (25,000) — —
Borrowings under revolving credit facilities . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 678,200 128,400 74,300
Repayments of revolving credit facilities . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (562,200) (178,200) (40,500)
Issuance of common stock . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3,402 202,253 54,187
Common stock issuance costs . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (48) (2,321) (7,083)
Repurchase and retirement of common stock . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (1,841) (1,040) (804)
Dividends on common stock . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (48,168) (38,307) (17,433)
Debt issuance costs . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (5,409) (6,969) (842)
Settlement on interest rate lock cash flow hedge . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . — (1,491) —

Net cash provided by financing activities . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 928,936 588,411 61,779

NET (DECREASE) INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS . . . . . . . . . . . (10,810) (11,165) 10,517
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS — Beginning of period . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 13,426 24,591 14,074

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS — End of period . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 2,616 $ 13,426 $ 24,591

See notes to consolidated financial statements.
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ITC HOLDINGS CORP. AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. GENERAL

ITC Holdings Corp. (“ITC Holdings”, and together with its subsidiaries, “we,” “our” or “us”) was
incorporated for the purpose of acquiring International Transmission Company (“ITCTransmission”) from
DTE Energy Company (“DTE Energy”). Following the approval of the transaction by the Federal Energy
Regulatory Commission (the “FERC”), ITC Holdings acquired the outstanding ownership interests of
ITCTransmission on February 28, 2003.

On October 10, 2006, ITC Holdings acquired an indirect ownership of all the partnership interests in
Michigan Transco Holdings, Limited Partnership (“MTH”), the sole member of Michigan Electric Trans-
mission Company, LLC (“METC”).

On December 20, 2007, ITC Midwest LLC (“ITC Midwest”), a wholly owned subsidiary of ITC
Holdings, completed the acquisition of the transmission assets of Interstate Power and Light Company,
LLC (“IP&L”), an Alliant Energy Corporation subsidiary.

ITCTransmission, METC and ITC Midwest (together, our “Regulated Operating Subsidiaries”) are
independent electric transmission utilities, with rates regulated by the FERC and established on a cost-of
service model. ITCTransmission’s service area is located in southeastern Michigan and METC’s service
area covers approximately two-thirds of Michigan’s lower-peninsula and is contiguous with ITCTrans-
mission’s service area with nine interconnection points. ITC Midwest’s service area is located in portions of
Iowa, Minnesota, Illinois and Missouri. The Midwest Independent Transmission System Operator, Inc.
(“MISO”) bills and collects revenues from our Regulated Operating Subsidiaries’ customers at FERC-
approved rates.

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

A summary of the major accounting policies followed in the preparation of the accompanying
consolidated financial statements, which conform to accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America (“GAAP”), is presented below:

Principles of Consolidation — ITC Holdings consolidates its majority owned subsidiaries. We
eliminate all intercompany balances and transactions.

Use of Estimates — The preparation of the consolidated financial statements in accordance with
GAAP requires us to make estimates and assumptions that impact the reported amounts of assets,
liabilities, revenues and expenses, and the disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities. Actual
results may differ from these estimates.

Regulation — Our Regulated Operating Subsidiaries are subject to the regulatory jurisdiction of
the FERC, which issues orders pertaining to rates, recovery of certain costs, including the costs of
transmission assets and regulatory assets, conditions of service, accounting, financing authorization
and operating-related matters. The electric transmission operations of our Regulated Operating
Subsidiaries meet the criteria of Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 71, Accounting for
the Effects of Certain Types of Regulation (“SFAS 71”). This accounting standard recognizes the cost-
based rate setting process, which results in differences in the application of GAAP between regulated
and non-regulated businesses. SFAS 71 requires the recording of regulatory assets and liabilities for
transactions that would have been recorded as revenue and expense in non-regulated businesses.
Regulatory assets represent costs that will be included as a component of future tariff rates and
regulatory liabilities represent amounts provided in the current tariff rates that are intended to recover
costs expected to be incurred in the future or amounts to be refunded to customers.

Cash and Cash Equivalents — We consider all unrestricted highly-liquid temporary investments
with an original maturity of three months or less at the date of purchase to be cash equivalents.
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Restricted cash — As of December 31, 2006, we recorded $4.6 million as restricted cash on our
consolidated statement of financial position for amounts held on deposit with one of METC’s
insurance providers pursuant to a transmission poles, towers and lines risk finance program. In
2007, METC cancelled the previous insurance policy and the amounts that had been held on deposit
were remitted to METC and are no longer restricted. As of December 31, 2007 we had no restricted
cash balance.

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows — The following table presents certain supplementary
cash flows information for the years ended December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005:

2007 2006 2005
Year Ended December 31,

(In thousands)

Interest paid (excluding interest capitalized) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $73,489 $ 40,038 $24,603
Income taxes paid. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2,058 561 180
Supplementary non-cash investing and financing activities:

Conversion of restricted stock to ITC Holdings’ common
stock . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 1,266 $ 926 $ 885

Additions to property, plant and equipment(a) . . . . . . . . . . . . 33,998 33,282 14,280
Allowance for equity funds used during construction . . . . . . . 8,145 3,977 2,790
ITC Holdings common stock issued in the METC

acquisition . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . — 72,458 —
Assumption of MTH and METC debt and other long term

interest bearing obligations. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . — 307,749 —
ITCTransmission purchase price adjustment resulting in

increased (decreased) property, plant and equipment. . . . . — — 1,783

(a) Amounts consist of current liabilities for construction labor and materials that have not been
included in investing activities. These amounts have not been paid for as of December 31, 2007,
2006 or 2005, respectively, but have been or will be included as a cash outflow from investing
activities for expenditures for property, plant and equipment when paid.

Accounts Receivable — We recognize losses for uncollectible accounts based on specific
identification of any such items. As of December 31, 2007 and 2006, we did not have an accounts
receivable reserve.

Inventories — Materials and supplies inventories are valued at average cost.

Property, Plant and Equipment — Depreciation and amortization expense on property, plant and
equipment was $58.7 million, $37.1 million and $30.2 million for 2007, 2006 and 2005, respectively.

Regulated Operating Subsidiaries — Property, plant and equipment, is stated at its original cost
when first placed in service. The gross book value of assets retired less salvage proceeds is charged
to accumulated depreciation. Depreciation is computed over the estimated useful lives of the assets
using the straight-line method for financial reporting purposes and accelerated methods for income
tax reporting purposes. The composite depreciation rate for our Regulated Operating Subsidiaries
included in our consolidated statements of operations was 3.2%, 3.1% and 3.2% for 2007, 2006 and
2005, respectively. The composite depreciation rates include depreciation primarily on transmission
station equipment, towers, poles and overhead and underground lines that have a useful life ranging
from 36 to 75 years. The portion of depreciation expense related to asset removal costs is added to
regulatory liabilities and removal costs incurred are deducted from regulatory liabilities. Our Regu-
lated Operating Subsidiaries capitalize an allowance for the cost of equity and borrowings used during
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construction in accordance with FERC regulations. The allowance for the cost of borrowed funds used
during construction of $2.6 million, $1.0 million and $0.7 million for 2007, 2006 and 2005, respectively,
was a reduction to interest expense. The allowance for the cost of equity funds used during
construction (“AFUDC Equity”) was $8.1 million, $4.0 million and $2.8 million for 2007, 2006 and
2005, respectively.

ITC Holdings and non-regulated subsidiaries — Property, plant and equipment, is stated at its
acquired cost. Proceeds from salvage less the net book value of assets disposed of is recognized as a
gain or loss on disposal. Depreciation is computed based on the acquired cost less expected residual
value over the estimated useful lives of the assets on a straight-line method.

Software Costs — We capitalize the costs associated with computer software we develop or
obtain for use in our business, which is included in property, plant and equipment. We amortize
computer software costs on a straight-line basis over the expected period of benefit once the installed
software is ready for its intended use.

Impairment of Long-Lived Assets — Other than for goodwill, our long-lived assets are reviewed
for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate the carrying amount of an asset
may not be recoverable. If the carrying amount of the asset exceeds the expected undiscounted future
cash flows generated by the asset, an impairment loss is recognized resulting in the asset being
written down to its estimated fair value.

Goodwill and Intangible Assets — We comply with Statement of Financial Accounting Standards
No. 142, Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets (“SFAS 142”), which addresses the financial account-
ing and reporting standards for goodwill and other intangible assets. Under SFAS 142, goodwill and
other intangibles with indefinite lives are not subject to amortization. However, goodwill and other
intangibles are subject to fair value-based rules for measuring impairment, and resulting write-downs,
if any, are to be reflected in operating expense. In order to perform these impairment tests, we
determined fair value using valuation techniques based on discounted future cash flows under various
scenarios and we also considered estimates of market-based valuation multiples for companies
within the peer group of the reporting unit that has goodwill recorded. This accounting standard
requires that goodwill be reviewed at least annually for impairment and whenever facts or circum-
stances indicate that the carrying amounts may not be recoverable. We completed our annual
goodwill impairment test for ITCTransmission and METC as of October 1, 2007 and determined that
no impairment exists. ITC Midwest will also use an October 1 impairment testing date beginning
October 1, 2008. There were no events that occurred subsequent to the ITC Midwest acquisition on
December 20, 2007 that required us to assess the goodwill related to the ITC Midwest acquisition for
impairment. Our intangible assets have finite lives and are amortized over their useful lives, refer to
Note 5.

Deferred Financing Fees — The costs related to the issuance of long-term debt are deferred and
amortized over the life of the debt issue. The debt discount or premium related to the issuance of long-
term debt is recorded to long-term debt and amortized over the life of the debt issue. We recorded to
interest expense amortization of deferred financing fees and amortization of our debt discounts for
2007, 2006 and 2005 of $2.1 million, $1.4 million and $1.4 million, respectively.

Regulated Operating Subsidiaries — In accordance with FERC regulations, the unamortized
discount, premium and expense related to debt redeemed with a refinancing at our Regulated
Operating Subsidiaries are amortized over the remainder of the original life of the issue retired, and
the remaining unamortized amounts are classified as other regulatory assets. We recorded to interest
expense amortization of our regulatory asset loss on reacquired debt for 2007, 2006 and 2005 of
$2.1 million, $1.9 million and $1.9 million, respectively.
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ITC Holdings and non-regulated subsidiaries — The unamortized discount, premium and issu-
ance cost expense related to debt redeemed with a refinancing are recorded as expense.

Asset Retirement Obligations — We comply with Financial Accounting Standards Board Inter-
pretation No. 47, Accounting for Conditional Asset Retirement Obligations (“FIN 47”), an interpre-
tation of Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 143, Accounting for Asset Retirement
Obligations (“SFAS 143”). FIN 47 defines the term conditional asset retirement obligation as used in
SFAS 143. As defined in FIN 47, a conditional asset retirement obligation refers to a legal obligation to
perform an asset retirement activity in which the timing and/or method of settlement are conditional on
a future event that may or may not be within the control of the entity. We have identified conditional
asset retirement obligations primarily associated with the removal of equipment containing polychlo-
rinated biphenyls (“PCBs”) and asbestos. We record a liability at fair value for a legal asset retirement
obligation in the period in which it is incurred. When a new legal obligation is recorded, we capitalize
the costs of the liability by increasing the carrying amount of the related long-lived asset. We accrete
the liability to its present value each period and depreciate the capitalized cost over the useful life of
the related asset. At the end of the asset’s useful life, we settle the obligation for its recorded amount or
incur a gain or loss. We apply the standards of SFAS 71 to our Regulated Operating Subsidiaries and
recognize regulatory assets or liabilities for the timing differences between when we recover legal
asset retirement obligations in rates and when we would recognize these costs under FIN 47.

The following table summarizes the changes in the carrying amount of our asset retirement
obligation liability during the year ended December 31, 2007:

(In thousands)

Asset retirement obligation on January 1, 2007. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 5,346
Accretion . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 383
Liability assumed in the ITC Midwest acquisition. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 348
Liability settlements . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (108)
Revisions in estimated cash flows. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (3,748)

Asset retirement obligation on December 31, 2007 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 2,221

Contingent Obligations — We are subject to a number of federal and state laws and regulations,
as well as other factors and conditions that potentially subject us to environmental, litigation, income
tax, and other risks. We periodically evaluate our exposure to such risks and record reserves for those
matters where a loss is considered probable and reasonably estimable in accordance with GAAP. The
adequacy of reserves can be significantly affected by external events or conditions that can be
unpredictable; thus, the ultimate outcome of such matters could materially affect our consolidated
financial statements.

Revenues — Revenues from the transmission of electricity are recognized as services are
provided. Our Regulated Operating Subsidiaries’ revenues consist primarily of billed network reve-
nues, which are calculated monthly by multiplying:

1) the peak network load achieved during any one hour each month by

2) the appropriate monthly tariff rate as calculated under the MISO rate setting mechanism
(“Attachment O”) by

3) the number of days in that month divided by the number of days in the year by

4) twelve.
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We record a reserve for revenue subject to refund when such refund is probable and can be
reasonably estimated. The reserve is recorded as a reduction to operating revenues.

Beginning January 1, 2007, under forward-looking Attachment O, ITCTransmission and METC
recover expenses and earn a return on and recover investments in transmission on a current rather
than a lagging basis. Forward-looking Attachment O is effective for ITC Midwest beginning January 1,
2008. Refer to Note 6 under “Forward-Looking Attachment O” for a discussion of forward-looking
Attachment O. The forward-looking Attachment O formula includes a true-up mechanism, whereby
our Regulated Operating Subsidiaries compare their actual net revenue requirements to their billed
revenues for each year.

Property Taxes — We use a calendar year method of accounting for property taxes. Property tax
expense is accrued on a straight-line basis over the calendar year immediately following the tax lien
date of December 31 of each year.

Stock-Based Compensation — We have an Amended and Restated 2003 Stock Purchase and
Option Plan for Key Employees of ITC Holdings Corp. and its subsidiaries (the “2003 Stock Purchase
and Option Plan”) and a 2006 Long-Term Incentive Plan (“LTIP”) pursuant to which we grant various
stock-based awards, including options and restricted stock. Stock-based awards are accounted for
under the recognition and measurement principles of Statement of Financial Accounting Standards
No. 123(R), Share-Based Payment (“SFAS 123(R)”). Compensation expense for employees is
recorded for stock options and restricted stock awards based on their fair value at the grant date,
and is amortized over the expected vesting period. We recognize expense for our stock options, which
have graded vesting schedules, on a straight-line basis over the entire vesting period and not for each
separately vesting portion of the award. The grant date is the date at which our commitment to issue
stock awards to the employee arises, which is generally the later of the board approval date, the date
of hire of the employee or the date of the employee’s compensation agreement which contains the
commitment to issue the award. For non-employees, expense is recognized based on the fair value of
the options at each financial reporting date through the date the related services are completed, which
is the vesting date of the options.

We also have an Employee Stock Purchase Plan (“ESPP”). The ESPP is a compensatory plan
accounted for under the expense recognition provisions of SFAS 123(R). Compensation expense is
recorded based on the fair value of the purchase options at the grant date, which corresponds to the
first day of each purchase period, and is amortized over the purchase period.

Comprehensive Income (Loss) — Comprehensive income (loss) is the change in common
stockholders’ equity during a period arising from transactions and events from non-owner sources,
including net income. During 2006, we recorded as a component of other comprehensive income
(loss) the settlement of interest rate lock cash flow hedge agreements entered into by ITC Holdings to
hedge the benchmark interest rate risk associated with the issuance of the ITC Holdings $255.0 million
aggregate principal amount 5.875% Senior Notes due September 30, 2016 and $255.0 million
aggregate principal amount of its 6.375% Senior Notes due September 30, 2036. During 2007 and
2006, we reclassified less than $0.1 million from other comprehensive loss to net income. The
remaining balance of $0.9 million will be amortized to net income over the 28-year period through
2036. During 2006, we reclassified $0.5 million (net of tax of $0.3 million) of accumulated minimum
pension liability to regulatory assets that had previously been recorded as a component of other
comprehensive income (loss) during 2005 and 2006.

Income Taxes — Deferred income taxes are recognized for the expected future tax conse-
quences of events that have been recognized in the financial statements or tax returns. Deferred tax
assets and liabilities are determined based on the differences between the financial statement and tax
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bases of various assets and liabilities using the tax rates in effect for the year in which the differences
are expected to reverse.

Financial Accounting Standards Board Interpretation No. 48, Accounting for Uncertainty in
Income Taxes (“FIN 48”), is an interpretation of Statement of Financial Accounting Standards
No. 109, Accounting for Income Taxes, (“SFAS 109”), and clarifies the accounting for uncertainty
within the income taxes recognized by an enterprise. FIN 48 prescribes a recognition threshold and a
measurement attribute for tax positions taken or expected to be taken in a tax return that may not be
sustainable. The provisions of FIN 48 were effective for us beginning January 1, 2007. At the adoption
date, no reserves for uncertain income tax positions were recorded pursuant to FIN 48, as we
determined that all tax positions taken were highly certain and we did not record a cumulative effect
adjustment related to the adoption of FIN 48. Refer to Note 5 under “METC’s Goodwill” for a
discussion of an uncertain tax position recorded relating to the METC acquisition.

We file income tax returns with the Internal Revenue Service and with various state and city
jurisdictions. We are no longer subject to U.S. federal tax examinations for tax years before 2004.
State and city jurisdictions that remain subject to examination range from tax years 2002 to 2006.
There are currently no income tax examinations in process. In the event we are assessed interest or
penalties by any income tax jurisdictions, interest would be recorded in interest expense and penalties
would be recorded in other expense.

3. RECENT ACCOUNTING PRONOUNCEMENTS

Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 141(R), Business Combinations

Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 141(R), Business Combinations (“SFAS 141(R)”)
requires the acquiring entity in a business combination to recognize all (and only) the assets acquired and
liabilities assumed in the transaction and establishes the acquisition-date fair value as the measurement
objective for all assets acquired and liabilities assumed in a business combination. Certain provisions of
SFAS 141(R) will, among other things, impact the determination of acquisition-date fair value of consid-
eration paid in a business combination (including contingent consideration), exclude transaction costs
from acquisition accounting and require expense recognition for these costs and change accounting
practices for acquired contingencies, acquisition-related restructuring costs, in-process research and
development, indemnification assets, and tax benefits. SFAS 141(R) is effective for us for business
combinations occurring beginning January 1, 2009 and for adjustments to an acquired entity’s deferred tax
asset and liability balances occurring beginning January 1, 2009. We are evaluating the future impact of
SFAS 141(R).

Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 157, Fair Value Measurements

Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 157, Fair Value Measurements (“SFAS 157”),
clarifies the definition of fair value, establishes a framework for measuring fair value, and expands the
disclosures on fair value measurements. SFAS 157 is effective for us beginning January 1, 2008. The
adoption of this statement is not expected to have a material effect on our consolidated financial
statements.

Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 158, Employers’ Accounting for Defined Ben-
efit Pension and Other Postretirement Plans — an amendment of FASB Statements No. 87, 88,
106, and 132(R)

Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 158, Employers’ Accounting for Defined Benefit
Pension and Other Postretirement Plans — an amendment of FASB Statements No. 87, 88, 106, and
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132(R) (“SFAS 158”), requires the recognition of the funded status of a defined benefit plan in the
statement of financial position as other comprehensive income or as a regulatory asset or liability, as
appropriate. Additionally, SFAS 158 requires that changes in the funded status be recognized through
comprehensive income or as changes in regulatory assets or liabilities, requires the measurement date for
defined benefit plan assets and obligations to be the entity’s fiscal year-end and expands disclosures.

Under the provisions of SFAS 158, we recognized the funded status of our defined benefit pension
and other postretirement plans and provided the required additional disclosures as of December 31, 2006.
The adoption of SFAS 158 recognition and disclosure provisions and the application of SFAS 71 resulted in
an increase in regulatory assets and total assets of $2.1 million, an increase in total liabilities of
approximately $1.6 million (consisting of a $1.3 million increase in accrued pension and postretirement
liabilities and a $0.3 million increase in deferred income taxes) and a decrease in accumulated other
comprehensive loss of $0.5 million (net of tax of $0.3 million) as of December 31, 2006. The adoption of the
SFAS 158 recognition and disclosure provision did not have an impact on our consolidated results of
operations or cash flows.

Under the measurement date requirements of SFAS 158, an employer is required to measure defined
benefit plan assets and obligations as of the date of the employer’s fiscal year-end statement of financial
position. Historically, we have measured our plan assets and obligations as of a date three months prior to
the fiscal year-end, as allowed under the authoritative accounting literature. In 2008, we will adopt the
change in measurement date by allocating as an adjustment to retained earnings three- fifteenths of net
periodic benefit cost as determined for the period from September 30, 2007 to December 31, 2008,
pursuant to the transition requirements of SFAS 158. This will result in a decrease in other long term assets
of $0.3 million an increase in total liabilities of $0.5 million (consisting of a $0.9 million increase in accrued
pension and postretirement liabilities offset by a $0.4 million decrease in deferred income tax liabilities) and
a $0.8 million (net of tax of a $0.4 million) decrease in retained earnings. The remaining twelve-fifteenths of
net periodic benefit cost of $4.6 million will be recognized in the fiscal year ending December 31, 2008. The
adoption of the SFAS 158 measurement date requirements did not impact our 2007 consolidated results of
operations or cash flows.

Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 159, The Fair Value Option for Financial
Assets and Financial Liabilities

Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 159, The Fair Value Option for Financial Assets and
Financial Liabilities (“SFAS 159”), was issued in February 2007. SFAS 159 allows entities to measure at
fair value many financial instruments and certain other assets and liabilities that are not otherwise required
to be measured at fair value. SFAS 159 is effective for us beginning January 1, 2008. The adoption of this
statement is not expected to have a material effect on our consolidated financial statements.

4. ACQUISITIONS

ITC Midwest’s Acquisition of IP&L Transmission Assets — On December 20, 2007, ITC Midwest
acquired the electric transmission assets of IP&L, for $783.1 million, excluding fees, expenses and
purchase price adjustments, pursuant to an Asset Sale Agreement, dated January 18, 2007, with IP&L
pursuant to which ITC Midwest agreed to acquire, subject to certain exclusions, the electric transmission
assets of IP&L. The purchase price is subject to several purchase price adjustment provisions relating to
liabilities actually assumed by ITC Midwest and the actual rate base, construction work in progress and
other asset or liability balances actually transferred to ITC Midwest by IP&L on December 20, 2007. As of
December 31, 2007, ITC Midwest had recorded $5.4 million for additional purchase price adjustments
relating to revisions to the original estimated liabilities assumed and actual rate base acquired. ITC
Midwest also incurred $11.7 million for professional services and other direct acquisition costs in
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connection with the acquisition, resulting in an aggregate estimated purchase price of $800.2 million as of
December 31, 2007.

As part of the orders approving the acquisition by the Iowa Utility Board (“IUB”) and the Minnesota
Public Service Commission (“MPUC”), ITC Midwest agreed to provide a rate discount of $4.1 million per
year to its customers for eight years, beginning in the first year customers experience an increase in
transmission charges following the consummation of the ITC Midwest acquisition and ITC Midwest
committed not to recover the first $15.0 million in transaction-related costs under any circumstances.
Additionally, as part of the MPUC approval, ITC Midwest agreed to comply with certain specified conditions
and commitments, including a commitment not to seek an increase on the return on equity approved by the
FERC of 12.38% for a period of five years and a commitment to offer an interconnection tariff similar to that
approved by the FERC and offered in Michigan by ITCTransmission and METC. In the Minnesota
regulatory proceeding, ITC Midwest also agreed to build two construction projects intended to improve
the reliability and efficiency of our electric transmission system. ITC Midwest agreed to use commercially
reasonable efforts to complete these projects over the next two to four years. In the event ITC Midwest fails
to meet these commitments, the allowed 12.38% rate of return on the actual equity portion of ITC
Midwest’s capital structure will be reduced to 10.39% until such time as it completes these projects.

The regulatory approvals of the acquisition obtained in the IUB and the MPUC are currently being
appealed, although we believe such appeals are without merit and will not be successful. If such
proceedings are decided in a manner that is unfavorable to us, all or part of the orders approving the
acquisition in Iowa and Minnesota could be reversed, which could have a material adverse effect on our
business, financial condition, results of operations and cash flows.

The acquisition was consummated primarily to: 1) grow our independent transmission business
model and platform in a new geographic area; 2) obtain efficiencies and scale; 3) provide opportunities for
additional capital projects to further our goals of improving transmission reliability and reducing conges-
tion; 4) provide opportunities to support the entrance of renewable generation and demand response
strategies through transmission investment; 5) provide an enhanced ability to plan and coordinate regional
transmission projects and 6) increase geographical scope and customer diversification. The purchase
price that resulted in the recognition of goodwill was a result of the expected level of investments in
property, plant and equipment needed at ITC Midwest to improve the reliability of its transmission system,
as we earn a return on investments in property, plant and equipment when included in rate base.

We financed the acquisition, including related fees and expenses, with borrowings of $765.0 million
under an ITC Holdings bridge facility (the “Bridge Facility”) and cash on hand of $18.1 million. Refer to
Note 9 under “ITC Holdings Bridge Facility” for additional discussion of the terms of the Bridge Facility.

In January 2008, we repaid in full all amounts outstanding under the ITC Holdings Bridge Facility using
the proceeds of ITC Holdings’ $385.0 million Senior Notes, ITC Midwest’s $175.0 million First Mortgage
Bonds, Series A and the issuance of 6,420,737 shares of ITC Holdings’ common stock for proceeds of
$308.3 million net of underwriting discount. Refer to Note 9 under “ITC Midwest Acquisition Financing” for
the terms of the senior notes and first mortgage bonds and refer to Note 15 under “ITC Holdings’ Common
Stock Offerings” for information regarding the common stock offering.

The transmission assets acquired by ITC Midwest are included in our consolidated statements of
operations and cash flows for the period from December 20, 2007 through December 31, 2007.

ITC Midwest’s acquisition was accounted for as an acquisition of a group of assets that constitutes a
business under the provisions of Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 141, Business
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Combinations. The following table summarizes the preliminary allocation of the estimated fair values of the
assets acquired and liabilities assumed in the ITC Midwest acquisition:

(In thousands)

Other current assets . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 5,858
Property, plant and equipment (net) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 512,152
Goodwill . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 330,315

Total assets acquired. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $848,325
Current liabilities . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 4,204
Other regulatory liabilities . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 43,570
Other long-term liabilities . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 348

Total liabilities assumed . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 48,122

Net assets acquired. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $800,203

METC Acquisition — On October 10, 2006, ITC Holdings acquired indirect ownership of all the
partnership interests in MTH, the sole member of METC. Under the terms of the purchase agreement, the
selling shareholders received $484.4 million in cash and 2,195,045 shares of ITC Holdings’ common stock
valued at $72.5 million. The value of shares issued was determined based on the average of the high and
low stock price for a period of time beginning two days before and ending two days after October 5, 2006,
which was the date that the consideration for the acquisition became fixed. ITC Holdings also incurred
$11.7 million for professional services and other costs in connection with the METC acquisition, resulting in
an aggregate purchase price of $568.5 million. Also as part of the METC acquisition, ITC Holdings
acquired entities that included $38.5 million of federal income tax net operating loss carryforwards
(‘NOLs‘) in our 2006 consolidated tax return, including tax losses from MTH and METC. In addition, we
assumed approximately $307.7 million of MTH and METC debt and other long-term interest bearing
obligations.

The FERC approved the METC acquisition under Section 203 of the FPA and granted the FPA
Section 204 approval on September 21, 2006. The FERC’s Section 203 order contained the condition that
neither ITCTransmission nor METC may recover “merger-related costs” in their rates, as described in the
order, without first making an informational filing at the FERC showing that any acquisition-related costs
proposed to be recovered are outweighed by the benefits of the METC acquisition.

We financed the METC acquisition, including related fees and expenses, through the ITC Holdings
$255.0 million 5.875% Senior Notes due September 30, 2016 and $255.0 million 6.375% Senior Notes due
September 30, 2036 and the issuance of 6,580,987 shares of ITC Holdings’ common stock for proceeds of
$200.5 million net of underwriting discount. Refer to Note 9 under “ITC Holdings Senior Notes” for
additional discussion of the Senior Notes and refer to Note 15 under “ITC Holdings Common Stock
Offerings” for information regarding the common stock offering.

MTH and METC are included in our consolidated statements of operations and cash flows for the year
ended December 31, 2007 and the period from October 11, 2006 through December 31, 2006.

Pro Forma Financial Information — The pro forma financial information has been developed by the
application of pro forma adjustments to our historical consolidated results of operations, the historical
results of operations of MTH and METC, and the historical statements of revenues and direct expenses of
the electric transmission business of IP&L. The pro forma financial information is based upon available
information and assumptions that management believes are reasonable. The pro forma financial infor-
mation does not purport to represent what our consolidated results of operations would have been had ITC
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Midwest’s acquisition of the electric transmission business of IP&L or the METC acquisition occurred on
the dates indicated, or to project our consolidated financial performance for any future period.

The pro forma financial information for the years ended December 31, 2007 and 2006 gives effect to
the following transactions associated with ITC Midwest’s acquisition of the electric transmission business
of IP&L and the METC acquisition as if the acquisitions and related financing had occurred at the beginning
of each respective period:

ITC Midwest’s Acquisition

• Increase in interest expense from the effects of ITC Holdings’ borrowings under the $765.0 million
Bridge Facility in December 2007 to consummate the acquisition;

• Decrease in interest expense for the effects of interest expense recorded at IP&L’s electric
transmission business based on a corporate allocation from its previous parent. Interest expense
is not allocated through corporate overhead expenses subsequent to ITC Midwest’s acquisition;
and

• Increase in federal income tax expense at an assumed rate of 35% based on the income tax
provision to be recorded at ITC Holdings relating to ITC Midwest.

The pro forma financial information excludes the effects of ITC Holdings’ January 2008 issuance of
$385.0 million aggregate principal amount of 6.050% Senior Notes due January 31, 2018 and ITC
Midwest’s January 2008 issuance of $175.0 million aggregate principal amount of 6.150% First Mortgage
Bonds, Series A, due 2038 and the issuance and sale by us of 6,420,737 shares of ITC Holdings common
stock in a public offering in January 2008, the proceeds of which were used for the permanent financing of
ITC Midwest’s acquisition.

METC Acquisition

• Increase in interest expense from the effect of ITC Holdings’ issuance of $255.0 million aggregate
principal amount of 5.875% Senior Notes due September 30, 2016, $255.0 million aggregate
principal amount of 6.375% Senior Notes due September 30, 2036 and the related interest rate lock
agreements associated with financing the METC acquisition;

• Issuance and sale by us of 6,580,987 shares of ITC Holdings common stock in a public offering in
October 2006 associated with the METC acquisition;

• Issuance of 2,195,045 shares of our common stock to a former shareholder of MTH as part of the
METC acquisition;

• Elimination of revenue and operating expense that resulted from transactions between us and MTH
and METC prior to the METC acquisition; and

• Increase in federal income tax expense at an assumed rate of 35% based on the income tax
provision to be recorded at ITC Holdings relating to MTH and METC.

The pro forma financial information for the year ended December 31, 2006 excludes the expected
decrease in interest expense as well as $1.9 million of loss on extinguishment of debt, which are effects
associated with the repayment of MTH’s long-term debt occurring subsequent to the close of the METC
acquisition. Over a twelve-month period, the interest expense associated with MTH’s long-term debt was
approximately $5.9 million.
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(In thousands, except per share data) 2007 2006

Pro Forma
Financial Information
for the Years Ended

December 31,

Operating revenues. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 505,954 $ 416,373
Income before cumulative effect of a change in accounting

principle. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 55,502 $ 25,480
Net income . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 55,502 $ 25,509
Basic earnings per share . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 1.31 $ 0.61
Diluted earnings per share . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 1.27 $ 0.59
Weighted-average basic shares . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 42,298,478 41,828,435
Weighted-average diluted shares . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 43,541,306 43,017,330

5. GOODWILL AND INTANGIBLE ASSETS

Goodwill

At December 31, 2007, we had goodwill balances recorded at ITCTransmission, METC and ITC
Midwest of $173.4 million, $455.3 million and $330.3 million, respectively, which resulted from the
ITCTransmission acquisition, the METC acquisition and the ITC Midwest acquisition, respectively. At
December 31, 2006, we had goodwill balances recorded at ITCTransmission and METC of $174.3 million
and $450.1 million, respectively.

The following table summarizes the changes in the carrying amount of goodwill during the years
ended December 31, 2007 and 2006:

2007 2006
(In thousands)

Goodwill balance, beginning of period . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $624,385 $174,256
Changes to goodwill:

ITC Midwest acquisition . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 330,315 —
METC acquisition. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 5,188 450,129
ITCTransmission acquisition . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (846) —

Goodwill balance, end of period. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $959,042 $624,385

ITC Midwest’s Goodwill

ITC Midwest applies the provisions of SFAS 71. Under the rate setting and recovery provisions
currently in place for ITC Midwest, for which revenues are derived from cost, the fair values of the individual
assets and liabilities have been determined to approximate their carrying values. As of December 31,
2007, the purchase price allocation has not been finalized for the ITC Midwest acquisition. The purchase
price is subject to several purchase price adjustment provisions relating to the rate base, construction work
in progress and other asset or liability balances actually transferred to ITC Midwest by IP&L and has not
been finalized. The purchase price allocation is expected to be finalized during 2008. Based on the
preliminary purchase price allocation ITC Midwest has recorded goodwill of $330.3 million as of Decem-
ber 31, 2007. We expect that ITC Midwest’s goodwill can be deducted for tax purposes.
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METC’s Goodwill

As of December 31, 2007, the METC purchase price allocation has been finalized. We have an
uncertain tax position resulting from an analysis we performed on various transaction costs incurred in
connection with the METC acquisition. In applying the measurement provisions of FIN 48, this tax position
resulted in a reduction to the deferred tax asset recorded in purchase accounting and the interest exposure
is currently immaterial. Until SFAS 141(R) becomes effective for us on January 1, 2009, we will adjust the
deferred tax asset with a corresponding adjustment to goodwill if an event causes management to change
its judgment on the amount of benefits expected to be realized from the tax position or when the tax
position is effectively settled and it will have no impact on our consolidated statements of operations.
Beginning January 1, 2009, we would not adjust goodwill for changes in the deferred tax asset, but would
instead record additional tax expense or benefit.

During the year ended December 31, 2007, various purchase accounting assets and liabilities values
have been finalized associated with the METC acquisition. The amount of federal income tax NOLs for the
entities acquired in the METC acquisition included in our 2006 consolidated tax return, previously
estimated to be $35.0 million, was determined to be $38.5 million during the third quarter of 2007,
resulting in a reduction of goodwill of $1.2 million. Additionally, goodwill increased $8.5 million relating to a
reduction in the value of certain property, plant and equipment, as management has finalized the plan for
its use. The $20.0 million accrued METC rate case settlement liability and the balances of the METC
Regulatory Deferrals and METC ADIT Deferrals were accounted for as a pre-acquisition contingency at
the acquisition date were finalized during the third quarter of 2007 and had no effect on our preliminary
purchase price allocation or our consolidated statements of operations. Refer to additional discussion of
METC rate case settlement, the METC Regulatory Deferral and the METC ADIT Deferral in Note 6 under
“METC Rate Case Settlement”.

ITCTransmission’s Goodwill

On February 28, 2003, ITC Holdings acquired all of DTE Energy’s outstanding ownership interests in
ITCTransmission for $610.0 million in cash plus direct transaction costs. The terms and conditions of the
ITCTransmission acquisition are set forth in a Stock Purchase Agreement. Under the terms of the Stock
Purchase Agreement, after the closing of the ITCTransmission acquisition the purchase price may be
adjusted based on revisions to the closing balance sheet of ITCTransmission as of February 28, 2003.
Various such adjustments were made to the purchase price and goodwill balance during 2007, 2005, 2004
and 2003 primarily resulting from the negotiations of property, plant and equipment balances at the time of
the ITCTransmission acquisition. We believe these negotiations are finalized and we expect no further
adjustments to the purchase price.

Intangible Assets

Pursuant to the METC acquisition, we have identified intangible assets with finite lives derived from
the portion of regulatory assets recorded on METC’s historical FERC financial statements that were not
recorded on METC’s historical GAAP financial statements associated with the METC Regulatory Deferrals
and the METC ADIT Deferrals. Refer to additional discussion of the intangible assets relating to the METC
Regulatory Deferrals and the METC ADIT Deferrals in Note 6 under “METC Rate Case Settlement.”

6. REGULATORY MATTERS

Attachment O Network Transmission Rates

Attachment O is a FERC-approved cost of service formula rate template that is completed annually by
most transmission owning members of MISO, including our Regulated Operating Subsidiaries. Rates are
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generally set annually under Attachment O and remain in effect for a one-year period. Rates derived using
Attachment O are posted on the MISO Open Access Same-Time Information System each year. The
information used to complete the Attachment O template is subject to verification by MISO. By completing
the Attachment O template on an annual basis, our Regulated Operating Subsidiaries are able to adjust
their transmission rates to reflect changing operational data and financial performance, including the
amount of network load on their transmission systems, operating expenses and additions to property, plant
and equipment when placed in service, among other items. ITCTransmission’s and METC’s rate-setting
method for network transmission rates in effect through December 31, 2006 primarily used historical
FERC Form No. 1 data to establish a rate.

Because Attachment O is a FERC-approved formula rate, no further action or FERC filings are
required for the calculated rates to go into effect, although the rate is subject to legal challenge at the
FERC. Attachment O will be used by our Regulated Operating Subsidiaries to calculate their respective
annual revenue requirements until and unless it is determined by the FERC to be unjust and unreasonable
or another mechanism is determined by the FERC to be just and reasonable.

Forward-Looking Attachment O

On July 14, 2006 and December 21, 2006, the FERC authorized ITCTransmission and METC,
respectively, to modify the implementation of their Attachment O formula rates so that, beginning
January 1, 2007, ITCTransmission and METC recover expenses and earn a return on and recover
investments in property, plant and equipment on a current rather than a lagging basis. As part of the FERC
order dated December 3, 2007 approving the ITC Midwest acquisition, the FERC approved ITC Midwest’s
request for the use of a forward-looking Attachment O. In periods of capital expansion and increasing rate
base, our Regulated Operating Subsidiaries will recover the costs of these capital investments on a more
timely basis than under the historical Attachment O method.

Under the forward-looking Attachment O formula, our Regulated Operating Subsidiaries use fore-
casted expenses, additions to in-service property, plant and equipment, point-to-point revenues, network
load and other items for the upcoming calendar year to establish rates for service on their systems from
January 1 to December 31 of that year. The forward-looking Attachment O formula includes a true-up
mechanism, whereby our Regulated Operating Subsidiaries compare their actual net revenue require-
ments to their billed revenues for each year.

The true-up mechanism, under forward-looking Attachment O, meets the requirements of Emerging
Issues Task Force Issue No. 92-7, Accounting by Rate-Regulated Utilities for the Effects of Certain
Alternative Revenue Programs, (“EITF 92-7”). Accordingly, revenue is recognized for services provided
during each reporting period based on actual net revenue requirements calculated using forward-looking
Attachment O. Beginning January 1, 2007, ITCTransmission and METC accrue or defer revenues to the
extent that the actual net revenue requirement for the reporting period is higher or lower, respectively, than
the amounts billed relating to that reporting period. The true-up amount is automatically reflected in
customer bills within two years under the provisions of forward-looking Attachment O. For the periods
presented through December 31, 2006, the Attachment O method in effect for ITCTransmission and METC
did not contain a true-up mechanism, and there was no adjustment recognized for billed amounts that
differed from actual net revenue requirement.

For the period from December 20, 2007 through December 31, 2007, ITC Midwest’s Attachment O
method in effect did not contain a true-up mechanism, and there was no adjustment recognized for billed
amounts that differed from actual net revenue requirement. Beginning January 1, 2008, under forward-
looking Attachment O, ITC Midwest will also recover its expenses and earn a return on and recover
investment in transmission assets on a current rather than a lagging basis and include a true-up
mechanism.
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Network Transmission Rates

Our Regulated Operating Subsidiaries’ network transmission rates per kilowatt (“kW”)/month for the
corresponding period are as follows:

Network Transmission Rate ITCTransmission METC ITC Midwest

January 1, 2005 to May 31, 2005. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $1.587
June 1, 2005 to May 31, 2006 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $1.594
June 1, 2006 to December 31, 2006(a) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $1.744 $1.524
January 1, 2007 to December 31, 2007(b) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $2.099 $1.524 $2.475
January 1, 2008 to December 31, 2008 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $2.350 $1.985 $2.564

(a) Our consolidated results of operations for 2006 include METC revenues for the period from Octo-
ber 11, 2006 through December 31, 2006.

(b) Our consolidated results of operations for 2007 include revenues from the assets acquired by ITC
Midwest for the period from December 20, 2007 through December 31, 2007.

METC Rate Case Settlement

On January 19, 2007, METC and other parties to the rate case entered into a settlement agreement to
resolve all outstanding matters in METC’s pending rate case before the FERC, including those set for
hearing in the FERC December 30, 2005 rate order, which authorized METC, beginning on January 1,
2006, to charge rates for its transmission service using the rate setting formula contained in Attachment O.
The terms of this settlement agreement were approved by the FERC on August 29, 2007 and no parties
filed for rehearing within the allowed 30-day period subsequent to the approval. METC made payments
totaling $20.0 million to various transmission customers in October 2007. METC’s payments pursuant to
this settlement were in lieu of any and all refunds and/or interest payment requirements in this proceeding
in connection with METC’s rates in effect on and after January 1, 2006. METC has no other refund
obligation or liability beyond this payment in connection with this proceeding.

Additionally, the METC rate case settlement established the balances and respective amortization
period to be used for ratemaking for the “METC Regulatory Deferrals” and the “METC ADIT Deferrals.”
Pursuant to certain conditions in the December 30, 2005 FERC order, METC made adjustments to its net
revenue requirement for depreciation and amortization expense and the related interest expense asso-
ciated with new transmission assets placed in service from January 1, 2001 to December 31, 2005 (the
“METC Regulatory Deferrals”). In addition, METC made adjustments to its net revenue requirement for all
the equity return on investment and the carrying costs on new transmission assets placed in service from
January 1, 2001 to December 31, 2005 and recorded as a regulatory asset the portion of METC’s purchase
price in excess of the fair value of net assets acquired from Consumer Energy approved for inclusion in
future rates by the FERC (the “METC ADIT Deferrals”).

The METC rate case settlement established an initial balance of the METC Regulatory Deferrals as
$55.0 million with a 20-year amortization beginning January 1, 2007. In addition, the settlement estab-
lished an initial balance of the METC ADIT Deferrals as $61.3 million with an 18-year amortization
beginning January 1, 2007.

A portion of the METC Regulatory Deferrals were recorded as a regulatory asset on METC’s historical
FERC financial statements but were not recorded on METC’s historical GAAP financial statements
because they did not meet the requirement of an incurred cost eligible for deferral under SFAS 71. The
portion of the METC Regulatory Deferrals that consists primarily of an allowed equity return on new
transmission assets placed in service during the period from January 1, 2001 to April 30, 2002, the period
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prior to MTH’s acquisition of METC from Consumers Energy Company (“Consumers Energy”), was
recorded as a regulatory asset on METC’s historical FERC financial statements but was not recorded on
METC’s historical GAAP financial statements (the “Intangible Asset — METC Regulatory Deferrals”). The
remaining portion of the METC Regulatory Deferrals, consisting of the depreciation and amortization
expense and the related interest expense associated with new transmission assets placed in service
during the period from May 1, 2002 to December 31, 2005, the period subsequent to MTH’s acquisition of
METC from Consumers Energy, was recorded as a regulatory asset on both METC’s historical FERC
financial statements and METC’s historical GAAP financial statements (the “Regulatory Asset — METC
Regulatory Deferrals”).

Similar to the METC Regulatory Deferrals, a portion of the METC ADIT Deferrals was recorded as a
regulatory asset on METC’s historical FERC financial statements but was not recorded on METC’s
historical GAAP financial statements because they did not meet the requirement of an incurred cost
eligible for deferral under SFAS 71. The portion of the METC ADIT Deferrals that consists primarily of an
allowed equity return on METC ADIT Deferrals was recorded as a regulatory asset on METC’s historical
FERC financial statements but was not recorded on METC’s historical GAAP financial statements (the
“Intangible Asset — METC ADIT Deferrals”). The remaining portion of the METC ADIT Deferrals, con-
sisting of accumulated deferred income taxes included on METC’s balance sheet at the time MTH acquired
METC from Consumers Energy (the “Regulatory Asset — METC ADIT Deferrals”) was recorded as a
regulatory asset on both METC’s historical FERC financial statements and METC’s historical GAAP
financial statements.

The following represents the initial carrying amount of the METC Regulatory Deferrals and METC
ADIT Deferrals pursuant to the METC rate case settlement:

(In thousands) Regulatory Asset Intangible Asset Total

METC Regulatory Deferrals . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $15,428 $39,572 $ 55,000
METC ADIT Deferrals. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 42,456 18,835 61,291

Total . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $57,884 $58,407 $116,291

The carrying amount of the Intangible Asset — METC Regulatory Deferrals at December 31, 2007
and 2006 is $37.6 million and $39.6 million, respectively. The carrying amount of the Intangible Asset —
METC ADIT Deferrals at December 31, 2007 and 2006 is $17.8 million and $18.8 million, respectively. The
Intangible Asset — METC Regulatory Deferrals is amortized over 20 years beginning January 1, 2007 and
the Intangible Asset — METC ADIT Deferrals is amortized over 18 years beginning January 1, 2007,
which corresponds to the amortization period established in the METC rate case settlement for the METC
Regulatory Deferrals and the METC ADIT Deferrals, respectively.

For the year ended December 31, 2007, we recognized $2.0 million of amortization of the Intangible
Asset — METC Regulatory Deferrals and $1.0 million of amortization of the Intangible Asset — METC
ADIT Deferrals. We expect to amortize $3.0 million of the intangible assets per year over the five years
from 2008 through 2012, and $40.4 million thereafter.

The METC rate case matter was accounted for as a pre-acquisition contingency under the provisions
of Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 141, Business Combinations. The settlement
payment of $20.0 million was accounted for as a liability at the acquisition date and the adjustments to
the METC Regulatory Deferrals and METC ADIT Deferrals balances were treated as adjustments to the
carrying amounts of assets acquired.

Refer to the discussion of Regulatory Asset — METC Regulatory Deferrals and Regulatory Asset —
METC ADIT Deferrals in Note 7.
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ITCTransmission Rate Freeze Revenue Deferral

ITCTransmission’s revenue deferral resulted from the difference between the revenue ITCTransmis-
sion would have collected under Attachment O and the actual revenue ITCTransmission received based on
the frozen rate of $1.075 kW/month for the period from February 28, 2003 through December 31, 2004.
The cumulative revenue deferral at December 31, 2005 was $59.7 million ($38.8 million net of tax). The
revenue deferral and related taxes are not reflected as an asset or as revenue in our consolidated financial
statements because they do not meet the criteria to be recorded as regulatory assets in accordance with
SFAS 71 or EITF 92-7. SFAS 71 provides that an enterprise shall capitalize all or part of an incurred cost
that would otherwise be charged to expense if certain criteria are met, including whether it is probable that
future revenue in an amount at least equal to the capitalized cost will result from inclusion of that cost in
allowable costs for rate-making purposes. Although the amortization of the revenue deferral is an allowable
component of future rates based on the FERC’s approval obtained for this item, the revenue deferral does
not represent an incurred cost. Rather, it is a delayed recovery of revenue based on many components of
our tariff rate, including incurred costs, rate base, capital structure, network load and other components of
Attachment O. EITF 92-7 provides that a regulated enterprise should recognize revenue for other than
incurred costs if the revenue program meets certain criteria. The revenue deferral does not satisfy the
criteria of EITF 92-7 to record the revenue deferral in the year it was determined, as the amounts will not be
collected within two years following the end of the year in which the amount was established. We believe
the proper revenue recognition relating to the revenue deferral occurs when we charge the rate that
includes the amortization of the revenue deferral, which began in June 2006.

Redirected Transmission Service

In January and February 2005 in FERC Docket Nos. EL05-55 and EL05-63, respectively, transmis-
sion customers filed complaints against MISO claiming that MISO had charged excessive rates for
redirected transmission service for the period from February 2002 through January 2005. In April 2005, the
FERC ordered MISO to refund, with interest, excess amounts charged to all affected transmission
customers for redirected service within the same pricing zone. We earn revenues based on an allocation
from MISO for certain redirected transmission service and are obligated to refund the excess amounts
charged to all affected transmission customers. In September 2005, MISO completed the refund calcu-
lations and we refunded $0.5 million relating to redirected transmission service, which was recorded as a
reduction to operating revenues.

With respect to the April 2005 order requiring refunds, certain transmission customers filed requests
for rehearing at the FERC claiming additional refunds based on redirected transmission service between
different pricing zones and redirected transmission service where the delivery point did not change. In
November 2005, the FERC granted the rehearing requests and ordered additional refunds to transmission
customers. In December 2005, MISO filed an emergency motion seeking extension of the refund date until
May 18, 2006, which was granted in January 2006. In December 2005, ITCTransmission, METC and other
transmission owners filed requests for rehearing of the November 2005 order on rehearing and clarification
challenging the retroactive refunds and the rates used to price redirected transmission service between
different pricing zones. In May 2007, FERC denied the rehearing requests filed in December 2005. We had
previously reserved an estimate for the refund of redirected transmission service revenues by reducing
operating revenues by $0.7 million in the fourth quarter of 2005 and an additional $0.6 million in the first
quarter of 2006. In May 2006, ITCTransmission refunded $1.3 million relating to redirected services
through January 2005. As of December 31, 2007, we have reserved $0.1 million for estimated refunds of
redirected transmission services revenue recognized subsequent to January 2005.
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MISO Tariff Revisions

In November 2004, in FERC Docket No. ER05-273, MISO filed proposed revisions to its tariff related
to non-firm redirected service. Specifically, MISO proposed to add language such that a firm point-to-point
transmission customer that redirected its original reservation on a non-firm basis over receipt and delivery
points other than those originally reserved (i.e., secondary receipt and delivery points) would be charged
the higher of: (1) the rate associated with the original firm point-to-point transmission service reservation
that was redirected; or (2) the rate for the non-firm point-to-point transmission service obtained over the
secondary receipt or delivery point. In January 2005, the FERC issued an order accepting the revisions
filed by MISO and suspending the revisions that were to become effective January 30, 2005, subject to
refund and the outcome of a hearing. In February 2007, the FERC denied MISO’s tariff revisions,
concluding that MISO had not demonstrated that its proposed tariff revisions were consistent with, or
superior to, the Order No. 888 pro forma Open Access Transmission Tariff. ITCTransmission and METC
will be required to refund amounts relating to the redirected transmission tariff revisions upon completion of
the refund calculations by MISO. In October 2007, MISO completed a preliminary calculation of the refund.
On October 16, 2007, FERC ordered MISO to calculate refunds, which MISO filed on November 16, 2007.
In 2007 we paid $0.6 million for our portion of the refund, which was recorded as a reduction to operating
revenues.

Long Term Pricing

In November 2004, in FERC Docket No. EL02-111 et al., the FERC approved a pricing structure to
facilitate seamless trading of electricity between MISO and PJM Interconnection, a Regional Transmission
Organization that borders MISO. The order establishes a Seams Elimination Cost Adjustment (“SECA”),
as set forth in previous FERC orders, that took effect December 1, 2004, and remained in effect until
March 31, 2006 as a transitional pricing mechanism. Prior to December 1, 2004, ITCTransmission and
METC earned revenues for transmission of electricity between MISO and PJM Interconnection based on a
regional through-and-out rate administered by MISO.

From December 1, 2004 through March 31, 2006, we recorded $2.5 million of gross SECA revenue
based on an allocation of these revenues by MISO as a result of the FERC order approving this transitional
pricing mechanism. Subsequent to the first quarter of 2006, we no longer earn SECA revenues. The SECA
revenues were subject to refund as described in the FERC order and this matter was litigated in a
contested hearing before the FERC that concluded on May 18, 2006. An initial decision was issued by the
Administrative Law Judge presiding over the hearings on August 10, 2006, which generally indicated that
the SECA revenues resulted from unfair, unjust and preferential rates. The judge’s decision is subject to
the FERC’s final ruling on the matter, which could differ from the initial decision. Notwithstanding the
judge’s initial decision, ITCTransmission, METC and other transmission owners who collected SECA
revenues are participating in settlement discussions with certain counterparties that paid the SECA
amounts. As of December 31, 2007, ITCTransmission and METC have reserves recorded of $0.4 million
and $0.3 million, respectively, as estimates of the amounts to be refunded to the counterparties that are
participating in settlement discussions. For the counterparties who are not participating in the settlement
discussions, we are not able to estimate whether any refunds of amounts earned by ITCTransmission or
METC will result from this hearing or whether this matter will otherwise be settled, but we do not expect the
resolution of this matter to have a material impact on our consolidated financial statements. We have not
accrued any refund amounts relating to these nonparticipating counterparties.

Elimination of Transmission Rate Discount

Several energy marketers filed a complaint against MISO in February 2005 in FERC Docket
No. EL05-66 asserting that MISO improperly eliminated a rate discount that had previously been effective
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for transmission service at the Michigan-Ontario Independent Electric System Operator interface. Sub-
sequent to the date the complaint was filed, MISO held amounts in escrow that it had collected for the
difference between the discounted tariff rate and the full tariff rate. Through June 30, 2005, we recorded
revenues based only on the amounts collected by MISO and remitted to ITCTransmission which did not
include the amounts held in escrow by MISO of $1.6 million as of June 30, 2005. On July 5, 2005, in Docket
No. EL05-66, the FERC denied the complaint filed by the energy marketers against MISO. The amounts
held in escrow of $1.6 million as of June 30, 2005 were recognized as operating revenues in the third
quarter of 2005. Several complainants sought rehearing at the FERC of the July 5, 2005 order and in
December 2005, the FERC denied the rehearing requests. In January 2006, several complainants sought
rehearing of the December 2005 order denying rehearing. In February 2006, the FERC denied that
rehearing request. These complainants filed a petition for review of the July 2005 and December 2005
orders at the U.S. Court of Appeals. A briefing schedule was adopted pursuant to which final briefs were
filed in June 2007. Oral arguments were heard on November 5, 2007. On November 14, 2007, the
U.S. Court of Appeals dismissed the petition for review.

7. REGULATORY ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

Regulatory Assets

The following table summarizes the regulatory assets balances at December 31, 2007 and 2006:
2007 2006

(In thousands)

Regulatory Assets:
Acquisition adjustments:

ITCTransmission ADIT deferral . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 45,957 $ 48,987
METC ADIT Deferrals. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 40,097 42,456

Attachment O revenue accrual . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 20,537 —
Other:

METC Regulatory Deferrals . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 14,657 15,428
Unamortized loss on reacquired debt . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2,552 4,187
AFUDC Equity . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 8,608 4,468
Pensions & postretirement . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3,632 2,100

Total regulatory assets . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $136,373 $117,626

ITCTransmission ADIT Deferral

The carrying amount of the ITCTransmission ADIT deferral is the remaining unamortized balance of
the portion of ITCTransmission’s purchase price in excess of the fair value of net assets acquired approved
for inclusion in future rates by the FERC. ITCTransmission earns a return on the remaining unamortized
balance of the ITCTransmission ADIT deferral. The original amount recorded for this regulatory asset of
$60.6 million is being recognized in rates and amortized on straight-line basis over 20 years. ITCTrans-
mission recorded amortization expense of $3.0 million annually during 2007, 2006 and 2005, which is
included in depreciation and amortization.

METC ADIT Deferrals

The original amount recorded for the Regulatory Asset — METC ADIT Deferrals of $42.5 million is
being recognized in rates and amortized over 18 years beginning January 1, 2007, which corresponds to
the amortization period established in the METC rate case settlement for the METC ADIT Deferrals. Refer

82

ITC HOLDINGS CORP. AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — (Continued)



to additional discussion of METC ADIT Deferrals and the Regulatory Assets — METC ADIT Deferrals
under Note 6 under “METC Rate Case”. METC earns a return on the remaining unamortized balance of the
Regulatory Asset — METC ADIT Deferrals. METC recorded amortization expense of $2.4 million during
2007, which is included in depreciation and amortization.

Attachment O Revenue Accrual

The forward-looking Attachment O formula includes a true-up mechanism, whereby ITCTransmission
and METC compare their actual net revenue requirements to their billed network revenues for each year to
determine the true-up amount to be included in future rates. Refer to additional discussion of forward-looking
Attachment O in Note 6 under “Attachment O Network Transmission Rates — Forward-Looking Attachment
O”. For each reporting period beginning with the first quarter 2007, revenue is recognized based on actual
year-to-date net revenue requirements for that reporting period calculated using forward-looking Attachment
O. ITCTransmission and METC accrue or defer revenues to the extent that the actual net revenue
requirement for the reporting period is higher or lower, respectively, than the network revenue amounts
billed relating to that reporting period. ITCTransmission and METC also accrue interest on the true-up
amount as permitted by forward-looking Attachment O. The true-up amount, including interest, for each
calendar year is automatically reflected in customer bills within two years under the provisions of forward-
looking Attachment O. For the year ended December 31, 2007, we have recorded a $0.2 million reduction in
operating revenues at ITCTransmission and $20.0 million of additional operating revenues at METC to
recognize actual net revenue requirement for the period that differed from the amount billed relating to the
period. In addition for the year ended December 31, 2007, we recognized interest expense of less than
$0.1 million at ITCTransmission and $0.6 million of interest income at METC for accrued interest relating to
the true-up amounts. Our Regulated Operating Subsidiaries do not earn a return on the balance of the
Attachment O revenue accrual (deferral) but do accrue interest on the true-up amount as described above.

Regulatory Asset — METC Regulatory Deferrals

The original amount recorded for the Regulatory Asset — METC Regulatory Deferrals of $15.4 million
is being recognized in rates and amortized over 20 years beginning January 1, 2007, which corresponds to
the amortization period established in the METC rate case settlement for the METC Regulatory Deferrals.
Refer to additional discussion of METC Regulatory Deferrals and the Regulatory Assets — METC
Regulatory Deferrals in Note 6 under “METC Rate Case.” METC earns a return on the remaining
unamortized balance of the Regulatory Asset — METC Regulatory Deferrals. METC recorded amorti-
zation expense of $0.8 million during 2007, which is included in depreciation and amortization.

Unamortized Loss on Reacquired Debt

In March 2007, ITCTransmission terminated its revolving credit agreement dated as of July 2003 and
replaced the revolving credit agreement with a new facility. Refer to additional discussion of the new
revolving credit facility and the termination of ITCTransmission revolving credit agreement in Note 9 under
“Revolving Credit Facilities — ITCTransmission/METC Credit Agreement” and ‘‘Termination of Revolving
Credit Facilities — ITCTransmission’s July 16, 2006 Revolving Credit Agreement”. In accordance with
FERC regulations, the remaining unamortized balance of deferred financing fees of $0.5 million relating to
the terminated agreement was reclassified from deferred financing fees to other regulatory assets. This
amount is amortized on a straight-line basis through March 2010, which was the maturity date of this
revolving credit agreement. In addition, in July 2003, the balance of ITCTransmission’s unamortized debt
expense of $10.9 million relating to ITCTransmission’s debt redeemed with the July 2003 refinancing was
reclassified from deferred financing fees to other regulatory assets. This amount is amortized on a straight-
line basis through February 2009, which is the maturity date of ITCTransmission’s debt redeemed in the
July 2003 refinancing. During 2007, 2006 and 2005, ITCTransmission recognized amortization expense of
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$2.1 million, $1.9 million and $1.9 million, respectively, associated with these regulatory assets, which
were recorded to interest expense. ITCTransmission does not earn a return on these regulatory assets but
they are included as a component of long-term interest used to calculate the cost of long-term debt under
forward-looking Attachment O.

AFUDC Equity

SFAS 109 provides that a regulatory asset be recorded if it is probable a future increase in taxes
payable relating to AFUDC Equity will be recovered from customers through future rates, pursuant to the
provisions of SFAS 71. Under forward-looking Attachment O, the future taxes payable relating to AFUDC
Equity will be recovered from customers in future rates. Forward-looking Attachment O contains a true-up
mechanism such that ITCTransmission and METC collect their actual net revenue requirement, which
includes taxes payable relating to AFUDC Equity. The carrying amount of this regulatory asset is related to
the income taxes on AFUDC Equity recognized that is expected to be earned in future revenues. Because
AFUDC Equity is a component of property, plant and equipment that is included in rate base when the plant
is placed in service, and the related deferred tax liabilities are not a reduction to rate base, we effectively
earn a return on this regulatory asset.

Pensions and Postretirement

Upon adoption of SFAS 158, amounts that otherwise would have been charged and or credited to
accumulated other comprehensive income associated with Statement of Financial Accounting Standards
No. 87, Employers’ Accounting for Pensions, (“SFAS 87”), and Statement of Financial Accounting
Standards No. 106, Employers’ Accounting for Postretirement Benefits Other Than Pensions,
(“SFAS 106”), are recorded as a regulatory asset or liability because as the unrecognized amounts
recorded to this regulatory asset are recognized through SFAS 87 and SFAS 106 expenses, under
forward-looking Attachment O, they will be recovered from customers in future rates. Our Regulated
Operating Subsidiaries do not earn a return on the balance of the Pension and Postretirement regulatory
asset.

Regulatory Liabilities

The following table summarizes the regulatory liabilities balances at December 31, 2007 and 2006:

2007 2006
(In thousands)

Regulatory Liabilities:
Accrued asset removal costs . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $189,515 $138,726
Attachment O revenue deferral (a) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 212 —

Total regulatory liabilities . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $189,727 $138,726

(a) Refer to discussion above under “Attachment O revenue accrual.”

Accrued Asset Removal Costs

The carrying amount of the accrued asset removal costs represents the accrued asset removal costs
to remove the asset at retirement. The portion of depreciation expense related to asset removal costs is
added to this regulatory liability and removal expenditures incurred are charged to this regulatory liability.
Our Regulated Operating Subsidiaries include this item within accumulated depreciation which is a
reduction to rate base. As of December 31, 2007, ITC Midwest accounted for $43.6 million of the regulatory
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liability accrued assets removal costs. There were no amounts relating to ITC Midwest included in the
December 31, 2006 balance as the ITC Midwest acquisition was completed on December 20, 2007.

8. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Property, plant and equipment-net consisted of the following at December 31, 2007 and 2006:
2007 2006

(In thousands)

Property, plant and equipment- Regulated Operating Subsidiaries:
Plant in service . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $2,637,452 $1,713,892
Construction work in progress . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 180,779 79,297
Other . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 14,863 8,059

ITC Holdings and other . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 7,182 5,570

Total . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2,840,276 1,806,818
Less accumulated depreciation and amortization . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (879,843) (608,956)

Property, plant and equipment-net . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $1,960,433 $1,197,862

The acquisition of transmission assets by ITC Midwest in December 2007 and ITC Midwest’s activity
subsequent to the acquisition resulted in additional property, plant and equipment of $742.6 million and
accumulated depreciation of $228.4 million at December 31, 2007. Additions to transmission plant in
service and construction work in progress during 2007 and 2006 were primarily for projects to upgrade or
replace existing transmission plant to improve the reliability of our transmission system.
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9. LONG-TERM DEBT

The following amounts were outstanding at December 31, 2007 and 2006:

2007 2006
(In thousands)

ITC Holdings Bridge Facility . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 765,000 $ —
ITC Holdings 5.25% Senior Notes due July 15, 2013 (net of discount of

$658 and $777, respectively) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 266,342 266,223
ITC Holdings 6.04% Senior Notes, Series A, due September 20, 2014 . . . 50,000 —
ITC Holdings 5.875% Senior Notes due September 30, 2016 (net of

discount of $29 and $32, respectively) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 254,971 254,968
ITC Holdings 6.23% Senior Notes, Series B, due September 20, 2017 . . . 50,000 —
ITC Holdings 6.375% Senior Notes due September 30, 2036 (net of

discount of $220 and $228, respectively) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 254,780 254,772
ITC Holdings Credit Agreement . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 46,100 —
ITCTransmission 4.45% First Mortgage Bonds Series A due July 15, 2013

(net of discount of $66 and $78, respectively). . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 184,934 184,922
ITCTransmission 6.125% First Mortgage Bonds Series C due March 31,

2036 (net of discount of $103 and $107, respectively) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 99,897 99,893
ITCTransmission/METC Credit Agreement . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 96,400 —
ITCTransmission’s July 16, 2006 Revolving Credit Agreement . . . . . . . . . . — 12,500
METC 5.75% Senior Secured Notes due December 10, 2015 . . . . . . . . . . 175,000 175,000
METC’s December 8, 2003 Revolving Credit Agreement . . . . . . . . . . . . . . — 14,000

Total long-term debt. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $2,243,424 $1,262,278

The annual maturities of long-term debt as of December 31, 2007 are as follows:

(In thousands)

2008 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 765,000
2009 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . —
2010 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . —
2011 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . —
2012 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 142,500
2013 and thereafter . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1,337,000

Total long-term debt . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $2,244,500

ITC Holdings Bridge Facility

ITC Holdings received a commitment letter, dated January 18, 2007, from a bank (the “Lead
Arranger”) to provide to ITC Holdings, subject to the terms and conditions therein, financing in an
aggregate amount of up to $765.0 million in the form of a 364-day senior unsecured bridge facility.
ITC Holdings paid a fee of 0.125% per annum, which accrued beginning on August 1, 2007 through the ITC
Midwest acquisition date of December 20, 2007 (the “Ticking Fee”). The Ticking Fee of $0.4 million was
recorded in other expense. Additionally, ITC Holdings paid a funding fee equal to 0.375% of the aggregate
amount of the loans borrowed (the “Funding Fee”) and an arrangement fee of 0.125% on the aggregate
amount of the Bridge Facility (the “Arrangement Fee”). The Arrangement Fee amount was recorded as a
debt issue cost and amortized over the expected term of the Bridge Facility. The Funding Fee was rebated
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in full in January 2008 as a result of the Bridge Facility being refinanced with the Lead Arranger within the
specified time period, and was applied as a reduction to the issuance costs of the ITC Midwest acquisition
financings. The borrowings under the Bridge Facility accrued interest at 5.56% and total interest expense
recognized in 2007 was $1.4 million. The proceeds from the Bridge Facility were used to finance a
significant portion of the ITC Midwest acquisition.

We classified the outstanding balance of the Bridge Facility as long-term debt because we have
demonstrated our ability to refinance the Bridge Facility with long-term permanent financing. In January
2008, we repaid in full all amounts outstanding under the Bridge Facility using the proceeds of ITC
Holdings’ $385.0 million Senior Notes, ITC Midwest’s $175.0 million First Mortgage Bonds, Series A and
the issuance of 6,420,737 shares of ITC Holdings’ common stock for proceeds of $308.3 million net of
underwriting discount. The terms of the ITC Holdings Senior Notes and ITC Midwest First Mortgage Bonds
are discussed below.

ITC Holdings Senior Notes

On September 20, 2007, ITC Holdings issued $50.0 million of 6.04% Senior Notes, Series A, due
September 20, 2014 and $50.0 million of 6.23% Senior Notes, Series B, due September 20, 2017. The
proceeds were used to pay off the balance of a $25.0 million ITC Holdings term loan agreement, and to pay
down existing borrowings under the ITC Holdings Credit Agreement described below. All issuances of ITC
Holdings Senior Notes are unsecured.

ITCTransmission First Mortgage Bonds

The First Mortgage Bonds are issued under ITCTransmission’s First Mortgage and Deed of Trust, and
therefore have the benefit of a first mortgage lien on substantially all of ITCTransmission’s property.

METC Senior Secured Notes

METC’s Senior Secured Notes were issued under a first mortgage indenture, dated as of
December 10, 2003. Amounts outstanding under METC’s Senior Secured Notes are secured by a first
priority security interest in all of METC’s assets equally with all other securities issued under the first
mortgage indenture.

Revolving Credit Facilities

ITC Holdings Credit Agreement

On March 29, 2007, ITC Holdings entered into a revolving credit agreement, (the “ITC Holdings Credit
Agreement”), dated as of March 29, 2007, that establishes an unguaranteed, unsecured revolving credit
facility under which ITC Holdings may borrow and issue letters of credit up to $125.0 million (subject to
increase to $150.0 million with consent of the lenders). The maturity date of the ITC Holdings Credit
Agreement is March 29, 2012. With consent of the lenders holding a majority of the commitments under
the ITC Holdings Credit Agreement, ITC Holdings may extend the maturity date of the ITC Holdings Credit
Agreement for up to two additional one-year periods. Loans under the ITC Holdings Credit Agreement are
variable rate loans, with rates on LIBOR-based loans varying from 20 to 110 basis points over the
applicable LIBOR rate, depending on ITC Holdings’ credit rating and the amount of the credit line in use,
and rates on other loans at the higher of prime or 50 basis points over the federal funds rate. At
December 31, 2007, ITC Holdings had $46.1 million outstanding under the ITC Holdings Credit Agreement
and the weighted-average interest rate of borrowings outstanding under the facility at December 31, 2007
was 5.6%. The ITC Holdings Credit Agreement also provides for the payment to the lenders of a
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commitment fee on the average daily unused commitments at rates varying from .05% to 0.20% each year,
depending on ITC Holdings’ credit rating.

ITCTransmission/METC Credit Agreement

On March 29, 2007, ITCTransmission and METC entered into a revolving credit agreement (the
“ITCTransmission/METC Credit Agreement”), dated as of March 29, 2007, that establishes an unguar-
anteed, unsecured revolving credit facility under which ITCTransmission may borrow and issue letters of
credit up to $105.0 million (as modified December 27, 2007) and METC may borrow and issue letters of
credit up to $60.0 million (subject to increase to $85.0 million with consent of the lenders). The maturity
date of the ITCTransmission/METC Credit Agreement is March 29, 2012. With consent of the lenders
holding a majority of the commitments under the ITCTransmission/METC Credit Agreement, ITCTrans-
mission and METC may extend the maturity date of the ITCTransmission/METC Credit Agreement for up
to two additional one-year periods. Loans made under the ITCTransmission/METC Credit Agreement are
variable rate loans, with rates on LIBOR-based loans varying from 20 to 110 basis points over the
applicable LIBOR rate, depending on ITCTransmission and METC’s credit ratings and the amount of the
credit line in use, and rates on other loans at the higher of prime or 50 basis points over the federal funds
rate. At December 31, 2007, ITCTransmission and METC had $78.5 million and $17.9 million, respectively,
outstanding under the ITCTransmission/METC Credit Agreement and the weighted-average interest rate
of borrowings outstanding under the facility at December 31, 2007 was 5.4%. The ITCTransmission/METC
Credit Agreement also provides for the payment to the lenders of a commitment fee on the average daily
unused commitments at rates varying from .05% to 0.20% each year, depending on ITCTransmission’s
and METC’s credit ratings.

ITC Midwest Credit Agreement

On January 29, 2008, ITC Midwest entered into a Revolving Credit Agreement (the “ITC Midwest
Revolving Credit Agreement”) that establishes an unguaranteed, unsecured $50.0 million (subject to
increase to $75.0 million with consent of the lenders) revolving credit facility under which ITC Midwest may
borrow and issue letters of credit. The maturity date of the ITC Midwest Revolving Credit Agreement is
January 29, 2013. ITC Midwest’s loans made under the ITC Midwest Revolving Credit Agreement will bear
interest at a variable rate, with rates on LIBOR-based loans varying from 20 to 110 basis points over the
applicable LIBOR rate, depending on ITC Midwest’s credit rating and the amount of the credit line in use,
and rates on other loans at the higher of prime or 50 basis points over the federal funds rate. The ITC
Midwest Credit Agreement also provides for the payment to the lenders of a commitment fee on the
average daily unused commitments at rates varying from .05% to 0.20% each year, depending on ITC
Midwest’s credit rating.

Termination of Revolving Credit Facilities

ITC Holdings’ March 19, 2004 Revolving Credit Agreement

On March 29, 2007, ITC Holdings terminated its revolving credit agreement dated as of March 19,
2004. Accordingly, the remaining unamortized balance of deferred financing fees of $0.3 million relating to
the terminated agreement were recorded as a loss on extinguishment of debt during the year ended
December 31, 2007. No amounts were outstanding under this revolving credit agreement as of
December 31, 2006.

ITCTransmission’s July 16, 2006 Revolving Credit Agreement

On March 29, 2007, ITCTransmission terminated its revolving credit agreement dated as of July 16,
2003. In accordance with FERC regulations, the remaining unamortized balance of deferred financing fees
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of $0.5 million relating to the terminated agreement was reclassified from deferred financing fees to other
regulatory assets.

ITCTransmission had $12.5 million outstanding under its revolving credit facility at December 31,
2006. The weighted-average interest rate of borrowings outstanding under the facility at December 31,
2006 was 6.4%.

METC’s December 8, 2003 Revolving Credit Agreement

On March 29, 2007, METC terminated its revolving credit agreement dated as of December 8, 2003.
METC had $14.0 million outstanding under its revolving credit facility at December 31, 2006. The
weighted-average interest rate of borrowings outstanding under the facility at December 31, 2006 was
6.6%.

ITC Midwest Acquisition Financing

ITC Holdings Senior Notes

On January 24, 2008, ITC Holdings issued $385.0 million aggregate principal amount of its
6.050% Senior Notes due January 31, 2018 under its first mortgage indenture, dated as of December 10,
2003 in a private placement in reliance on exemptions from registration under the Securities Act of 1933.
The senior notes were sold by ITC Holdings to various initial purchasers pursuant to a purchase agreement
dated January 15, 2008. The proceeds were used to partially pay off the balance of the Bridge Facility,
which was used to partially finance the ITC Midwest acquisition.

ITC Midwest First Mortgage Bonds

On January 24, 2008, ITC Midwest issued $175.0 million aggregate principal amount of its 6.150%
First Mortgage Bonds, Series A, due 2038.

The Series A Bonds are secured by a first mortgage lien on substantially all of ITC Midwest’s real and
tangible personal property equally with all other securities issued in the future under its First Mortgage and
Deed of Trust, with such exceptions as described in, and such releases as permitted by, the indenture. The
proceeds were used to partially pay off the balance of the Bridge Facility.

Interest Rate Lock Cash Flow Hedges

On September 27, 2006, ITC Holdings entered into two interest rate lock agreements to hedge the
benchmark interest rate risk associated with the expected issuance of the ITC Holdings Senior Notes in
2006 to effect the METC acquisition. The interest rate lock agreements were designated as cash flow
hedges under Statement of Financial Accounting Standards 133 “Accounting for Derivative Instruments
and Hedging Activities.”

On October 4, 2006, upon pricing of the ITC Holdings $255.0 million 5.875% Senior Notes due
September 30, 2016 and $255.0 million 6.375% Senior Notes due September 30, 2036, the corresponding
treasury rates were lower than the effective rates of our interest rate locks. As a result, ITC Holdings paid
$1.5 million to settle the interest rate lock agreements. An amount of $1.0 million (net of tax of $0.5 million)
was recorded to other comprehensive loss and will be amortized to interest expense over the life of the
respective ITC Holdings Senior Notes.
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Fair Value of Long Term Debt

Fixed Rate Long Term Debt

Based on the borrowing rates currently available for bank loans with similar terms and average
maturities, the fair value of our consolidated long-term debt, excluding revolving credit facilities and the ITC
Holdings Bridge Facility, was $1,297.1 million at December 31, 2007. The total book value of our
consolidated long-term debt, excluding revolving credit facilities and the ITC Holdings Bridge Facility,
was $1,335.9 million at December 31, 2007. We performed an analysis calculating the impact of changes
in interest rates on the fair value of long-term debt, excluding revolving credit facilities and the ITC Holdings
Bridge Facility, at December 31, 2007. An increase in interest rates of 10% at December 31, 2007 would
decrease the fair value of debt by $57.9 million, and a decrease in interest rates of 10% at December 31,
2007 would increase the fair value of debt by $72.4 million.

Revolving Credit Facilities

At December 31, 2007, ITC Holdings, ITCTransmission and METC had $46.1 million, $78.5 million
and $17.9 million outstanding, respectively, under their revolving credit facilities which are variable rate
loans and therefore fair value approximates book value. A 10% increase in ITC Holdings’, ITCTransmis-
sion’s and METC’s short-term borrowing rate, from 6.0% to 6.6% for example, would increase interest
expense by $0.9 million for an annual period on a constant borrowing level of $142.5 million.

ITC Holdings Bridge Facility

At December 31, 2007, we had $765.0 million outstanding under the Bridge Facility, which fair value
approximates book value.

10. EARNINGS PER SHARE

We report both basic and diluted earnings per share. Basic earnings per share is computed by dividing
net income by the weighted average number of shares of common stock outstanding during the period.
Diluted earnings per share assumes the issuance of potentially dilutive shares of common stock during the
period resulting from the exercise of common stock options and vesting of restricted stock awards. A
reconciliation of both calculations for the years ended December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005 is presented in
the following table:

(In thousands, except share and per share data) 2006 2005 2004

Basic earnings per share:
Net income. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 73,296 $ 33,223 $ 34,671
Weighted-average shares outstanding . . . . . . . . . . . . 42,298,478 35,048,049 31,455,065

Basic earnings per share . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 1.73 $ 0.95 $ 1.10

Diluted earnings per share:
Net income. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 73,296 $ 33,223 $ 34,671
Weighted-average shares outstanding . . . . . . . . . . . . 42,298,478 35,048,049 31,455,065
Incremental shares of stock-based awards . . . . . . . . . 1,242,828 1,188,895 1,274,777

Weighted-average dilutive shares outstanding . . . . . . 43,541,306 36,236,944 32,729,842

Diluted earnings per share . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 1.68 $ 0.92 $ 1.06
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Basic earnings per share excludes 439,964, 366,035 and 252,298 shares of restricted common stock
at December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005, respectively, that were issued and outstanding, but had not yet
vested as of such dates.

In 2007, 2006 and 2005, 104,720, 219,673 and 751,699 potential shares of common stock, respec-
tively, were excluded from the diluted per share calculation relating to stock option and restricted stock
awards, because the effect of including these potential shares was antidilutive.

11. INCOME TAXES

Our effective tax rate varied from the statutory federal income tax rate due to differences between the
book and tax treatment of various transactions as follows:

2007 2006 2005
(In thousands)

Income tax expense at 35% statutory rate . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $38,481 $16,398 $18,763
State income taxes . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (4,047) — —
Valuation allowance — state income taxes . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 4,047 — —
AFUDC Equity . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (2,691) (2,909) —
Lobbying expenses not deductible . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 281 134 137
Executive compensation . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 394 — —
Other — net . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 185 35 38

Income tax provision . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $36,650 $13,658 $18,938

Components of the income tax provision were as follows:
2007 2006 2005

(In thousands)

Current income tax expense. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ — $ 428 $ 313
Deferred income tax expense. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 36,650 13,230 18,625

Total income tax provision . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $36,650 $13,658 $18,938

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognized for the estimated future tax effect of temporary
differences between the tax basis of assets or liabilities and the reported amounts in the financial
statements. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as current or noncurrent according to the
classification of the related assets or liabilities. Deferred tax assets and liabilities not related to assets or
liabilities are classified according to the expected reversal date of the temporary differences.
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Deferred income tax assets (liabilities) consisted of the following at December 31,:

2007 2006
(In thousands)

Property, plant and equipment. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ (81,847) $ (54,376)
Federal income tax NOLs . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 32,178 32,677
Michigan Business Tax deductions . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 24,621 —
METC regulatory deferral(a) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (19,213) (19,250)
Acquisition adjustments — ADIT deferral(a) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (13,761) (8,811)
Goodwill . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (29,144) (20,234)
Attachment O revenue accrual (deferral)-net (including accrued interest) . . . . (7,730) —
METC rate case accrued liability . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . — 7,000
Pension and postretirement liabilities . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 5,861 2,747
State income tax NOLs . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3,199 —
Other — net . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1,955 5,539
Deferred tax asset valuation allowance(b) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (4,047) —

Net deferred tax assets (liabilities). . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ (87,928) $ (54,708)

Deferred income tax liabilities . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $(165,443) $(107,238)
Deferred income tax assets . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 81,562 52,530
Deferred tax asset valuation allowance(b) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (4,047) —

Net deferred tax assets (liabilities). . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ (87,928) $ (54,708)

(a) Described in Note 7.

(b) The deferred tax valuation allowance relates primarily to Iowa income tax NOLs that are expected to
expire unused.

We have estimated federal income tax NOLs of $116.4 million as of December 31, 2007, all of which
we expect to use prior to their expiration. The federal income tax NOLs of $38.5 million included in the 2006
consolidated tax return for the entities acquired in the METC acquisition would expire beginning in 2019.
The remaining estimated federal income tax NOLs of $79.9 million would expire in 2023, 2024 and 2026.

Included in the $116.4 million total estimated federal income tax NOLs is $24.5 million ($8.6 million
after tax) of federal income tax NOLs relating to tax deductions for stock based compensation not
recognized in the consolidated financial statements. Prior to the adoption of SFAS 123(R), under the
provisions of Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 123, Accounting for Stock-Based Com-
pensation (“SFAS 123”), we recorded tax deductions that exceeded the cumulative compensation cost
recognized for options exercised or restricted shares that vested as increases to additional paid-in capital
and increases in deferred tax assets for federal income tax NOLs in the consolidated statement of financial
position. SFAS 123(R) requires that the excess tax deductions be recognized as additional paid-in capital
only if that deduction reduces taxes payable as a result of a realized cash benefit from the deduction. For
the year ended December 31, 2007 and 2006, we did not recognize the tax effects of the excess tax
deductions as additional paid-in capital or increases to NOL deferred tax assets, as the deductions have
not resulted in a reduction of taxes payable due to our federal income tax NOLs.

Michigan Business Tax

On July 12, 2007, a Michigan law was enacted to replace the Michigan Single Business Tax effective
January 1, 2008. Key features of the new tax include a business income tax at a rate of 4.95% and a
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modified gross receipts tax at a rate of 0.80%, with credits for certain activities. In December 2007, a
21.99% surcharge was added to both the business income tax and modified gross receipts tax, resulting in
total rates of 6.04% and 0.98%, respectively. The surcharge expires no earlier than January 1, 2017. The
Michigan Single Business Tax that was in effect through December 31, 2007 was accounted for as a tax
other than income tax. The new tax is accounted for as an income tax under the provisions of Statement of
Financial Accounting Standards No. 109, Accounting for Income Taxes. The accounting for the new tax
resulted in the recognition of deferred tax liabilities for temporary differences expected to reverse
subsequent to December 31, 2007. As a result of the provisions contained in an additional Michigan
law enacted on September 30, 2007 that allow for deductions over the period 2015 through 2029 for
temporary differences that exist at the effective date of the new tax of January 1, 2008, we recognized a
deferred tax asset that resulted in an offset to the deferred tax liabilities recognized. The enactment of the
new tax did not have a material effect on our consolidated financial statements as of December 31, 2007.

12. LEASES

We have operating lease agreements for office space rental, which expire in May 2008. ITCTrans-
mission has two successive one-year options to renew a portion of the leased premises upon expiration
solely at ITCTransmission’s discretion. Additionally, we have operating leases for office equipment and
storage facilities. We recognize expenses relating to our operating lease obligations on a straight-line basis
over the term of the lease. We recognized rent expense of $1.0 million, $0.8 million and $0.6 million for the
year ended December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005, respectively, and recorded in general and administrative
and operation and maintenance expenses. These amounts and the amounts in the table below do not
include any expense or payments to be made under the METC Easement Agreement described in Note 18
under “Amended and Restated Easement Agreement with Consumers Energy.”

Future minimum lease payments under the leases at December 31, 2007 were:

(In thousands)

2008 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $774
2009 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 216
2010 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . —
2011 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . —
2012 and thereafter . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . —

Total minimum lease payments . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $990

13. RETIREMENT BENEFITS AND ASSETS HELD IN TRUST

Retirement Plan Benefits

We have a retirement plan for eligible employees, comprised of a traditional final average pay plan and
a cash balance plan. The retirement plan is noncontributory, covers substantially all employees, and
provides retirement benefits based on the employees’ years of benefit service, average final compensation
and age at retirement. The cash balance plan benefits are based on eligible compensation and interest
credits. While we are obligated to fund the retirement plan by contributing the minimum amount required by
the Employee Retirement Income Security Act of 1974, it is our practice to contribute the maximum
allowable amount as defined by section 404 of the Internal Revenue Code. During 2007, we contributed
$4.0 million to the retirement plan relating to the 2006 plan year. We expect to contribute $2.1 million to the
defined benefit retirement plan relating to the 2007 plan year in 2008.
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We have also established two supplemental nonqualified, noncontributory, retirement benefit plans
for selected management employees. The plans provide for benefits that supplement those provided by
our other retirement plans. During 2007, we contributed $1.1 million to the plans.

The investment objective of the retirement benefit plan is to maximize total return with moderate
tolerance for risk. Targeted asset allocation is equally weighted between equity and fixed income secu-
rities. Management believes that this strategy will provide flexibility for liquidity purposes but also estab-
lishes some investment for growth.

The plan assets consisted of the following at September 30, 2007 and 2006:
Asset Category 2007 2006

Fixed income securities. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 48.4% 49.0%
Equity securities . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 51.6% 51.0%

Total . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 100.0% 100.0%

We have an annual measurement date of September 30. Refer to Note 3 for a discussion of our
change in annual measurement date to December 31 effective January 1, 2008.

Net pension cost for 2007, 2006 and 2005 includes the following components:
2007 2006 2005

(In thousands)

Service cost . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 1,493 $1,165 $ 898
Interest cost . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 996 961 577
Expected return on plan assets . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (650) (426) (286)
Amortization of prior service cost (credit) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (1,101) (23) 488
Amortization of actuarial loss (gain) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1,952 1,835 (3)

Net pension cost . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 2,690 $3,512 $1,674
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The following table reconciles the obligations, assets and funded status of the pension plans as well as
the amounts recognized as accrued pension liability in the consolidated statement of financial position as
of the measurement date of September 30, 2007 and 2006:

2007 2006
(In thousands)

Change in Benefit Obligation:
Beginning projected benefit obligation . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $(16,161) $(18,273)
Service cost . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (1,493) (1,165)
Interest cost . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (996) (961)
Actuarial net gain (loss). . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (101) 221
Plan amendments . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (145) 4,017
Benefits paid . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 27 —

Ending projected benefit obligation . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $(18,869) $(16,161)

Change in Plans’ Assets:
Beginning plan assets at fair value . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 8,379 $ 6,012
Actual return on plan assets . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1,072 563
Employer contributions . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 4,000 1,804
Benefits paid . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (27) —

Ending plan assets at fair value. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 13,424 $ 8,379

Funded status, underfunded . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ (5,445) $ (7,782)
Ending accumulated benefit obligation. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $(16,233) $(13,751)

The funded status consists of $1.5 million of overfunded plan benefits and $7.0 million of underfunded
plan benefits for 2007 and $7.8 million of underfunded plan benefits for 2006. The underfunded plan
amounts are recorded in accrued pension and postretirement liabilities and the overfunded plan amounts
are recorded in other long term assets, with the offset for 2007 and 2006 in other regulatory assets on our
consolidated statements of financial position. We also recorded a deferred income tax liability on the
regulatory asset in deferred income tax liabilities on our consolidated statements of financial position. The
entries did not impact our results of operations in 2007 or 2006 and did not require a usage of cash and is
therefore excluded from our consolidated statement of cash flows. The amounts recorded as a regulatory
asset represent a net periodic benefit cost to be recognized in our operating income in future periods.

Actuarial assumptions used to determine the benefit obligation are listed below:

September 30,
2007 Benefit
Obligation

September 30,
2006 Benefit
Obligation

Discount rate . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 6.19% 5.95%
Annual rate of salary increases . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 5.00% 3.50%

Actuarial assumptions used to determine the benefit cost for 2007, 2006 and 2005 are listed below:

2007 2006 2005

Discount rate . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 5.95% 5.50% 5.75%
Annual rate of salary increases . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 5.00% 3.50% 3.50%
Expected long-term rate of return on plan assets . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 7.00% 7.00% 7.00%
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The expected long-term rate of return on plan assets was estimated using market benchmarks for
equities and bonds applied to the plan’s target asset allocation. The expected return on the plan assets
component of net pension cost was determined based on the expected long-term rate of return on plan
assets and the fair value of plan assets.

At December 31, 2007, the projected benefit payments for the defined benefit retirement plan
calculated using the same assumptions as those used to calculate the benefit obligation described above
are listed below:

(In thousands)

2008 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 476
2009 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1,234
2010 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1,176
2011 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1,321
2012 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1,718
2013 through 2017 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 9,996

Other Postretirement Benefits

We provide certain postretirement health care, dental, and life insurance benefits for employees who
may become eligible for these benefits. Annual measurement dates are September 30 of each year. Refer
to Note 3 for a discussion of our change in annual measurement date to December 31 effective January 1,
2008. Contributions to the plan in 2007 and 2006 totaled $0.4 million and $0.7 million, respectively. We
expect to contribute $1.0 million to the plan in 2008. Additionally, as a condition of the Asset Sale
Agreement with IP&L, assets of approximately $1.6 million relating to postretirement benefits will be
transferred from IP&L’s 501(c)(9) trust to our 501(c)(9) trust during the first half of 2008, equivalent to the
obligation our postretirement benefit plan has assumed for past service liabilities of participants who
transferred from IP&L to us.

The investment objective for the postretirement benefit plan is to maximize total return with moderate
tolerance for risk. Targeted asset allocation is equally weighted between equity and fixed income secu-
rities. This strategy will provide flexibility for liquidity purposes but also establishes some investment for
growth.

The plan assets consisted of the following at September 30, 2007 and 2006:

Asset Category 2007 2006

Fixed income securities. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 42.0% 38.0%
Equity securities . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 58.0% 62.0%

Total . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 100.0% 100.0%

On December 8, 2003, the Medicare Prescription Drug, Improvement and Modernization Act of 2003
(the “Act”) was signed into law. In accordance with FASB Staff Position No. 106-2, our measurement of the
accumulated postretirement benefit obligation as of September 30, 2007 and 2006 reflects amounts
associated with the expected subsidies under the Act because we have concluded that the benefits
provided by the plan are actuarially equivalent to Medicare Part D under the Act.
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Net postretirement cost for 2007, 2006 and 2005 includes the following components:
2007 2006 2005

(In thousands)

Service cost . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 982 $1,181 $1,001
Interest cost . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 330 272 183
Expected return on plan assets . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (93) (42) (12)
Amortization of unrecognized prior service cost . . . . . . . . . . . . . 235 — —
Amortization of actuarial (gain) loss . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (94) 76 32

Net postretirement cost . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $1,360 $1,487 $1,204

The following table reconciles the obligations, assets and funded status of the plans as well as the
amounts recognized as accrued postretirement liability in the consolidated statement of financial position
as of the measurement date of September 30, 2007 and 2006:

2007 2006
(In thousands)

Change in Benefit Obligation:
Beginning accumulated postretirement obligation . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $(4,859) $(4,951)
Service cost . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (982) (1,181)
Interest cost . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (330) (272)
Amendments . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (2,025) —
Actuarial gain (loss) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (943) 1,545

Ending accumulated postretirement obligation. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $(9,139) $(4,859)

Change in Plans’ Assets
Beginning plan assets at fair value . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 1,591 $ 762
Actual return on plan assets . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 225 96
Employer contributions . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 395 733

Ending Plan assets at fair value . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 2,211 $ 1,591

Funded status, underfunded . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $(6,928) $(3,268)

The underfunded plan amounts are recorded in accrued pension and postretirement liabilities with the
offset in other regulatory assets on our consolidated statements of financial position. We also recorded a
deferred income tax liability on the regulatory asset in deferred income tax liabilities on our consolidated
statements of financial position. The entries did not impact our results of operations in 2007 or 2006 and did
not require a usage of cash and is therefore excluded from our consolidated statement of cash flows. The
amounts recorded as a regulatory asset represent a net periodic benefit cost to be recognized in our
operating income in future periods.
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Actuarial assumptions used to determine the benefit obligation are as follows:

September 30,
2007 Benefit
Obligation

September 30,
2006 Benefit
Obligation

Discount rate . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 6.19% 5.95%
Annual rate of salary increases . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 5.00% 3.50%
Health care cost trend rate assumed for next year . . . . . . . . . . 10.50% 11.00%
Rate to which the cost trend rate is assumed to decline . . . . . . 5.00% 5.00%
Year that the rate reaches the ultimate trend rate . . . . . . . . . . . 2015 2015
Annual rate of increase in dental benefit costs . . . . . . . . . . . . . 5.00% 5.00%

Actuarial assumptions used to determine the benefit cost for 2007, 2006 and 2005 are as follows:

2007 2006 2005

Discount rate. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 5.95% 5.50% 5.75%
Annual rate of salary increases . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 5.00% 3.50% 3.50%
Health care cost trend rate assumed for next year . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 11.00% 12.00% 11.00%
Rate to which the cost trend rate is assumed to decline . . . . . . . . . 5.00% 5.00% 5.00%
Year that the rate reaches the ultimate trend rate . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2015 2015 2014

At December 31, 2007, the projected benefit payments for the postretirement benefit plan calculated
using the same assumptions as those used to calculate the benefit obligations listed above are listed
below:

(In thousands)

2008 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 91
2009 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 190
2010 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 259
2011 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 347
2012 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 430
2013 through 2017 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 4,299

Assumed health care cost trend rates have a significant effect on the amounts reported for the health
care plans. A one-percentage-point increase or decrease in assumed health care cost trend rates would
have the following effects on costs for 2007 and benefit obligation at September 30, 2007:

One-Percentage-
Point Increase

One-Percentage-
Point Decrease

(In thousands)

Effect on total of service and interest cost . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 243 $(197)
Effect on postretirement benefit obligation . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1,218 (998)

Defined Contribution Plans

We also sponsor a defined contribution retirement savings plan. Participation in this plan is available
to substantially all employees. We match employee contributions up to certain predefined limits based
upon eligible compensation and the employee’s contribution rate. The cost of this plan was $1.4 million,
$1.1 million and $0.8 million for 2007, 2006 and 2005, respectively.
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14. DEFERRED COMPENSATION PLANS

Special Bonus Plans

On June 15, 2005, our board of directors approved two discretionary bonus plans, the ITC Holdings
Executive Group Special Bonus Plan and the ITC Holdings Special Bonus Plan, under which plan
participants had amounts credited to accounts which were maintained for each participant in respect
of each calendar year during which the plans are in place. Under the special bonus plans, in determining
the amounts to be credited to the plan participants’ accounts, our board of directors is to give consideration
to dividends paid, or expected to be paid, on our common stock during each year. Our board of directors
can generally amend or terminate the plans at any time, except that no such amendment or termination
can materially and adversely affect accrued and vested rights, unless an amendment is necessary to
satisfy applicable laws or new accounting standards. All distributions under these plans are payable only in
cash.

The special bonus plans are accounted for as compensation plans. Awards made under the special
bonus plans are amortized to expense over the vesting period of the award if the award vests in the future,
or are expensed immediately if the participant is vested in the award at the time of the award.

On November 12, 2007, the compensation committee of the board of directors approved amendments
to the ITC Holdings Special Bonus Plan and the ITC Holdings Executive Group Special Bonus Plan providing
that amounts previously deferred under the plans became vested. In December 2007, $2.0 million previously
deferred under the ITC Holdings Special Bonus Plan was paid by us from the funded trust to non-executive
employee participants and $1.6 million previously deferred under the ITC Holdings Executive Group Special
Bonus Plan was paid by us from cash on hand to executive employee participants. Future amounts
authorized under the special bonus plans will be earned by the participants at the time of authorization
and will no longer be deferred.

In 2007, we recognized $4.2 million in general and administrative expenses relating to the special
bonus plans, consisting of $2.5 million for awards authorized during 2007 and $1.7 million for awards
authorized in 2006 and 2005 for which expense had not yet been recognized, as a result of the payout of
these previously deferred awards as discussed above.

In 2006 and 2005, we recognized $1.6 million and $0.5 million, respectively, in general and admin-
istrative expenses relating to the special bonus plans.

The contributions made to the trust to fund the special bonus plans for non-executive employees were
included in other assets. We accounted for the assets contributed under the special bonus plans and held
in a trust as trading securities under Financial Accounting Standards No. 115, Accounting for Certain
Investments in Debt and Equity Securities (“SFAS 115”). Accordingly, gains or losses on the investments
were recorded as investment income or loss with an offsetting amount recorded to general and admin-
istrative expense and was less than $0.1 million for 2007, 2006 and 2005.

Deferred Compensation Plan

Certain of our employees participate in our deferred compensation plan (the “Deferred Compensation
Plan”). The investments in the Deferred Compensation Plan trust of $0.5 million at December 31, 2007 and
2006 are included in other assets with the corresponding liability in other liabilities. We account for the
assets contributed under the Deferred Compensation Plan and held in a trust as trading securities under
SFAS 115. Accordingly, gains or losses on the investments, for which the employees are at risk for the
investment returns, are recorded as investment income or loss with an offsetting amount recorded to
compensation expense. Total compensation expense, including investment earnings, was less than
$0.1 million for 2007, 2006 and 2005 and are recorded in general and administrative expense.
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15. STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY AND STOCK-BASED COMPENSATION

Common Stock

General — ITC Holdings’ authorized capital stock consisted of:

• 100 million shares of common stock, without par value; and

• 10 million shares of preferred stock, without par value.

As of December 31, 2007, there were 42,916,852 shares of our common stock outstanding and no
shares of preferred stock outstanding and 405 holders of record of our common stock.

Voting Rights — Each holder of ITC Holdings’ common stock, including holders of our common stock
subject to restricted stock awards, is entitled to cast one vote for each share held of record on all matters
submitted to a vote of stockholders, including the election of directors. Holders of ITC Holdings’ common
stock have no cumulative voting rights.

Dividends — Holders of our common stock, including holders of common stock subject to restricted
stock awards, are entitled to receive dividends or other distributions declared by the board of directors. The
right of the board of directors to declare dividends is subject to the right of any holders of ITC Holdings’
preferred stock, to the extent that any preferred stock is authorized and issued, and the availability under
the Michigan Business Corporation Act of sufficient funds to pay dividends. We have not issued any shares
of preferred stock. The declaration and payment of dividends is subject to the discretion of ITC Holdings’
board of directors and depends on various factors, including our net income, financial condition, cash
requirements, future prospects and other factors deemed relevant by ITC Holdings’ board of directors.

As a holding company with no business operations, ITC Holdings’ assets consist primarily of the stock
and membership interests in its subsidiaries, deferred tax assets relating primarily to federal income tax
NOLs and cash on hand. ITC Holdings’ only sources of cash to pay dividends to our stockholders are
dividends and other payments received by us from time to time from our Regulated Operating Subsidiaries
and any other subsidiaries we may have and the proceeds raised from the sale of our debt and equity
securities. Each of our Regulated Operating Subsidiaries, however, is legally distinct from ITC Holdings
and has no obligation, contingent or otherwise, to make funds available to us for the payment of dividends
to ITC Holdings’ stockholders or otherwise. The ability of each of our Regulated Operating Subsidiaries
and any other subsidiaries we may have to pay dividends and make other payments to ITC Holdings is
subject to, among other things, the availability of funds, after taking into account capital expenditure
requirements, the terms of its indebtedness, applicable state laws and regulations of the FERC and the
FPA.

Each of the ITC Holdings Credit Agreement, the ITCTransmission/METC Credit Agreement, the ITC
Midwest Credit Agreement and the note purchase agreements governing ITC Holdings’ Senior Notes
imposes restrictions on ITC Holdings and its subsidiaries’ respective abilities to pay dividends if an event of
default has occurred under the relevant agreement, and thus ITC Holdings’ ability to pay dividends on its
common stock will depend upon, among other things, our level of indebtedness at the time of the proposed
dividend and whether we are in compliance with the covenants under our revolving credit facilities and its
other debt instruments. ITC Holdings’ future dividend policy will also depend on the requirements of any
future financing agreements to which we may be a party and other factors considered relevant by ITC
Holdings’ board of directors.

Liquidation Rights — If ITC Holdings is dissolved, the holders of our common stock will share ratably
in the distribution of all assets that remain after we pay all of our liabilities and satisfy our obligations to the
holders of any of ITC Holdings’ preferred stock, to the extent that any preferred stock is authorized and
issued.
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Preemptive and Other Rights — Holders of our common stock have no preemptive rights to purchase
or subscribe for any of our stock or other securities of our company and there are no conversion rights or
redemption or sinking fund provisions with respect to our common stock.

Repurchases — In 2007, 2006 and 2005, we repurchased 41,867, 30,605 and 28,675 shares of
common stock for an aggregate of $1.8 million, $1.0 million and $0.8 million, respectively, which repre-
sented shares of common stock delivered to us by employees as payment of tax withholdings due to us
upon the vesting of restricted stock.

ITC Holdings’ Common Stock Offerings

On January 24, 2008, ITC Holdings completed an underwritten public offering of its common stock.
ITC Holdings sold 6,420,737 newly-issued common shares in the offering, which resulted in proceeds of
$308.3 million (net of underwriting discount of $13.7 million and before estimated issuance costs of
$0.9 million). The proceeds from this offering were used to partially finance the ITC Midwest acquisition.

In February 2007, International Transmission Holdings Limited Partnership (“IT Holdings LP”),
formerly our largest shareholder, sold or distributed its remaining 11,390,054 common shares through
a secondary offering of 8,149,534 common shares and through distributions of 3,240,520 common shares
to its general and limited partners. ITC Holdings received no proceeds from these offerings and distri-
butions. ITC Holdings incurred offering costs of $0.6 million relating to this transaction, which was recorded
in general and administrative expenses in 2007.

Prior to the February 2007 sale and distribution, the ability of our shareholders other than IT Holdings
LP to influence our management and policies was limited, including with respect to our acquisition or
disposition of assets, the approval of a merger or similar business combination, the incurrence of
indebtedness, the issuance of additional shares of common stock or other equity securities and the
payment of dividends or other distributions on our common stock. In addition, we could not take certain
actions that would adversely affect the limited partners of IT Holdings LP without their approval. IT
Holdings LP has divested itself of all remaining common shares, has dissolved and will not participate
further in our management.

On October 10, 2006, ITC Holdings completed an underwritten public offering of its common stock in
which it sold 6,580,987 newly-issued common shares, which resulted in proceeds of $200.5 million (net of
underwriting discount of $9.5 million and before issuance costs). ITC Holdings incurred $2.4 million for
professional services and other costs in connection with the public offering, which were recorded as a
reduction in stockholders’ equity. The proceeds from this offering were used to partially finance the METC
acquisition. IT Holdings LP sold 6,356,513 shares of common shares through the offering, from which sale
ITC Holdings received no proceeds.

On July 29, 2005, ITC Holdings completed its initial public offering of common stock in which it sold
2,500,000 newly-issued common shares, which resulted in proceeds received from the offering of
$53.9 million (net of the underwriting discount of $3.6 million and before issuance costs). ITC Holdings
paid $7.1 million for professional services and other costs in connection with the initial public offering,
which were recorded as a reduction in stockholders’ equity. IT Holdings LP sold 11,875,000 common
shares through the offering, for which ITC Holdings received no proceeds.

Stock-based compensation

In 2006, our board of directors and shareholders approved the implementation of the LTIP. The LTIP
permits the compensation committee to make grants of a variety of equity-based awards (such as options
and restricted shares) for a cumulative amount of up to 1,750,000 shares to employees, directors and
consultants. No awards would be permitted after February 7, 2012. The Board also approved an
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amendment to the 2003 Stock Purchase and Option Plan, reducing the number of shares available for
issuance thereunder by 1,000,000 shares, from 5,014,821 to 4,014,821, that became effective when the
LTIP was approved by our shareholders at the 2006 annual meeting. Prior to the adoption of the LTIP, we
made various stock-based awards under the 2003 Stock Purchase and Option Plan, including options and
restricted stock. ITC Holdings issues new shares to satisfy option exercises and restricted stock grants.

In 2006, our board of directors and shareholders approved the implementation of the Employee Stock
Purchase Plan (“ESPP”). The ESPP allows for the issuance of an aggregate of 180,000 shares of our
common stock. Participation in this plan is available to substantially all employees. We implemented the
ESPP effective April 1, 2007. The ESPP is a compensatory plan accounted for under the expense
recognition provisions of SFAS 123(R). The stock-based compensation amortization for the ESPP of
$0.1 million in 2007 is included in the table below.

We recorded stock-based compensation in 2007, 2006 and 2005 as follows:
2007 2006 2005

(In thousands)

Operation and maintenance expenses . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 868 $ 472 $ 246
General and administrative expenses. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2,509 2,579 1,555
Cumulative effect of a change in accounting principle (before

tax effect) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . — (45) —
Property, plant and equipment . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 707 491 473

Total stock-based compensation . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $4,084 $3,497 $2,274

Total tax benefit recognized for compensation expense . . . . . . . $1,147 $1,052 $ 630

Tax deductions that exceed the cumulative compensation cost recognized for options exercised or
restricted shares that vested are recognized as additional paid-in capital only if the tax deductions reduce
taxes payable as a result of a realized cash benefit from the deduction. For the year ended December 31,
2007 and 2006, we did not recognize excess tax deductions for option exercises and restricted stock
vesting of $5.9 million and $2.4 million, respectively, in additional paid-in capital, as the deductions have
not resulted in a cash benefit due to our federal income tax NOLs. We will recognize these excess tax
deductions in additional paid-in capital when the tax benefits are realized. In 2005, prior to the adoption of
SFAS 123(R), we recorded $1.1 million of tax deductions that exceeded the cumulative compensation cost
recognized for options exercised or restricted shares that vested as increases to additional paid-in capital
and increases in deferred tax assets for federal income tax NOLs in the consolidated statement of financial
position.
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Options

Our option grants vest in equal annual installments over a five-year period from the date of grant, or as
a result of other events such as death or disability of the option holder. The options have a term of 10 years
from the grant date. Stock option activity for 2007 was as follows:

Number of
Options

Weighted
Average

Exercise Price

Outstanding at January 1, 2007 (1,168,831 exercisable with a
weighted average exercise price of $9.40) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2,650,023 $13.30

Granted . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 272,712 42.82
Exercised . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (351,172) 8.77
Forfeited . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (68,291) 21.80

Outstanding at December 31, 2007 (1,364,826 exercisable with a
weighted average exercise price of $11.03) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2,503,272 $16.92

Grant date fair value of the stock options was determined using a Black-Scholes option pricing model.
The following assumptions were used in determining the weighted-average fair value per option:

2007 Options 2006 Options 2005 Options

Weighted-average grant-date fair value per
option . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 9.08 $ 6.77 $ 3.85

Weighted-average expected volatility(a) . . . . . . . . 21.3% 22.2% 24.0%
Weighted-average risk-free interest rate . . . . . . . . 4.5% 4.8% 4.1%
Weighted-average expected term(b) . . . . . . . . . . . 6.0 years 6.0 years 6.0 years
Weighted-average expected dividend yield . . . . . . 2.71% 3.33% 4.57%
Range of estimated fair values of underlying

shares . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 42.82 $ 33.00 $ 23.00

(a) We estimate volatility using the volatility of the stock of similar companies, as well as our own stock for
the 2007, 2006 and 2005 option awards since we became a publicly traded company in July 2005.

(b) The expected term represents the period of time that options granted are expected to be outstanding.
We estimated the term using estimated option exercise activity and expected terms of similar
companies, given our relatively short history of option exercises.

At December 31, 2007, the aggregate intrinsic value and the weighted-average remaining contractual
term for outstanding optionswere approximately $98.9 million and 6.6 years, respectively. At December 31,
2007, the aggregate intrinsic value and the weighted-average remaining contractual term for exercisable
options were $62.0 million and 5.9 years, respectively. The aggregate intrinsic value of options exercised
during 2007, 2006 and 2005 were $13.1 million, $4.7 million and $0.7 million, respectively. At December 31,
2007, the total unrecognized compensation cost related to the unvested options awards was $4.1 million
and the weighted-average period over which it is expected to be recognized was 3.7 years.

We estimate that 2,435,297 of the options outstanding at December 31, 2007 will vest, including those
already vested. The weighted-average fair value, aggregate intrinsic value and the weighted-average
remaining contractual term for options shares that are vested and expected to vest as of December 31,
2007 was $16.46 per share, $97.3 million and 6.6 years, respectively.
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Restricted Stock Awards

Holders of restricted stock awards have all the rights of a holder of common stock of ITC Holdings,
including dividend and voting rights. The holder becomes vested as a result of certain events such as death
or disability of the holder, but not later than five years after the grant date. The weighted average expected
remaining vesting period at December 31, 2007 is 4.1 years. Holders of restricted shares may not sell,
transfer, or pledge their restricted shares.

Restricted stock awards are recorded at fair value at the date of grant, which is based on the closing
share price on the grant date. Awards that were granted for future services are accounted for as unearned
compensation, with amounts amortized over the vesting period. Awards that were granted as a signing
bonus have been expensed at the grant date.

Restricted stock award activity for 2007 was as follows:

Number of
Restricted

Stock
Awards

Weighted-
Average

Grant Date
Fair Value

Unvested restricted stock awards at January 1, 2007 . . . . . . . . . . . . . 366,035 $24.82
Granted . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 228,644 48.84
Vested . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (128,936) 9.82
Forfeited . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (25,779) 34.70

Unvested restricted stock awards at December 31, 2007 . . . . . . . . . . 439,964 $41.14

The weighted-average grant date fair value of restricted stock awarded during 2006 and 2005 were
$33.16 and $20.47 per share, respectively. The aggregate fair value of restricted stock awards as of
December 31, 2007 was $24.8 million. The aggregate fair value of restricted stock awards that vested
during 2007, 2006 and 2005 was $5.7 million, $4.0 million and $3.5 million, respectively. At December 31,
2007, the total unrecognized compensation cost related to the restricted stock awards was $15.9 million
and the weighted-average period over which that cost is expected to be recognized was 4.4 years.

As of December 31, 2007, we estimate that 344,464 of the restricted shares outstanding at
December 31, 2007 will vest. The weighted-average fair value, aggregate intrinsic value and the
weighted-average remaining contractual term for restricted shares that are expected to vest was
$40.83 per share, $19.4 million and 4.1 years, respectively.

16. RELATED-PARTY TRANSACTIONS

On February 28, 2003, we entered into agreements with Kohlberg Kravis Roberts & Co. L.P., (“KKR”),
Trimaran Fund Management, L.L.C. and IT Holdings Partnership for the management, consulting and
financial services in exchange for annual fees (the “Management Agreements”). In connection with ITC
Holdings’ initial public offering that was completed on July 29, 2005, these Management Agreements were
amended to terminate further annual fees in exchange for payment of fees to KKR, Trimaran Fund Man-
agement, L.L.C. and IT Holdings Partnership of $4.0 million, $1.7 million and $1.0 million, respectively. The
total amount of $6.7 million was paid and recorded in operating expenses in 2005. No amounts were paid
or recorded in 2007 or 2006 relating to the Management Agreements. Additionally, we incurred general
and administrative expenses relating to the Management Agreements of $0.8 million in 2005, excluding
out-of-pocket costs. The consulting fees were generally paid at the end of each quarter.
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17. JOINTLY OWNED UTILITY PLANT/COORDINATED SERVICES

Our Regulated Operating Subsidiaries have agreements with other utilities for the joint ownership of
specific substations and transmission lines. We account for these jointly owned substations and lines by
recording property, plant and equipment for our percentage of ownership interest. A Transmission
Ownership and Operating Agreement or an Interconnection Facilities Agreement provides the authority
for construction of capital improvements and for the operating costs associated with the substations and
lines. Each party is responsible for the capital, operation and maintenance, and other costs of these jointly
owned facilities based upon each participants’ undivided ownership interest.

We have investments in jointly owned utility facilities as shown in the table below as of December 31,
2007:

Net Investment (a)
Construction

Work in Progress
(In thousands)

Substations . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 87,858 $1,585
Lines . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 80,108 7

Total . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $167,966 $1,592

(a) Amount represents our investment in jointly held plant, which has been reduced by the ownership
interest amounts of other parties.

ITCTransmission

The Michigan Public Power Agency (the “MPPA”) has a 50.41% ownership interest in two ITCTrans-
mission 345 kV transmission lines. This ownership entitles the MPPA to approximately 234 MW of network
transmission service over the ITCTransmission system. An Ownership and Operating Agreement with the
MPPA provides ITCTransmission with authority for construction of capital improvements and for the
operation and management of the transmission lines. The MPPA is responsible for the capital and
operating and maintenance costs allocable to their ownership interest.

METC

METC has joint sharing of several substations that interconnect with Consumers Energy and other
municipal distributions systems and other generators. The rights, responsibilities and obligations for these
jointly owned substation facilities are documented in the Amended and Restated Distribution — Trans-
mission Interconnection Agreement with Consumers Energy and in numerous Interconnection Facilities
Agreements with various municipals and other generators. As of December 31, 2007, METC’s ownership
percentages for these jointly owned substation facilities ranged from 6.25% to 66.67%. In addition, the
MPPA, the Wolverine Power Supply Cooperative, Inc, (the “WPSC”), and the Michigan South Central
Power Agency, (the “MSCPA”), each have an ownership interest in several METC 345 kV transmission
lines. This ownership entitles the MPPA, WPSC, and MSCPA to approximately 608 MW of network
transmission service over the METC transmission system. As of December 31, 2007 METC’s ownership
percentages for these jointly owned lines ranged from 35.2% to 64.4%.

ITC Midwest

ITC Midwest has joint sharing of several substations and transmission lines. As of December 1, 2007,
ITC Midwest’s ownership percentage for these jointly owned assets ranged from 28.0% to 70.0%.
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18. COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

Environmental Matters

Our Regulated Operating Subsidiaries’ operations are subject to federal, state, and local environ-
mental laws and regulations, which impose limitations on the discharge of pollutants into the environment,
establish standards for the management, treatment, storage, transportation and disposal of hazardous
materials and of solid and hazardous wastes, and impose obligations to investigate and remediate
contamination in certain circumstances. Liabilities to investigate or remediate contamination, as well
as other liabilities concerning hazardous materials or contamination, such as claims for personal injury or
property damage, may arise at many locations, including formerly owned or operated properties and sites
where wastes have been treated or disposed of, as well as at properties currently owned or operated by our
Regulated Operating Subsidiaries. Such liabilities may arise even where the contamination does not result
from noncompliance with applicable environmental laws. Under a number of environmental laws, such
liabilities may also be joint and several, meaning that a party can be held responsible for more than its
share of the liability involved, or even the entire share. Environmental requirements generally have become
more stringent and compliance with those requirements more expensive. We are not aware of any specific
developments that would increase our Regulated Operating Subsidiaries’ costs for such compliance in a
manner that would be expected to have a material adverse effect on our results of operations, financial
position or liquidity.

Our Regulated Operating Subsidiaries’ assets and operations also involve the use of materials
classified as hazardous, toxic or otherwise dangerous. Many of the properties our Regulated Operating
Subsidiaries own or operate have been used for many years, and include older facilities and equipment
that may be more likely than newer ones to contain or be made from such materials. Some of these
properties include aboveground or underground storage tanks and associated piping. Some of them also
include large electrical equipment filled with mineral oil, which may contain or previously have contained
PCBs. Our Regulated Operating Subsidiaries’ facilities and equipment are often situated close to or on
property owned by others so that, if they are the source of contamination, other’s property may be affected.
For example, aboveground and underground transmission lines sometimes traverse properties that our
Regulated Operating Subsidiaries do not own, and, at some of our Regulated Operating Subsidiaries’
transmission stations, transmission assets (owned or operated by our Regulated Operating Subsidiaries)
and distribution assets (owned or operated by our Regulated Operating Subsidiaries’ transmission
customer) are commingled.

Some properties in which our Regulated Operating Subsidiaries have an ownership interest or at
which they operate are, and others are suspected of being, affected by environmental contamination. Our
Regulated Operating Subsidiaries are not aware of any pending or threatened claims against them with
respect to environmental contamination, or of any investigation or remediation of contamination at any
properties, that entail costs likely to materially affect them. Some facilities and properties are located near
environmentally sensitive areas such as wetlands.

Claims have been made or threatened against electric utilities for bodily injury, disease or other
damages allegedly related to exposure to electromagnetic fields associated with electricity transmission
and distribution lines. While our Regulated Operating Subsidiaries do not believe that a causal link
between electromagnetic field exposure and injury has been generally established and accepted in the
scientific community, if such a relationship is established or accepted, the liabilities and costs imposed on
our business could be significant. We are not aware of any pending or threatened claims against our
Regulated Operating Subsidiaries for bodily injury, disease or other damages allegedly related to exposure
to electromagnetic fields and electricity transmission and distribution lines that entail costs likely to have a
material adverse effect on our results of operations, financial position or liquidity.
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Litigation

We are involved in certain legal proceedings from time to time before various courts, governmental
agencies, and mediation panels concerning matters arising in the ordinary course of business. These
proceedings include certain contract disputes, regulatory matters, and pending judicial matters. We
cannot predict the final disposition of such proceedings. We regularly review legal matters and record
provisions for claims that are considered probable of loss. The resolution of pending proceedings is not
expected to have a material effect on our operations or consolidated financial statements in the period in
which they are resolved.

CSX Transportation, Inc.

On August 2, 2006, CSX Transportation, Inc. (“CSX”) filed a lawsuit in the United States District Court
for the Eastern District of Michigan alleging that ITCTransmission caused damage to equipment owned by
CSX and further claiming mitigation costs to protect against future damage. The total alleged damage in
this lawsuit is approximately $1.1 million. In January 2007, ITCTransmission received a notice from its
insurance provider that it reserves its rights as to the insurance policy, asserting that damage claims of
CSX arising from the contractual liability of ITCTransmission are not covered under insurance. ITCTrans-
mission has determined that an immaterial amount of the claimed damages relate to an alleged con-
tractual liability, which, if proven, would not be covered under insurance and therefore would be payable by
ITCTransmission. ITCTransmission intends to vigorously defend against this action. This litigation is in the
early stages of evidence discovery and a trial date has not yet been set. During the year ended
December 31, 2007, we recorded an accrual of $0.2 million for this matter in general and administrative
expenses.

Property Taxes

Since the formation of METC in 2002, numerous municipalities have applied their own property
valuation tables assessing the value of METC’s personal property, rather than using the property valuation
tables approved by the State of Michigan Tax Commission (“STC”). This has resulted in higher assessed
values on METC’s personal property. METC filed appeals challenging the municipalities that did not utilize
the STC valuation tax tables. The Michigan Court of Appeals issued an opinion in 2004 affirming the use of
the valuation tax tables approved by the STC. None of the parties involved elected to appeal the court’s
decision. Following the Appeals Court decision, many of METC’s tax appeals have now been settled by
stipulation. Cases not settled will eventually be scheduled for hearing before the Michigan Tax Tribunal (the
“MTT”). Currently, most taxing jurisdictions that previously applied their own valuation tax tables have
commenced using the approved STC valuation tax tables. In 2006, METC began making tax payments
based upon valuations using the STC approved tax tables. Previously, METC made property tax payments
based on the full amounts billed by the municipalities, while expensing only the amounts that would have
been billed by using the valuation tax tables approved by the STC. METC has established receivables of
$0.4 million as of December 31, 2007 for the expected refunds to be collected for METC’s payments made
using the higher tax tables based on settlements that have been filed with the MTT by METC and the
municipalities during 2007.

Commitments

At December 31, 2007, our Regulated Operating Subsidiaries had purchase obligations of $53.2 mil-
lion representing commitments for materials, services and equipment that had not been received as of
December 31, 2007, primarily for construction and maintenance projects for which we have an executed
contract. The majority of the items relate to materials and equipment that have long production lead times
that are expected to be paid for in 2008.
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ITCTransmission

Service Level Agreements (“SLA”) with Detroit Edison. During 2003 and through April 2004,
ITCTransmission and Detroit Edison had operated under a construction and maintenance, engineering,
and system operations SLA whereby Detroit Edison performed maintenance, asset construction, and
certain aspects of transmission operations and administration (the “SLA Activities”) on our behalf.
Operation and maintenance expenses incurred by ITCTransmission under the SLA that exceeded
$15.9 million during 2003 were recognized as expense but are deferred as a long-term payable and will
be paid to Detroit Edison in equal annual installments over a five-year period beginning June 1, 2005. As of
December 31, 2007, ITCTransmission has deferred the payment of $2.4 million of SLA expenses that
exceeded the 2003 threshold, with $1.2 million recorded in other current liabilities and $1.2 million
recorded in other liabilities. There is no payment deferral for construction expenditures.

In August 2003, ITCTransmission entered into an Operation and Maintenance Agreement with its
primary maintenance contractor and a Supply Chain Management Agreement with its primary purchasing
and inventory management contractor to replace the services that Detroit Edison has provided under the
SLA. ITCTransmission is not obligated to take any specified amount of services under the terms of the
Operation and Maintenance Agreement or the Supply Chain Management Agreement, which have a five-
year term ending August 28, 2008.

METC

Amended and Restated Purchase and Sale Agreement for Ancillary Services with Consumers
Energy. Under the Purchase and Sale Agreement for Ancillary Services with Consumers Energy (the
“Ancillary Services Agreement”), Consumers Energy provides reactive power, balancing energy, load
following and spinning and supplemental reserves that are needed by METC and MISO. These ancillary
services are a necessary part of the provision of transmission service. This agreement is necessary
because METC does not own any generating facilities and therefore must procure ancillary services from
third party suppliers including Consumers Energy. The Ancillary Services Agreement establishes the
terms and conditions under which METC obtains ancillary services from Consumers Energy. Consumers
Energy will offer all ancillary services as required by FERC Order No. 888 at FERC-approved rates. METC
is not precluded from procuring these services from third party suppliers and is free to purchase ancillary
services from unaffiliated generators located within its control area or in neighboring jurisdictions on a non-
preferential, competitive basis. This one-year agreement became effective on May 1, 2002 and is
automatically renewed each year for successive one-year periods. The Ancillary Services Agreement
can be terminated by either party with six months prior written notice. Services performed by Consumers
Energy under the Ancillary Services Agreement are charged to operation and maintenance expense.

Amended and Restated Easement Agreement with Consumers Energy. The Easement Agreement
with Consumers Energy (the “Easement Agreement”) provides METC with an easement for transmission
purposes and rights-of-way, leasehold interests, fee interests and licenses associated with the land over
which the transmission lines cross. Consumers Energy has reserved for itself the rights to and the value of
activities associated with other uses of the infrastructure (such as for fiber optics, telecommunications and
gas pipelines). The cost for use of the rights-of-way is $10.0 million per year. The term of the Easement
Agreement runs through December 31, 2050 and is subject to 10 automatic 50-year renewals thereafter.
Payments to Consumers Energy under the Easement Agreement are charged to operation and main-
tenance expense.

ITC Midwest

Transition Services Agreement. The Transition Services Agreement (the “TSA”) identifies the
transmission corporate administration services, the construction and maintenance services, the
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engineering services and the system operations services related to the 34.5 kV transmission system that
IP&L agreed to provide to us. The TSA also requires IP&L to provide the transition design, planning and
implementation relating to those services. The TSA will remain in effect for one year, with the option to
extend the agreement for up to four additional six-month periods, or until terminated by mutual agreement
of the parties unless earlier terminated pursuant to its terms. Subsequent to the termination of the TSA, we
expect ITC Midwest to perform the activities covered under the TSA.

Operating Agreement. The Operating Agreement between ITC Midwest and the American Trans-
mission Company, LLC (the “Operating Agreement”) obligates American Transmission Company, LLC to
provide control, operation and emergency response services as well as providing assistance in the
eventual transition of those services to us. The services contemplated by this agreement shall only be for
our transmission facilities operating at 69 kV and above. The Operating Agreement will remain in effect
until May 1, 2009, at which time we expect ITC Midwest to perform the activities covered under the
Operating Agreement.

Concentration of Credit Risk

Our credit risk is primarily with Detroit Edison and Consumers Energy, which were responsible for
approximately 55.4% and 32.3%, respectively, or $234.1 million and $137.7 million, respectively, of our
consolidated operating revenues for the year ended December 31, 2007. Additionally, subsequent to ITC
Midwest’s acquisition on December 20, 2007, IP&L is expected to be a significant debtor. Any financial
difficulties experienced by Detroit Edison, Consumers Energy or IP&L could negatively impact our
business. MISO, as our Regulated Operating Subsidiaries’ billing agent, bills Detroit Edison, Consumers
Energy, IP&L and other customers on a monthly basis and collects fees for the use of our transmission
systems. MISO has implemented strict credit policies for its members’ customers, which include cus-
tomers using our transmission systems. In general, if these customers do not maintain their investment
grade credit rating or have a history of late payments, MISO may require them to provide MISO with a letter
of credit or cash deposit equal to the highest monthly invoiced amount over the previous twelve months.

19. SEGMENT INFORMATION

We identify reportable segments based on the criteria of Statement of Financial Accounting Stan-
dards No. 131, Disclosures about Segments of an Enterprise and Related Information. We determine our
reportable segments based primarily on the regulatory environment of our subsidiaries and the business
activities performed to earn revenues and incur expenses.

Regulated Operating Subsidiaries

We aggregate ITCTransmission, METC and ITC Midwest into one reportable operating segment
based on their similar regulatory environment and economic characteristics, among other factors. They
are engaged in the transmission of electricity within the United States, earn revenues from the same types
of customers and are regulated by the FERC. Their tariff rates are billed by MISO and are established
using the same formulaic cost-of-service model, Attachment O.

ITC Holdings and Other

Information below for ITC Holdings and Other consists of a holding company whose activities include
debt and equity financings and general corporate activities and all of ITC Holdings’ other subsidiaries,
excluding the Regulated Operating Subsidiaries, which are focused primarily on business development
activities.
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2007

Regulated
Operating

Subsidiaries(a)
ITC Holdings

and Other Reconciliations Eliminations Total
(In thousands)

Operating revenues . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 426,249 $ 181 $ — $ (181) $ 426,249
Depreciation and amortization . . . . . . 67,637 291 — — 67,928

Interest expense . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 28,336 53,830 — (303) 81,863
Income before income taxes . . . . . . . 175,568 (65,622) — — 109,946
Income tax provision (benefit)(b) . . . . 39,202 (2,552) — — 36,650

Net income(b) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 136,366 73,296 — (136,366) 73,296
Property, plant and equipment, net . . 1,953,556 6,877 — — 1,960,433
Goodwill . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 959,042 — — — 959,042

Total assets(c) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3,177,561 2,313,701 (540) (2,277,425) 3,213,297
Capital expenditures . . . . . . . . . . . . . 287,069 1,062 (961) — 287,170

2006

Regulated
Operating

Subsidiaries(d)
ITC Holdings

and Other Reconciliations Eliminations Total
(In thousands)

Operating revenues . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 223,622 $ — $ — $ — $ 223,622
Depreciation and amortization . . . . . . 40,142 14 — — 40,156

Interest expense . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 18,758 23,378 — (87) 42,049
Income before income taxes . . . . . . . 76,212 (29,360) — — 46,852
Income tax provision (benefit)(b) . . . . 22,186 (8,528) — — 13,658

Cumulative effect of a change in
accounting principle . . . . . . . . . . . 29 — — — 29

Net income(b) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 54,055 33,223 — (54,055) 33,223

Property, plant and equipment, net . . 1,192,305 5,557 — — 1,197,862
Goodwill . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 624,385 — — — 624,385
Total assets(c) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2,091,574 1,341,360 (1,245) (1,302,892) 2,128,797

Capital expenditures. . . . . . . . . . . . . 161,926 5,570 — — 167,496

2005

Regulated
Operating

Subsidiaries
ITC Holdings

and Other Reconciliations Eliminations Total
(In thousands)

Operating revenues . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $205,274 $ — $ — $ — $205,274
Depreciation and amortization . . . . . . . . . 33,197 — — — 33,197
Interest expense. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 12,849 15,301 — (22) 28,128

Income before income taxes . . . . . . . . . . 76,442 (22,833) — — 53,609
Income tax provision (benefit) . . . . . . . . . 26,901 (7,963) — — 18,938
Net income . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 49,541 34,671 — (49,541) 34,671

Property, plant and equipment, net. . . . . . 603,609 — — — 603,609
Goodwill . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 174,256 — — — 174,256
Total assets(c) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 899,576 536,619 (17,353) (502,203) 916,639

Capital expenditures . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 118,586 — — — 118,586

(a) Amounts include the results of operations from the electric transmission business acquired by ITC
Midwest for the period December 20, 2007 through December 31, 2007.
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(b) Income tax provision (benefit) and net income for our Regulated Operating Subsidiaries do not include
any allocation of taxes for ITC Midwest or METC, as they are organized as LLC’s exempt from federal
and state taxation for the periods presented. ITC Midwest and METC do include an allowance for
income taxes for ratemaking purposes.

(c) Reconciliation of total assets results primarily from differences in the netting of deferred tax assets and
liabilities under the provisions of SFAS 109 at our Regulated Operating Subsidiaries as compared to
the classification in our consolidated statement of financial position.

(d) Amounts include the results of operations from METC for the period October 11, 2006 through
December 31, 2006.

20. SUPPLEMENTARY QUARTERLY FINANCIAL INFORMATION (UNAUDITED)

Quarterly earnings per share amounts may not sum to the totals for each the years, since quarterly
computation are based on weighted average common shares outstanding during each quarter.

(In thousands, except per share data)
First

Quarter
Second
Quarter

Third
Quarter

Fourth
Quarter(a) Year

2007
Operating revenue. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $101,274 $106,303 $109,272 $109,400 $426,249

Operating income . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 42,819 47,820 48,132 43,403 182,174
Net income . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 16,855 19,999 20,800 15,642 73,296
Basic earnings per share . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 0.40 $ 0.47 $ 0.49 $ 0.37 $ 1.73

Diluted earnings per share . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 0.39 $ 0.46 $ 0.48 $ 0.36 $ 1.68
2006
Operating revenue. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 39,069 $ 48,475 $ 63,004 $ 73,074 $223,622

Operating income . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 10,719 19,301 32,967 23,092 86,079
Income before cumulative effect of a change in

accounting principle . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2,653 7,999 18,949 3,593 33,194

Net income . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2,682 7,999 18,949 3,593 33,223
Basic earnings per share(b) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 0.08 $ 0.24 $ 0.57 $ 0.09 $ 0.95
Diluted earnings per share(b) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 0.08 $ 0.23 $ 0.55 $ 0.08 $ 0.92

(a) The fourth quarter 2006 amounts include the results of operations from MTH and METC for the period
October 11, 2006 through December 31, 2006. The fourth quarter 2007 amounts include the results of
operations from ITC Midwest for the period December 20, 2007 through December 31, 2007.

(b) The basic and diluted earnings per share amounts presented are applicable to both the income before
cumulative effect of a change in accounting principle amount and net income amount.

111

ITC HOLDINGS CORP. AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — (Continued)



ITEM 9. CHANGES IN AND DISAGREEMENTS WITH ACCOUNTANTS ON ACCOUNTING AND
FINANCIAL DISCLOSURE.

None.

ITEM 9A. CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES.

Management’s Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting is included in Item 8 of this
Form 10-K. The attestation report of Deloitte & Touche LLP, our independent registered public accounting
firm, on the effectiveness of our internal control over financial reporting is also included in Item 8 of this
Form 10-K.

Disclosure Controls and Procedures

We maintain disclosure controls and procedures that are designed to ensure material information
required to be disclosed in our reports that we file or submit under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as
amended (the “Exchange Act”), is recorded, processed, summarized, and reported within the time periods
specified in the SEC’s rules and forms, and that such information is accumulated and communicated to our
management, including our Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer, as appropriate, to allow
timely decisions regarding required financial disclosure. In designing and evaluating the disclosure
controls and procedures, management recognized that a control system, no matter how well designed
and operated, can provide only reasonable, not absolute, assurance that the objectives of the control
system are met. Because of the inherent limitations in all control systems, no evaluation of controls can
provide absolute assurance that all control issues and instances of fraud, if any, with a company have been
detected.

As of the end of the period covered by this report, we carried out an evaluation, under the supervision
and with the participation of our management, including our Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial
Officer, of the effectiveness of the design and operation of our disclosure controls and procedures pursuant
to Rule 13a-15 of the Exchange Act. Based upon that evaluation, our Chief Executive Officer and Chief
Financial Officer concluded that our disclosure controls and procedures are effective, at the reasonable
assurance level.

Changes in Internal Control over Financial Reporting

There have been no changes in our internal control over financial reporting during the quarter ended
December 31, 2007 that have materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, our internal
control over financial reporting.

ITEM 9B. OTHER INFORMATION.

On December 27, 2007, the lenders under ITC Holdings’ Revolving Credit Agreement, dated as of
March 29, 2007, executed documents increasing their aggregate commitments under the Revolving Credit
Agreement from $80.0 million to $105.0 million pursuant to the request of ITC Holdings made under the
terms of the Revolving Credit Agreement.

PART III

ITEM 10. DIRECTORS, EXECUTIVE OFFICERS AND CORPORATE GOVERNANCE.

The information required by this Item is contained under the captions “Election of Directors,” “Exec-
utive Officers,” “Section 16(a) Beneficial Ownership Reporting Compliance,” and “Corporate Governance”
in the Proxy Statement and (excluding the report of the Audit Committee) is incorporated herein by
reference.
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ITEM 11. EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION.

The information required by this Item is contained under the caption “Compensation of Executive
Officers and Directors” in the Proxy Statement and is incorporated herein by reference.

ITEM 12. SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF CERTAIN BENEFICIAL OWNERS AND MANAGEMENT
AND RELATED STOCKHOLDER MATTERS.

The information required by this Item is contained under the caption “Security Ownership of Man-
agement and Major Shareholders” in the Proxy Statement and is incorporated herein by reference.

Equity Compensation Plans

At December 31, 2007 we had an Amended and Restated 2003 Stock Purchase and Option Plan for
Key Employees of ITC Holdings Corp. and its subsidiaries (the “2003 Stock Purchase and Option Plan”)
and a 2006 Long-Term Incentive Plan (“LTIP”) pursuant to which we grant stock options and restricted
stock and other equity based compensation to employees, officers, and directors. We also have an
Employee Stock Purchase Plan that was implemented during the second quarter of 2007. Each of these
plans has been approved by shareholders.

The following table sets forth certain information with respect to our equity compensation plans at
December 31, 2007 (shares in thousands):

Plan Category

Number of Shares
to be Issued

Upon Exercise of
Outstanding Options

Weighted-Average
Exercise Price of

Outstanding Options

Number of Shares
Remaining Available
for Future Issuance

Under Equity
Compensation Plans(a)

Equity compensation plans approved
by shareholders. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2,503 $16.92 1,105

(a) The number of shares remaining available for future issuance under equity compensation plans has
been reduced by 1) the common shares issued through December 31, 2007 upon exercise of stock
options; 2) the common shares to be issued upon the future exercise of outstanding stock options and
3) the amount of restricted stock awards granted that have not been forfeited.

ITEM 13. CERTAIN RELATIONSHIPS AND RELATED TRANSACTIONS, AND DIRECTOR
INDEPENDENCE.

The information required by this Item is contained under the captions “Certain Transactions” and
“Corporate Governance — Director Independence” in the Proxy Statement and is incorporated herein by
reference.

ITEM 14. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING FEES AND SERVICES.

The information required by this Item is contained under the caption “Independent Registered Public
Accounting Firm” in the Proxy Statement and is incorporated herein by reference.

PART IV

ITEM 15. EXHIBITS AND FINANCIAL STATEMENT SCHEDULES

(a) (1) Financial Statements:

Management’s Report on Internal Control over Financial Reporting

Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm

Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm
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Consolidated Statements of Financial Position as of December 31, 2007 and 2006

Consolidated Statements of Operations for the Years Ended December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005

Consolidated Statements of Changes in Stockholders’ Equity and Comprehensive Income for the Years
Ended December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows for the Years Ended December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

(2) Financial Statement Schedule

Schedule I — Condensed Financial Information of Registrant

All other schedules for which provision is made in Regulation S-X either (i) are not required under the
related instructions or are inapplicable and, therefore, have been omitted, or (ii) the information required is
included in the consolidated financial statements or the notes thereto that are a part hereof.

(b) The exhibits included as part of this report are listed in the attached Exhibit Index, which is
incorporated herein by reference. At the request of any shareholder, ITC Holdings will furnish any
exhibit upon the payment of a fee of $.10 per page to cover the costs of furnishing the exhibit.
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SCHEDULE I — Condensed Financial Information of Registrant

ITC HOLDINGS CORP.
CONDENSED STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION (PARENT COMPANY ONLY)

(In thousands) 2007 2006
December 31,

ASSETS
Current assets

Cash and cash equivalents. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 1,520 $ 5,737
Accounts receivable from subsidiaries . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 37,387 —
Deferred income taxes . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3,370 —
Other . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 424 452

Total current assets . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 42,701 6,189
Other assets

Investment in subsidiaries . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2,035,483 1,277,817
Intercompany advance to ITC Midwest . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 175,000 —
Deferred income taxes . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 19,245 33,133
Deferred financing fees (net of accumulated amortization of $2,341 and

$1,805, respectively) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 8,165 7,541
Other . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 14,754 1,442

Total other assets . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2,252,647 1,319,933

TOTAL ASSETS . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $2,295,348 $1,326,122

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY
Current liabilities

Accrued payable . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 3,950 $ 144
Accrued payable to subsidiaries . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . — 4,170
Accrued payroll . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 8,481 —
Accrued interest . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 17,480 13,405
Other . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 112 196

Total current liabilities . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 30,023 17,915
Accrued pension and other postretirement liabilities . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 13,934 —
Other . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1,123 —
Long-term debt (net of discount of $907 and $1,037, respectively) . . . 1,687,193 775,963
STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY
Common stock, without par value, 100,000,000 shares authorized,

42,916,852 and 42,395,760 shares issued and outstanding at
December 31, 2007 and 2006, respectively . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 532,103 526,485

Retained earnings . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 31,864 6,714
Accumulated other comprehensive loss . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (892) (955)

Total stockholders’ equity . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 563,075 532,244

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $2,295,348 $1,326,122

See notes to condensed financial statements (parent company only).
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SCHEDULE I — Condensed Financial Information of Registrant

ITC HOLDINGS CORP.
CONDENSED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS (PARENT COMPANY ONLY)

(In thousands) 2007 2006 2005
Year Ended December 31,

Other income . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 833 $ 1,225 $ 251
General and administrative expense . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (9,768) (3,569) (977)
Termination of management agreements . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . — — (6,725)
Interest expense . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (53,830) (22,862) (15,301)
Loss on extinguishment of debt . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (349) — —
Other expense. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (754) (1,151) (81)

LOSS BEFORE INCOME TAXES . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (63,868) (26,357) (22,833)
INCOME TAX BENEFIT . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (22,750) (9,419) (7,963)

LOSS AFTER TAXES . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (41,118) (16,938) (14,870)
EQUITY IN SUBSIDIARIES’ EARNINGS . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 114,414 50,161 49,541

NET INCOME . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 73,296 $ 33,223 $ 34,671

See notes to condensed financial statements (parent company only).
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SCHEDULE I — Condensed Financial Information of Registrant

ITC HOLDINGS CORP.
CONDENSED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS (PARENT COMPANY ONLY)

(In thousands) 2007 2006 2005
Year Ended December 31,

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net income . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 73,296 $ 33,223 $ 34,671
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash provided by (used in)

operating activities:
Equity in subsidiaries’ earnings . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (114,414) (50,161) (49,541)
Dividends from subsidiaries . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 82,799 31,313 8,481
Deferred income tax expense . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (22,750) (9,419) (7,963)
Intercompany tax payments from subsidiaries . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 33,681 — —
Stock-based compensation expense . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 4,084 644 15
Amortization of deferred financing fees and debt discount . . . . . . . . . . . 1,341 703 713
Other . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (61) 28 —
Changes in assets and liabilities, exclusive of changes shown

separately:
Accounts receivable from subsidiaries. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (37,871) — —
Other current assets . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 29 (417) (35)
Accrued payable . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3,215 141 (58)
Accrued payable to subsidiary . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (4,170) 3,450 526
Accrued interest . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 4,075 6,942 (13)
Other current liabilities . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 8,397 29 (22)
Other long-term assets and liabilities, net . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 5,561 (1,003) (438)

Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities . . . . . . . . . . . . . 37,212 15,473 (13,664)
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Equity contributions to subsidiaries . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (752,504) (186,303) —
Intercompany advance to ITC Midwest . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (175,000) — —
Return of capital from subsidiary . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 26,997 —
Acquisition of MTH and METC, net of cash acquired. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . — (484,189) —
MTH and METC direct acquisition fees . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (254) (11,456) —

Net cash used in investing activities . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (900,761) (681,948) —
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Issuance of long-term debt . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 865,000 509,737 —
Issuance of ITC Holdings’ term-loan agreement . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 25,000 — —
Repayment of ITC Holdings’ term-loan agreement . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (25,000) — —
Borrowings under revolving credit facilities . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 294,700 74,700 18,400
Repayments of revolving credit facilities . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (248,600) (74,700) (25,900)
Issuance of common stock . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3,402 202,253 54,187
Common stock issuance costs . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (48) (2,321) (7,083)
Repurchase and retirement of common stock . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (1,841) (1,040) (804)
Dividends on common stock . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (48,168) (38,307) (17,433)
Debt issuance costs . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (5,113) (5,231) (159)
Interest rate lock settlement . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . — (1,491) —

Net cash provided by financing activities . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 859,332 663,600 21,208
NET INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (4,217) (2,875) 7,544
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS — Beginning of period . . . . . . . . . . 5,737 8,612 1,068
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS — End of period . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 1,520 $ 5,737 $ 8,612

Supplementary cash flows information:
Interest paid (excluding interest capitalized) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 48,414 $ 15,130 $ 14,577
Income taxes paid . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2,058 561 180

Supplementary noncash investing and financing activities:
Value of shares issued in MTH and METC acquisition. . . . . . . . . . . . . . — 72,458 —
Equity transfers to subsidiaries . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 545 2,853 3,319
Conversion of restricted stock to ITC Holdings’ common stock . . . . . . . . 1,266 926 885

See notes to condensed financial statements (parent company only).
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SCHEDULE I — Condensed Financial Information of Registrant

ITC HOLDINGS CORP.
NOTES TO CONDENSED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (PARENT COMPANY ONLY)

1. GENERAL

For ITC Holdings Corp.’s (“ITC Holdings,” “we,” “our” and “us”) presentation (Parent Company only), the
investment in subsidiaries is accounted for using the equity method. The condensed parent company
financial statements and notes should be read in conjunction with the consolidated financial statements
and notes of ITC Holdings appearing in this Annual Report on Form 10-K.

As a holding company with no business operations, ITC Holdings’ assets consist primarily of
investments in our subsidiaries, deferred tax assets relating primarily to federal income tax operating
loss carryforwards and cash. ITC Holdings’ material cash inflows are only from dividends and other
payments received from our subsidiaries and the proceeds raised from the sale of debt and equity
securities. ITC Holdings may not be able to access cash generated by our subsidiaries in order to fulfill
cash commitments or to pay dividends to shareholders. The ability of our subsidiaries to make dividend
and other payments to us is subject to the availability of funds after taking into account their respective
funding requirements, the terms of their respective indebtedness, the regulations of the FERC under the
FPA, and applicable state laws. Each of our subsidiaries, however, is legally distinct from us and has no
obligation, contingent or otherwise, to make funds available to us.

ITC Holdings does not believe that these restrictions will materially affect its operations or limit any
dividend payments in the foreseeable future.

2. LONG-TERM DEBT

As of December 31, 2007, the maturities of our long-term debt outstanding were as follows:

(In thousands)

2008 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 765,000
2009 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . —
2010 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . —
2011 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . —
2012 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 46,100
2013 and thereafter . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 877,000

Total long-term debt . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $1,688,100

Refer to Note 9 to the consolidated financial statements for a description of the ITC Holdings Bridge
Facility, the ITC Holdings Senior Notes and the ITC Holdings revolving credit agreements and related
items.

Based on the borrowing rates currently available to us for loans with similar terms and average
maturities, the fair value of the ITC Holdings Senior Notes is $844.7 million at December 31, 2007. The
total book value of the ITC Holdings Senior Notes net of discount is $876.1 million at December 31, 2007.

At December 31, 2007, we were in compliance with all covenants.

3. RELATED-PARTY TRANSACTIONS

During 2007, 2006 and 2005, ITCTransmission and MTH paid cash dividends to ITC Holdings totaling
$82.8 million, $31.3 million and $8.5 million, respectively. MTH also paid a return of capital of $27.0 million
in 2007. Additionally, during 2007, ITCTransmission paid amounts of $38.9 million to ITC Holdings under
an intercompany tax sharing arrangement .
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 15(d) the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the
registrant has duly caused this report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly
authorized in the City of Novi, State of Michigan, on February 29, 2008.

ITC HOLDINGS CORP.

By: /s/ Joseph L. Welch

Joseph L. Welch
Director, President, Chief Executive Officer
and Treasurer

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, this report has been signed by
the following persons on behalf of the registrant and in the capacities and on the dates indicated:

Signature Title Date

/s/ Joseph L. Welch
Joseph L. Welch

Director, President and Chief
Executive Officer and Treasurer

(principal executive officer)

February 29, 2008

/s/ Edward M. Rahill
Edward M. Rahill

Senior Vice President — Finance
and Chief Financial Officer (principal

financial officer and principal
accounting officer)

February 29, 2008

/s/ Edward G. Jepsen
Edward G. Jepsen

Director February 29, 2008

/s/ Richard D. McLellan
Richard D. McLellan

Director February 29, 2008

/s/ William J. Museler
William J. Museler

Director February 29, 2008

/s/ Hazel R. O’Leary
Hazel R. O’Leary

Director February 29, 2008

/s/ Gordon Bennett Stewart, III
Gordon Bennett Stewart, III

Director February 29, 2008

/s/ Lee C. Stewart
Lee C. Stewart

Director February 29, 2008
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EXHIBITS

The following exhibits are filed as part of this report or filed previously and incorporated by reference to
the filing indicated. Our SEC file number is 001-32576.
Exhibit No. Description of Exhibit

2.1 Stock Purchase Agreement by and between DTE Energy Company and the Registrant, dated
December 3, 2002 (filed with Registrant’s Registration Statement on Form S-1, as amended,
Reg. No. 333-123657)

2.2 Purchase Agreement among Evercore Co-Investment Partnership II L.P., Evercore METC
Capital Partners II L.P., MEAP US Holdings, Ltd., Macquarie Essential Assets Partnership, TE
Power Opportunities Investors, L.P., TE Management Shareholders, MICH 1400 LLC, the
Registrant, GFI Transmission Opportunities GP, LLC, OCM/GFI Power Opportunities Fund II,
L.P., OCM.GFI Power Opportunities Fund II (Cayman) LP, and Macquarie Holdings (USA),
Inc., dated as of May 11, 2006 (filed with Registrant’s Form 8-K filed on May 17, 2006)

2.3 Asset Sale Agreement by and between Interstate Power and Light Company and ITC Midwest
LLC, dated as of January 18, 2007 (filed with Registrant’s Form 8-K filed on January 24, 2007)

2.4 Parent Guaranty, by the Registrant in favor of Interstate Power and Light Company, dated as of
January 18, 2007 (filed with Registrant’s Form 8-K filed on January 24, 2007)

3.1 Amended and Restated Articles of Incorporation of the Registrant (filed with Registrant’s
Registration Statement on Form S-1, as amended, Reg. No. 333-123657)

3.2 First Amended and Restated Bylaws of the Registrant (filed with Registrant’s Form 8-K filed on
June 14, 2007)

4.1 Form of Certificate of Common Stock (filed with Registrant’s Registration Statement on
Form S-1, as amended, Reg. No. 333-123657)

4.2 Registration Rights Agreement, dated as of February 28, 2003, among the Registrant and
International Transmission Holdings Limited Partnership (filed with Registrant’s Registration
Statement on Form S-1, as amended, Reg. No. 333-123657)

4.3 Indenture, dated as of July 16, 2003, between the Registrant and BNY Midwest
Trust Company, as trustee (filed with Registrant’s Registration Statement on Form S-1, as
amended, Reg. No. 333-123657)

4.4 First Supplemental Indenture, dated as of July 16, 2003, supplemental to the Indenture dated
as of July 16, 2003, between the Registrant and BNY Midwest Trust Company, as trustee (filed
with Registrant’s Registration Statement on Form S-1, as amended, Reg. No. 333-123657)

4.5 First Mortgage and Deed of Trust, dated as of July 15, 2003, between International
Transmission Company and BNY Midwest Trust Company, as trustee (filed with
Registrant’s Registration Statement on Form S-1, as amended, Reg. No. 333-123657)

4.6 First Supplemental Indenture, dated as of July 15, 2003, supplementing the First Mortgage
and Deed of Trust dated as of July 15, 2003, between International Transmission Company
and BNY Midwest Trust Company, as trustee (filed with Registrant’s Registration Statement on
Form S-1, as amended, Reg. No. 333-123657)

4.7 Second Supplemental Indenture, dated as of July 15, 2003, supplementing the First Mortgage
and Deed of Trust dated as of July 15, 2003, between International Transmission Company
and BNY Midwest Trust Company, as trustee (filed with Registrant’s Registration Statement on
Form S-1, as amended, Reg. No. 333-123657)

4.8 Amendment to Second Supplemental Indenture, dated as of January 19, 2005, between
International Transmission Company and BNY Midwest Trust Company, as trustee (filed with
Registrant’s Registration Statement on Form S-1, as amended, Reg. No. 333-123657)

4.9 Second Amendment to Second Supplemental Indenture, dated as of March 24, 2006,
between International Transmission Company and BNY Midwest Trust Company, as
trustee (filed with Registrant’s Form 8-K filed on March 30, 2006)
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Exhibit No. Description of Exhibit

4.10 Third Supplemental Indenture, dated as of March 28, 2006, supplementing the First Mortgage
and Deed of Trust dated as of July 15, 2003, between International Transmission Company
and BNY Midwest Trust Company, as trustee (filed with Registrant’s Form 8-K filed on
March 30, 2006)

4.12 Second Supplemental Indenture, dated as of October 10, 2006, supplemental to the Indenture
dated as of July 16, 2003, between the Registrant and BNY Midwest Trust Company, as
trustee (filed with Registrant’s Form 8-K filed on October 10, 2006)

4.13 Shareholders Agreement by and between the Registrant and Macquarie Essential Assets
Partnership, dated as of October 10, 2006 (filed with Registrant’s Form 8-K filed on October 16,
2006)

4.14 First Mortgage Indenture between Michigan Electric Transmission Company, LLC and
JPMorgan Chase Bank, dated as of December 10, 2003 (filed with Registrant’s Form 10-Q
for the quarter ended September 30, 2006)

4.15 First Supplemental Indenture, dated as of December 10, 2003, supplemental to the First
Mortgage Indenture between Michigan Electric Transmission Company, LLC and JPMorgan
Chase Bank, dated as of December 10, 2003 (filed with Registrant’s Form 10-Q for the quarter
ended September 30, 2006)

4.16 Second Supplemental Indenture, dated as of December 10, 2003, supplemental to the First
Mortgage Indenture between Michigan Electric Transmission Company, LLC and JPMorgan
Chase Bank, dated as of December 10, 2003 (filed with Registrant’s Form 10-Q for the quarter
ended September 30, 2006)

4.17 ITC Holdings Corp. Note Purchase Agreement, dated as of September 20, 2007 (filed with
Registrant’s Form 10-Q for the quarter ended September 30, 2007)

4.18 Third Supplemental Indenture, dated as of January 24, 2008, supplemental to the Indenture
dated as of July 16, 2003, between the Registrant and The Bank of New York Trust Company,
N.A. (as successor to BNY Midwest Trust Company, as trustee (filed with Registrant’s
Form 8-K filed on January 25, 2008)

4.19 First Mortgage and Deed of Trust, dated as of January 14, 2008, between ITC Midwest LLC
and The Bank of New York Trust Company, N.A., as trustee (filed with Registrant’s Form 8-K
filed on February 1, 2008)

4.20 First Supplemental Indenture, dated as of January 14, 2008, supplemental to the First
Mortgage Indenture between ITC Midwest LLC and The Bank of New York Trust Company,
N.A., as trustee, dated as of January 14, 2008 (filed with Registrant’s Form 8-K filed on
February 1, 2008)

*10.7 Forms of Management Stockholder’s Agreements (filed as an exhibit to Registrant’s
Registration Statement on Form S-1, as amended, Reg. No. 333-123657)

*10.8 Form of First Amendment to Management Stockholder’s Agreement (filed as Exhibit 10.8 to
Registrant’s 2005 Form 10-K)

*10.9 Forms of Waiver and Agreement for Executive Stockholders (filed as an exhibit to Registrant’s
Registration Statement on Form S-1, as amended, Reg. No. 333-123657)

*10.10 Form of Waiver and Agreement for Non-Executive Stockholders (filed as an exhibit to
Registrant’s Registration Statement on Form S-1, as amended, Reg. No. 333-123657)

*10.11 Form of Sale Participation Agreement (filed as an exhibit to Registrant’s Registration
Statement on Form S-1, as amended, Reg. No. 333-123657)

*10.13 Amended and Restated 2003 Stock Purchase and Option Plan for Key Employees of the
Registrant and its Subsidiaries (filed as an exhibit to Registrant’s Registration Statement on
Form S-1, as amended, Reg. No. 333-123657)

*10.15 Form of Short Term Incentive Plan of the Registrant (filed as an exhibit to Registrant’s
Registration Statement on Form S-1, as amended, Reg. No. 333-123657)

*10.17 Management Supplemental Benefit Plan (filed as an exhibit to Registrant’s Registration
Statement on Form S-1, as amended, Reg. No. 333-123657)
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Exhibit No. Description of Exhibit

*10.24 Employment Agreement between the Registrant and Joseph L. Welch (filed as an exhibit to
Registrant’s Registration Statement on Form S-1, as amended, Reg. No. 333-123657)

*10.25 Form of Employment Agreements between the Registrant and Edward M. Rahill, Linda H. Blair,
Richard A. Schultz and Jon Jipping (filed as an exhibit to Registrant’s Registration Statement on
Form S-1, as amended, Reg. No. 333-123657)

*10.26 Form of Employment Agreements between the Registrant and Daniel J. Oginsky, Jim D.
Cyrulewski, Joseph R. Dudak and Larry Bruneel (filed as an exhibit to Registrant’s
Registration Statement on Form S-1, as amended, Reg. No. 333-123657)

*10.27 Deferred Compensation Plan (filed as an exhibit to Registrant’s Registration Statement on
Form S-1, as amended, Reg. No. 333-123657)

10.28 Service Level Agreement — Construction and Maintenance/ Engineering/System
Operations, dated February 28, 2003, between The Detroit Edison Company and
International Transmission Company (filed as an exhibit to Registrant’s Registration
Statement on Form S-1, as amended, Reg. No. 333-123657)

*10.29 Executive Supplemental Retirement Plan (filed as an exhibit to Registrant’s Registration
Statement on Form S-1, as amended, Reg. No. 333-123657)

*10.34 Form of stock option agreement for executive officers under Amended and Restated 2003
Stock Purchase and Option Plan for Key Employees of the Registrant and its subsidiaries (filed
as Exhibit 10.34 to Registrant’s Form 10-Q for the quarter ended September 30, 2005)

*10.35 Form of restricted stock award agreement for directors and executive officers under Amended
and Restated 2003 Stock Purchase and Option Plan for Key Employees of the Registrant and
its subsidiaries (filed as Exhibit 10.35 to Registrant’s 2005 Form 10-K)

*10.36 Executive Cash Bonus Agreement, dated as of February 8, 2006, between the Registrant and
Daniel J. Oginsky (filed as Exhibit 10.36 to Registrant’s Form 8-K filed on February 14, 2006)

*10.37 ITC Holdings Corp. 2006 Long-Term Incentive Plan (filed as Exhibit 10.37 to Registrant’s
Form 8-K filed on February 14, 2006)

*10.38 Amendment No. 1 dated as of February 8, 2006, to Amended and Restated 2003 Stock
Purchase and Option Plan for Key Employees of the Registrant (filed as Exhibit 10.38 to
Registrant’s Form 8-K filed on February 14, 2006)

*10.42 Addendum, adopted and effective May 17, 2006, to the International Transmission Company
Management Supplemental Benefit Plan established May 10, 2005 (filed with Registrant’s
Form 8-K filed on May 23, 2006)

*10.43 Second Amendment, adopted May 17, 2006 and effective January 1, 2006, to the International
Transmission Company Executive Supplemental Retirement Plan, established effective
March 1, 2003 (filed with Registrant’s Form 8-K filed on May 23, 2006)

*10.44 Form of Restricted Stock Award Agreement for Non-employee Directors under Amended and
Restated 2003 Stock Purchase and Option Plan for Key Employees of the Registrant and its
subsidiaries (filed with Registrant’s Form 8-K filed on August 18, 2006)

*10.45 Form of Restricted Stock Award Agreement for Employees under the Registrant’s 2006 Long
Term Incentive Plan (filed with Registrant’s Form 8-K filed on August 18, 2006)

*10.46 Form of Stock Option Agreement for Employees under the Registrant’s 2006 Long Term
Incentive Plan (filed with Registrant’s Form 8-K filed on August 18, 2006)

*10.47 Form of Amendment to Management Stockholder’s Agreement (filed with Registrant’s
Form 8-K filed on August 18, 2006)

*10.48 Summary of Stock Ownership Agreement, effective August 16, 2006, for Registrant’s
Directors and Executive Officers (filed with Registrant’s Form 8-K filed on August 18, 2006)

*10.49 Form of Waiver and Agreement for Employees pursuant to the Management Stockholder’s
Agreement (filed with Registrant’s Form S-1/A filed on September 25, 2006)

10.51 Form of Amended and Restated Easement Agreement between Consumers Energy
Company and Michigan Electric Transmission Company (filed with Registrant’s Form 10-Q
for the quarter ended September 30, 2006)
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10.52 Amendment and Restatement of the April 1, 2001 Operating Agreement by and between
Michigan Electric Transmission Company and Consumers Energy Company, effective May 1,
2002 (filed with Registrant’s Form 10-Q for the quarter ended September 30, 2006)

10.53 Amendment and Restatement of the April 1, 2001 Purchase and Sale Agreement for Ancillary
Services between Consumers Energy Company and Michigan Electric Transmission
Company, effective May 1, 2002 (filed with Registrant’s Form 10-Q for the quarter ended
September 30, 2006)

10.54 Amendment and Restatement of the April 1, 2001 Distribution-Transmission Interconnection
Agreement by and between Michigan Electric Transmission Company, as Transmission
Provider and Consumers Energy Company, as Local Distribution Company, effective
May 1, 2002 (filed with Registrant’s Form 10-Q for the quarter ended September 30, 2006)

10.55 Amendment and Restatement of the April 1, 2001 Generator Interconnection Agreement
between Michigan Electric Transmission Company and Consumers Energy Company (filed
with Registrant’s Form 10-Q for the quarter ended September 30, 2006)

10.56 Non-Competition Agreement, dated as of May 1, 2002, by and between Consumers Energy
Company, Michigan Transco Holdings, Limited Partnership and Michigan Electric
Transmission Company, LLC (filed with Registrant’s Form 10-Q for the quarter ended
September 30, 2006)

10.57 Settlement Agreement, dated January 19, 2007, by Michigan Electric Transmission Company,
LLC, on behalf of itself, Midwest Independent Transmission System Operator, Inc.,
Consumers Energy Company, the Michigan Public Power Agency, Michigan South Central
Power Agency, Wolverine Power Supply Cooperative, Inc., and

10.58 International Transmission Company (filed with Registrant’s Form 8-K filed on January 23,
2007) Revolving Credit Agreement, dated as of March 29, 2007, among the Registrant, as the
Borrower, Various Financial Institutions and Other Persons from Time to Time Parties Hereto,
as the Lenders, JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A., as the Administrative Agent, J.P. Morgan
Securities Inc., as Sole Lead Arranger and Sole Bookrunner, and Comerica Bank, Credit
Suisse (Cayman Islands Branch) and Lehman Brothers Bank, FSB, as Co-Syndication Agents
(filed with Registrant’s Form 8-K filed on April 4, 2007)

10.59 Revolving Credit Agreement, dated as of March 29, 2007, among International Transmission
Company and Michigan Electric Transmission Company, LLC, as the Borrowers, Various
Financial Institutions and Other Persons from Time to Time Parties Hereto, as the Lenders,
JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A., as the Administrative Agent, J.P. Morgan Securities Inc., as Sole
Lead Arranger and Sole Bookrunner, and Comerica Bank, Credit Suisse (Cayman Islands
Branch) and Lehman Brothers Bank, FSB, as Co-Syndication Agents (filed with Registrant’s
Form 8-K filed on April 4, 2007)

10.60 Bridge Loan Agreement, dated as of September 26, 2007, among the Registrant, as the
Borrower, Various Financial Institutions and Other Persons from Time to Time Parties Hereto,
as the Lenders, Lehman Commercial Paper Inc., as the Administrative Agent and Lehman
Brothers Inc., as Sole Lead Arranger and Sole Bookrunner (filed with Registrant’s Form 8-K
filed on December 21, 2007)

10.61 Form of Distribution-Transmission Interconnection Agreement, by and between ITC Midwest
LLC, as Transmission Owner and Interstate Power and Light Company, as Local Distribution
Company, dated as of December 17, 2007 (filed with Registrant’s Form 8-K filed on
December 21, 2007)

10.62 Form of Large Generator Interconnection Agreement, entered into by the Midwest
Independent Transmission System Operator, Inc., Interstate Power and Light Company
and ITC Midwest LLC (filed with Registrant’s Form 8-K filed on December 21, 2007)
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10.63 Revolving Credit Agreement, dated as of January 29, 2008, among ITC Midwest LLC, as the
Borrower, Various Financial Institutions and Other Persons from Time to Time Parties Hereto,
as the Lenders, JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A., as the Administrative Agent, J.P. Morgan
Securities Inc., as Sole Lead Arranger and Sole Bookrunner, Credit Suisse (Cayman Islands
Branch), as Syndication Agent and Lehman Brothers Bank, FSB, as Documentation Agent
(filed with Registrant’s Form 8-K filed on January 31, 2008)

*10.64 Form of Amended and Restated Executive Group Special Bonus Plan of the Registrant, dated
November 12, 2007

*10.65 Form of Amended and Restated Special Bonus Plan of the Registrant, dated November 12,
2007

*10.66 ITC Holdings Corp. Employee Stock Purchase Plan, as amended June 8, 2007
10.67 Commitment Increase Supplements of the Lenders, dated December 27, 2007, related to the

Revolving Credit Agreement, dated as of March 29, 2007, among International Transmission
Company and Michigan Electric Transmission Company, LLC, as the Borrowers, Various
Financial Institutions and Other Persons from Time to Time Parties Hereto, as the Lenders,
JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A., as the Administrative Agent, J.P. Morgan Securities Inc., as Sole
Lead Arranger and Sole Bookrunner, and Comerica Bank, Credit Suisse (Cayman Islands
Branch) and Lehman Brothers Bank, FSB, as Co-Syndication Agents

21 List of Subsidiaries
23.1 Consent of Deloitte & Touche LLP relating to the Registrant and subsidiaries
31.1 Certification of Chief Executive Officer pursuant to Rule 13a-14 of the Securities Exchange Act

of 1934, as adopted pursuant to Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002
31.2 Certification of Chief Financial Officer pursuant to Rule 13a-14 of the Securities Exchange Act

of 1934, as adopted pursuant to Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002
32 Certification pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, as adopted pursuant to Section 906 of the

Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002

* Management contract or compensatory plan or arrangement.
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